Open Agenda ; vaK

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 27 January 2016
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) Councillor David Hubber
Councillor Sandra Rhule
Councillor Charlie Smith

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information

You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and reports on this agenda as
well as the background documents used in the preparation of these reports.

Babysitting/Carers allowances

If you are a resident of the borough and have paid someone to look after your children, an
elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities so that you could attend this meeting,
you may claim an allowance from the council. Please collect a claim form at the meeting.

Access

The council is committed to making its meetings accessible. Further details on building
access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s web site:
www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.

Contact
Andrew Weir on 020 7525 7222 or email: andrew.weir@southwark.gov.uk
Webpage: www.southwark.gov.uk

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly l 4

Chief Executive ‘ ’
Date: 19 January 2016

PRINTED ON
RECYCLED PAPER



octhonK.

Council

Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 27 January 2016
10.00 am
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.
PART A - OPEN BUSINESS
1. APOLOGIES
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. CONFIRMATION OF VOTING MEMBERS

A representative of each political group will confirm the voting members of
the committee.

3.  NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda
within five clear days of the meeting.

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item
of business to be considered at this meeting.

5. LICENSING ACT 2003: EV RESTAURANT, 97-99 ISABELLA STREET, 1-79
LONDON SE1 8DA

6. LICENSING ACT 2003: JACK'S BAR, RAILWAY ARCH 96, JOAN 80 - 174
STREET, LONDON SE1 8DA

7. LICENSING ACT 2003: THAI SILK, RAILWAY ARCHES 94 TO 95, 175-259
JOAN STREET, LONDON SE1 8DD

ANY OTHER OPEN BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF THE
MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT



Item No. Title Page No.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The following motion should be moved, seconded and approved if the
sub-committee wishes to exclude the press and public to deal with reports
revealing exempt information:

“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items
of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1-7, Access to
Information Procedure rules of the Constitution.”

ANY OTHER CLOSED BUSINESS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START OF
THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

Date: 19 January 2016



Agenda Item 5

Item No. | Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
5. Open 27 January 2016 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: EV Restaurant, 97-99 Isabella

Street, London SE1 8DA

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Cathedrals

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made under Section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 by Southwark Council’'s environmental protection team (EPT)
for a review of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as EV
Restaurant, 97-99 Isabella Street, London SE1 8DA.

Notes:

a) The grounds for the review are stated in paragraph 12 to 15 of this report. A copy
of the full application is provided as Appendix A.

b) A copy of the current premises licence issued in respect of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix B.

c) Paragraphs 16 — 24 of this report deals with the representations submitted in
regards to the review application. Copies of the representations are attached as
Appendices C & D.

d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee in
relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a copy
of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

o The sale of and supply of alcohol
o The provision of regulated entertainment
o The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.




In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the Act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required
under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the
relevant responsible bodies. The application must also be advertised at the premises
and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other persons within the local
community may make representations on any part of the application where relevant to
the four licensing objectives.

The premises licence once issued remains valid for the life of the business unless
surrendered or revoked. However, under section 51(1) of the Act it remains open to
any responsible authority or interested party to apply to the local licensing authority for
a review of the premises licence where there are concerns regarding one or more of
the four stated licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence

9.

The current licence issued in respect of the premises known as EV Restaurant, 97-99
Isabella Street, London SE1 8DA was issued to Tas Restaurant Limited on 5 August
2014. The licence permits the following licensable activities during the hours shown:

o Live music
Monday to Sunday 19:00 - 23:30

. Recorded music
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:30

o Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 00:30

) Sale of alcohol (on & off premises)
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:30

o Operating hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday 11.00 — 01.00

10. A copy of the current premises licence is attached to the report as Appendix B.

Designated premises supervisor

11.

The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Zeynep Gokkaya who holds a personal
licence issued by London Borough of Islington and has been the DPS since 5 August
2014.



The application for a review of the premises licence

12.

13.

14.

15.

On 7 December 2015 an application for the review of the premises licence was
submitted by Southwark Council’s environmental protection team. The grounds for the
review relate to the following licensing objective:

o The prevention of public nuisance

The grounds for the review are stated as to address the premises licence after
numerous complaints have been made to Southwark Council regarding public
nuisance and along with numerous visits by council officers who have withessed public
nuisance occurring.

The purpose of the review of the premises licence is to seek to address the existing
conditions on the premises licence and to apply further conditions to prevent future
public nuisances being created by this premises.

The review outlines the current conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance,
gives details of the visits made by council officers over the previous 18 months, the
complaints received and engagement undertaken by the council with the premises
management. Recommendations for new conditions are included in the review
application, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A.

Representations from responsible authorities

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

There have been three representations made by responsible authorities as follows:

The council’s health and safety team made a representation under the public safety
objective and supports the review. It states that there are no risk assessments made at
the premises under the Noise at Work Regulations 2005. Secondly that management
need to explain and set capacity figures for the each area of the premises.

The council’s licensing team submitted a representation in support of the review under
the prevention of public nuisance and also under the prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety. It asks that this review is looked not only on an individual basis, but
collectively in conjunction with the reviews submitted for the adjacent premises Jack’s
Bar and Thai Silk as each is contributing to a cumulative public nuisance. The
representation asks for the suspension of conditions relating to live and recorded
music be lifted under section 177A(4) proposes a further condition to be imposed and
adjustments to the conditions proposed by the environmental protection team review.

The public health representation supports the review application under the prevention
of public nuisance and explains the health affects caused by noise pollution stating
that noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on
health and wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart
troubles. In addition, it is probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep
deprivation for local residents, as the records of both the council teams’ visits and the
noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of night. Sleep deprivation has
also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and
wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

The representations from the responsible authorities are attached as Appendix C.



Representations from other persons in support of review application

21.

22.

23.

24.

There are nine representations submitted by other persons, three from the ward
councillors and six from local residents.

The ward councillors support the review and state that the premises has given rise to
noise nuisance and anti-sociable behaviour from not adhering to licence conditions,
allowing patrons to drink outside beyond the hour allowed and in areas outside the
licensable area using the street as an extension of their premises. Also citing music
noise escape from the premises by leaving the premises doors open.

The residents’ representations cite public nuisance from the noise from crowds outside
the premises with some patrons becoming intoxicated, over spilling into the public
areas including the street from loud voices, shouting and screeching. Patrons are also
blocking the safe passage for pedestrians who wish to walk down the street. Other
issues include loud music from the premises with speakers placed near the entrances
and the doors kept open; the noisy collection of refuse, including bottles in the early
hours of the morning; litter, including broken glassware, left in the street for the council
to clear up; vehicle noise from patrons leaving the premises including slamming car
doors; patrons urinating in the street and patrons causing damage to residents
vehicles.

The other persons’ representations are attached as Appendix D.

Response to the review application

25.

At the time of writing the premises licence holder has not submitted a response to the
review application and representation, any submissions received prior to the hearing
will be circulated.

Further information — deregulation of entertainment

26.

27.

28.

29.

Entertainment deregulation came into force on 6 April 2015.

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

Live amplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 provided the
audience does not exceed 500 people.

However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence
review (‘licence review mechanism’).

Licensing operating history

30.

31.

32.

The initial premises licence was issued in respect of the premises on 27 September
2007 to Tas Restaurant Limited. The licence activities and hours of operation have
remained the same as in current licence.

On 5 August 2014 an application was submitted to vary the premises licence to include
the current designated premises supervisor.

On 31 July 2015 at 21:05 a visit was made to the premises by a licensing officer
working on the night time economy team. On approach they could hear loud music
consisting of a heavy bass, from The Cut. They observed dozens of people drinking



33.

34.

outside on the Styles House side of the TfL ventilation shaft. Pint glasses were
everywhere and not being collected. They observed that EV Restaurant was blasting
music. All three premises had their doors and windows open.

On 28 August 2015 at 20:15 council officers visited the area and on arrival noticed
crowds of people standing on the walkway outside EV's bar, Jack’s Bar and Thai Silk
drinking and chatting. EV’s Bar had their front doors open and music was playing very
loudly. All three venues were playing loud music and had their entire frontage open
and people sitting opposite side of walkway and passageway in the gardens. Security
SIA staff were observed in the outside area. There were approximately 100 plus
people outside at the time of the visit. Music was being played at entertainment level
amplified to a volume to cause significant local public nuisance.

Further visits were made during September and on 25 September 2015 at 21:00
officers who were monitoring outside Styles house on the Hatfield side and heard that
noise was evident, especially at bass volume. The officers made their way to Isabella
Street which was busy with patrons and observed that the front doors of all premises
were open and that loud music was being played.

The local area

35.

A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix E. The premises is identified
by a diamond at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale only, the circle on the
map has a 100 metre radius. The following licensed premises including terminal hours
are also shown on the map:

o Thai Silk, Arches 94-95 Joan Street, London SE1(Monday to Sunday till 03:00)

o Jacks Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, London SE1 (Sunday till 22:30, Monday to
Wednesday till 23.30 and Thursday to Saturday till 00:30)

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

36.

37.

This application was received prior to 1 January 2015, therefore the licensing policy in
force at the time of application should be used for the purpose of assisting with the
determination of this review application.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2011-14 on 12
October 2011. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular
relevance to this application are:

o Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the
four licensing objectives.

o Section 5 which sets out the council’s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence.

o Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human
Rights Act 1998.

o Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and
deals with licensing hours.

o Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities.



o Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance.
o Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

38. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and
should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications.
However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on its own merits
and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the
circumstances of the application.

Resource implications
39. No fee is payable in respect of an application for licence review.
Consultation

40. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was exhibited outside the premises for a
period of 28 days.

Community impact statement

41. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

42. The sub-committee is asked to determine, under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003,
an application, made under Section 51 of the same act, for a review of premises
licence. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority or any other person may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing
objectives.

43. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination

44. The licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider an application for review of a
premises licence where:

o The application is properly made in accordance with Section 51 of the Act

o The applicant has given notice in accordance with Section 51(3) of the Act

) The advertising requirements provided for under Section 51(3) of the Act are
satisfied

o The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review not to be
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious

) The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review to be relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives.

45. The four licensing objectives are:



46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

The prevention of crime and disorder
The protection of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance. The authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of the
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are to:

Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any condition
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

Remove the designated premises supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

Revoke the licence.

For the purpose of determining a relevant representation under section 52 of the Act a
“relevant representation” means representations which:

o Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives

o Are made by the holder of the premises licence, a responsible authority or an
other person within the prescribed period

o Have not been withdrawn

o If made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority), that they
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority frivolous or vexatious.

Modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.

The authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review does not
require it to take any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the authority must direct its mind
to the causes or concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for review.

Reasons

52.

Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons why for making it to:

The holder of the licence

The applicant

Any person who made relevant representations

The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which the premises
are situated.



Hearing procedures

53.

54.

Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine its
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

o The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

o The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which
to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

o The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant:

o To the particular application before the committee, and
o The licensing objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking
place in private.

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before
the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the review of the premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

55.

56.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible respectively
for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety, public health, childrens’
services and the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.



57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is
to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event,
the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must give
fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to declare
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case
to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 17 Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

63.

Members are required to have regard to the Department for Culture, Media and Sport
guidance in carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does
not cover every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and
carefully understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full
reasons must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services

64.

The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this
process are borne by the service.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

10

Background papers

Held At

Contact

Licensing Act 2003

DCMS Guidance to the Act
Secondary Regulations
Southwark Statement of Licensing

Southwark Licensing,
C/o Community Safety &
Enforcement, 160 Tooley
Street, London, SE1

Kirty Read
Phone number:
020 7525 5748

Policy 2QH
Case file
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Review application
Appendix B Premises licence
Appendix C Representations from responsible authorities
Appendix D Representations from other persons
Appendix E Map of local area
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 13 January 2016
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No

Date final report sent to Constitutional Team

13 January 2016




11 ' APPENDIX A

ot

Southwark L:censmg Team
- Community Safety EHTS
3" Floor Hub 2
160 Tooley Street
PO Box 64529
London SE1 5LX

E-mail: licensing@southwak.gov.uk

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Mark Prickeft, on behalf of Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 -~ Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN
97-99 Isabella Street

Post town London Post code (if known) SE1 8DA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
TAS RESTAURANT LIMITED

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
845614

- Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam
Please tick v yes

1} an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below) | N




12

2} a responsible anthority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates

(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick v yes

Mr [ wrs ] Miss  [] Ms ] Other title
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town ' Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

{B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone nmuber (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




13

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer)
Environmental Protection Teamm '
Regulatory Services

Southwark Council

3rd floor, Hub 2

160 Tooley Street

London

SEl 2QH

Telephone number (if any)
Direct line: 0207 525 0023
EPT: 0207 525 4261

E-mail address (optional)
mark.prickett@southwark.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
- 3} the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of childl‘en‘i from hatm

>0




14

i e

read guidance note2)

The review application is submitted to address the premises licence at EV Restaurant Bar &
Delicatessen (EV), Rallway Arches 97 — 99 Isabella Street, SE1 8DA after numerous complaj ts have

been made to Southwark Council regarding public nuisance along with numerous visits by ¢ oi"}i‘?’éu
officers to the premises who have witnessed public nuisance occurring,




15

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Southwark Council's Environmental Protection Team (EPT) sUbmit a review application at EV, Railway
Arches 97 — 99 Isabella Street, SE1 8DA to address the premises licence no: 845614, granied August
52014,

EPT seek to review existing conditions and apply further.conditions to prevent future public nuisance
being created from this premises.

PREMISES SITE CONTEXT
There are 6 railway arches located between Joan Street (to the north and east), Hatfields {to the west)
and Isabella Street {to the south), SE1 8DA. The arches are numbered from 94-99,

EV occupies 3 arches numbered 97, 98 & 99 which is divided up into a delicatessen, a restaurant and a
bar. The bar area is situated in arch 97.

It is believed EV has been operational since 2005/6 and the recent premises licence (no: 845614) is
dated 5™ August 2014 due to a change in the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). The

management, Tas Restaurants, have been present since 2005/6.

The 6 relevant conditions placed on the licence to address the ‘prevention of public nuisance’
licensing ohjective are as follows;

311 - That natices shall be displayed requesting that customers leqve the premises in a quiet and
orderly manner, without slamming doors

| 315- That the external terrace shall be closed at 23,30 each day
324 - That a notice be displayed at the premises giving the telephone numbers of local mini-cab firms

344 - That doors and windows fo the external terrace will be kept shut from 23:30 until the terminal
hour '

345 - That no live music shall be played on the terrace

346 - That live music played within the premises will generally be one acoustic guitar

INVESTIGATION & COMPLAINT HISTORY
The council has undertaken a long investigation process with EV. Relative correspondence and details
of site meetings hetween both parties are detailed below.
All relevant information is presented in time order for the following separate sections;
- NTE visits ’
- Noise & Nuisance Team complaints

- EPT visits

- Council correspondence with the premises,

¢ NTE VISITS
Southwark’s Licensing department run a Night Time Economy Team {NTE) that operates on both
Friday & Saturday nights. All NTE visits to EV are detailed in Appendix 1 however highlights of relevant

visits and officer actions are summarised below;

Feb/March 2014 Southwark’s Licensing’s Night Time Economy Team {NTE} commenced visits to




16

0T A

complaints received to the licensing service, specifically from loud audible music and patron noise.
Visit made by NTE 23:05 on 28/2/2014. NTE officer met with manager Ugur Ezgi (UE) and “apprised
UE of recent noise complaints in regards to the premises. | advised him to ensure that customers
entering / leaving the premises must be managed in such a way so that their actions do not give rise
to noise nuisance. | advised him that staff should monitor customer behaviour and ensure that their
behaviour does not give rise to nuisance. | advised UE that staff will have to pay particular attention to
customer behavicur in the summer months when warm whether means that the external seating area
is likely to be heavily used. | advised UE of the Noise and Nuisance Team (NaNT) service and the
possibility of 5.80 notices being served. | also advised UE of the ability of local residents to submit an
application for the review of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises in regards to the
prevention of public nuisance.” Verbal warning to management of potential review action should
action not be taken to address public nuisance complaints.

April 2014 18/4/14 — NTE visit at 23:30. NTE officer noted “the premises was open and there were
about 10 customers outside sitting drinking and smoking. Met Gizem Cetiz supervisor advised that
nobody should be outside drinking after 11:30pm. She told me that they are shutting the arches one
by one and it’s difficult to get the customers inside. She told me that last ordet was 11:30pm and they
close at 00:00hrs eventually customers all left.* Qutside area in use beyond time permitted via
condition 315,

July 2014 12/7/14 - NTE visit at 21:35. NTE officer Spoke to the manager Ugur Ezgi and advised him
that he may want to voluntarily bring people inside at 23:00 hours the same time as JACKS licence
condition. Officer also “explained that the summer was here and we had started to get complaints re
noise from premises along that walkway. | said that the complaint was not about his premises In
particular but that all of the premises altogether could become an issue for local residents. He told me
that he had decided to take my advice and bring people inside at 23:00 as | had suggested”.

Aug 2014 1/8/14 - NTE visit at 18:24 - Officer witnessed “Huge numbers of people outside EV” and
“we had trouble getting through the crowds.” Patrons permitted to be beyond premises boundary.
1/8/14 - Re-visit at 22:13 “Stilt a [arge number of people outside and music can be heard as doors are
open.” Patrons permitted to be beyond premises boundary and loud amplified music leaking out

)| from premises, .
8/8/14 - NTE visit at 20:00 —Officer stated “On approach to Isabella Street from Hatfield {walking past
Styles House} crowd noise could be heard and increased significantly by the time we reached the
junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields. There were approximately 65 people drinking, smoking, and
socialising across the length of [sabella Street”. The NTE officer noted that the external terrace area
of EV was at capacity.” Patron noise from the use of the external frontage area. .

Feb 2015 6/2/15 - NTE visit at 22:22 - “Walked from Hatfields to Joan St. EVs har, directly next to
Jack's bar has loud music, when door opens it is much louder, could hear it from Hatfields. Approx 12
people outside. Spoke to Ugur who was a bit argumentative & tried to blame jacks.” Loud amplified
music leaking out from premises.

May 2015 16/5/15 - NTE visit at 00:19 - “Had the “Please leave Quietly signs displayed” it was very
quiet we visited at 00:19hrs.”. To note that no issues caused from premises when all patrons inside.
Demonstrating that when patrons are inside and the doors are closed then no public nuisance heing
caused. ' '

29/5/15 — NTE visit at 22:31 — “As we walked past EV we noted that there were 12 people using EV's
terrace area. They were talking at normal conversational levels and not engaging in ASB. RnB style
music could be heard emanating from EV. The sound escape caused by the music wasn’t very loud
with the entrance door shut but the sound level increased significantly when EV's entrance door was
opened for access and egress.” Officer noted that “the installation of lobby doors would aid in
reducing sound escape from each premises.” Patrons using terrace area after 10pm cut off agreed as
per Isabella St ‘Action Plan’, mentioned helow. Loud audible music leakage from premises.

July 2015 5/7/15 — NTE visit at 01:54 “Impromptu staff party outside EV. 4 males and 1 female

“risabeta Street and to BV onthe weekend of Friday 28" February2014 n response to publicatisance =it




17

dressed in EV attire listening to music on their phone, drinking and shouting/laughing. It was very loud
at that time of morning and likely to be heard by neighbours as they would have their windows open.
All speaking Turkish (?) very loudly. | spoke 1o them and they confirmed that they worked for EV. |
advised them to move on as they are causing a nuisance, and waited for them to leave. They walked
off in the direction of Southwark tube at 02:00hrs & one of them smashed a bottle as they left.”
Public nuisance from staff witnessed. '

31/7/15 - NTE visit at 21:03 - “Thai Silk (arches 94-95) is blasting music, and the others {Jacks & EV)
are equally loud trying to compete. All premises have doors and windows open.”

22:02 “All doors and windows wide open, and speakers are positioned at the entrance. Went
inside and spoke to a female staff member at the bar - she couldn't hear me due to the noise. She got -
the managet, a male called Ugur who | had dealt with before. The volume was reduced. On the Styles
House side of Isabella 5t there are at least a dozen peopie, laughing and talking loudly and they would
probably be heard in Styles House. At 22:10 as we were talking to Ugur we observed 3 x females
taking drinks in glassware to the garden area closest to Styles House, | pointed this out to Ugur
however he chose not to act on it. He then said he would close the outside area. | advised that we
would wait while he did this. People are still coming out of EV bar with drinks. People still talking
loudly and laughing outside. As we departed at 22:21hrs we noticed approx. 10 busy tables of diners
in EV restaurant's outside area on their premises, however they were not causing any nuisance.”
Patrons permitied to be heyond premises boundary. Loud audible music feaking from premises,
Patrons using terrace area after 10pm cut off agreed as per Isabella St ‘Action Plan’. Spoke with
management re nuisance issues, '

Aug 2015 28/8/15 - NTE visit at 20:15 - “Noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway outside
EV drinking and chatting. All three venues were playing loud music and have their entire frontage
open and people sitting opposite side of walkway and passageway in the gardens...There were
approximately 100+ people outside at the time of our visit. Music was entertainment level ampiified
significant local public nuisance”. All 3 premises witnessed causing a local public nuisance from
patron noise whilst beyond the premises boundary and from loud audible music leaking from
premises. Pic below from NTE officer; '

Sept 2015 25/9/15 - NTE visit at 21:00 “Stood outside Styles house at the Hatfields side and music
noise was evident, especially bass. isabella Street itself was busy with patrons, front doors of all
premises were open and playing loud music...We entered EV Bar and spoke with Ugur who
immediately reduced the volume and came outside to check the volume. He stated he would shortly
be closing the front doors.” Patrons permitted to beyond premises boundary, loud audible music
leaking from premises. Management spoken to again.




18

NOISE & NUISANCE TEAM COMPLAINTS

7/5/14 — Complaint to noise team 00:02. Loud audihble music from allegedly from all bars, No visit
made by Noise Team to substantiate.

5/7/14 - Complaint to Noise Team at 20:03. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabeila
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.

26/9/14 - Complaint to Noise Team at 21:18. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabella
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate. ’

30/4/15 ~ Complaint to Noise Team at 22:05. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabella
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate

1/5/15 - Complaint to Noise Team made on 8™ re 1™, Alleged public nuisance from people/patrons
leaving premises on Isabella Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.

23/7/15 — Complaint to Noise Team at 21:50. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabella -
Street. No visit made by Noise
Team to substantiate. Picture
opposite sent through as
evidence,

To note that all but one
complaint is lodged at 22:05
_or earlier.

Important to note that
residents refused visits from
Noise Team officers and were
utilising the Noise Team
service to record when
disturbance was occurring so
it could be logged on council
complaint database. This list
does not include the
numerous direct emall complaints received by the Licensing Team.

s EPTVISITS

July 2014 EPT were first notified of complaints being made about EV direct to Southwark Licensing
Unit.

Aug 2014 EPT officers visited [sabella St at 21:20 on 15" August 2014 and noted “Front doors and
concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from within premises heard on Isabella st.
Approximately 20 patrons on Isabella St and 20 patrons in the section of chairs and tables on the
opposite side of Isabella $t. refated to EV”, “(EV) playing music at a volume that emanated beyond
their premises boundary.”

EPT officers investigated the disturbance from a residential property at 21:30-22:30 and noted “The
internal nolse levels (within complainants property and with windows shut) were not sufficiently
intrusive to be considered a statutory nuisance due to noise. However, the externai noise levels at the
facade constituted a substantial public nuisance due to noise.

EPT officers also noted “A reduction in external noise levels was noticed at around 22:00. On
inspection it could be seen that the majority of patrons had left the area or were now within the
premises’ external boundaries and under the canopies. There were approximately 5 persons left on
Isabella Street.”

At 22:45 “Full frontage open. Music from premises clearly audible on Isabella 5t. Concertina doors
. were closed at 23:00 with some tables and chairs being put away.” '
EPT visit confirmed that public nuisance was accurring due to loud audible music leaking from the




19

premises and from patron noise whilst using outdoor area beyond premises boundary.

Dec 2014 EPT officer visited at 21:45 and noted “15 ppl outside (first unit next to jacks). Doors shut,
No music escape. No one outside 2nd & 3rd EV units & no one In leafy area on other side of Isabella
St.. . .

At 22:10 “ Patrons still outside EV drinking. Only noise from inside heard when doors opened.”

In summary, EV not closing external area at 10pm as per agreed in Isabell Street ‘Action Plan’, and
noise leakage when front door opened.

¢  COUNCIL CORRESPONDACE WITH EV

28/8/14 - Site meeting with EPT, Licensing & all 3 Isabella Street premises’ representatives including
EV. Meeting was set up to bring all 3 premises together in the hope of agreeing future strategy to
control public nuisance,

EPT advised all premises that current level of music when doors are open is too loud and i concertina
front doors to be open then music should be at background level.

All 3 verbally agreed to shut external areas at 10pm and move patrons inside/remove seating and
tables. This is 1.5 hours earlier than the 11:30pm cut off required as per premises licence condition
315.

Whilst there was no commitment to work collaborat:veiy between the 3 premises, all premises
agreed that music levels needed to be reduced up to 10pm/while doors remained open and security
needed to monitor and control patrons in outside areas to keep Isabella Street clear. Slgnage to be
installed on Isabella St also advising patrons not to use area.

Sept 2014 A draft ‘Isabella Street Action Plan’ is drawn up by Jacks premises management which
outlined measures to prevent continued public nuisance from occurring from all 3 premises on
Isabella Street. For the full content of the action plan please see Appendix 2.

Dec 2014 Emails with Jacks confirming all 3 premises had agreed to adopt measures in action plan. To
note that the content of this action plan had verbally been agreed with EV management during site
meeting on 28/8/14.

March/April 2015 Site visit with EPT, Licensing, Highways & all 3 premises representatives on g
March.

EPT follow up email dated 15" April outlining current stance with public nuisance, recommended
measures to adopt to prevent public nuisance occurring and following warning of review;

“It is for management to adequately control noise & patrons over the coming warmer months when al
fresco drinking/dining is likely to be of high demand on a regular basis. Should substantiated
complaints continue over the coming months then EPT will have no.other option than to review the
premises licences which could result in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions
being placed upon the licence or possibly even revocation.”

Full email can be found in Appendix 3.

No correspondence was received back to EPT from this email.

Sept/Oct 2015 After NTE visits on 31" July & 28" August 2015, whereby NTE officers witnessed
substantial public nuisance from EV, EPT decision to review EV premises licence on prevention of
public nuisance grounds.

-

CONCLUSION ‘

Southwark Council has carried out this investigation for over 1.5 years, dating from February 2014 to
present. The investigation has totalled numerous officer hours in the office responding to repeated
complaints against the premises, corresponding with and meeting with the premises as well as a
numerous investigative hours spent by officers on the NTE service,

Whilst there are some visits made by the NTE team, as detailed in Appendix 1, that state that EV has
been compliant with premises licence conditions and Action Plan measures, there has more
importantly however been a consistent, repeated trend over the course of the 1.5 year investigation




20

of EV mianagemeant not adequately addressing the folfowing;
- Control the amplified music level within the premises and noise leakage from the premises.

- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace to prevent patrons spilling out in Isabella
Street and beyond. :

- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace from causing a public noise disturbance,
- Responded to advice from EPT which outlined site specific measures to prevent public nuisance from
occurring.

Repeated witnessed instances of loud amplified music noise and patron noise from EV has [ed EPT to
determine that this premises has caused a long standing public nuisance to neighbouring residents
and as such premises management have not proven to operate the business with adequate regard to
the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

On the first NTE visit under this investigation, dated 28/2/2014, the manager of EV was advised of the
nature of public nuisance complaints Southwark had received and was verbally warned of possible
review action should the complaints not be remedied.

A year after this first warning, EPT warned EV again of possible premises licence review action both
verbally on 6/3/15 and via email on 15/4/15 should there be failure to adopt and comply with the
measures outlined in the email, coupled with further substantiated complaints and witnessed
instances of public nuisance.

NTE officers withessed substantial public nuisance being caused from EV in both July & August 2015.
EPT now consider that a review of the premises licence is the only option to appropriately address the
public nuisance issues at EV after repeated correspondence, meetings and advice with the premises
management has not considered to have been digested and implemented into forming an adequate
solution.

EPT therefore seek to review existing conditions on EV premises licence and apply further conditions
to prevent neighbouring residents from future public nuisance being created from this premises.

RECOMMENDATION
EPT consider the main issues creating public nuisance are from loud amplified music from within the
premises and patron noise whilst the external frontage area in use prior to 10pm.

The level of music noise within the premises when concertina doors are open and the external
frontage area is in use is, through numerous officer visits, considered too toud. This is believed to also
raise the volume of speech from patrons to able to speak to one another, with a cumulative impact or
increased noise.

The vast majority of complaints from residents eccur prior to the 10pm after which the external area
closes. As such relevant conditions are required to address this.

From review of complaints, once all patrons are inside the premises post 10pm, the other public
Auisance issues are from noise leakage out of premises when front door is opening for access/egress
and noise from patrons leaving the area. ' .

To follow is a list of existing conditions to be removed and new conditions to be attached to premises
licence 845614, which EPT consider relevant in order for EV to effectively control public nuisance. For -
the Licensing Sub-Committee’s consideration;

REMCVAL OF CONDITIONS;
Removal of 311 - That notices shall be displayed requesting that customers leave the premises in a
quiet and orderly manner, without slamming doors. Spirit of condition to be kept but reworded below.




21

Removal of 315 - That the external terrace shall be closed at 23.30 each day. Spirit of condition to be
kept but reworded below, and closure time of 22:00 requested.

Removal of 324 - That a notice be displayed at the premises giﬁing the telephone numbers of local
mini-cab firms . Spirit of condition to be kept but reworded below.

Removal of 344 - That doors and windows to the external terrace will be kept shut from 23:30 until
the terminal hour. Spirit of condition to be kept but reworded below.

Removal of 345 - That no live music shall be played on the terrace. Spirit of condition to he kept but
reworded below.

NEW CONDITIONS;

Please note that for all reference to ‘external frontage area’, please refer to Appendix 4 for an
indicative plan.

A sound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to ensure the maximum levels of
volume and bass of music, song or speech from licensed entertainment permitted by the
amplification system, does not cause a public nuisance in the vicinity of the premises or intrude
inside the nearest or most exposed noise sensitive premises.

All audio and musical equipment used in the premises, or brought into the premises by third
parties which is permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be
played through the installed sound limiting device.

During any licensed entertainment on the premises, permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or
the Live Music Act 2012, all doors, concertina doors and windows shall remain closed {except for
access or egress).

Any background music played (for when concertina doors are open) shall remain at a volume that
permits normal conversation and that the volume control of any music is behind the bar/counter
and is in the full control of staff at all times.

There will be no patron access to and from the premises via the use of the rear door, except for
use in case of emergency.

- Acoustic seals and brushes and self-closers {in accordance with BS 6459 Pt. 1 1984) shall be
installed to all doors so as to minimise sound escape from the premises.

An acoustic lobby of adequate dimensions and providing sufficient residence time shall be
installed to the front door entrance to minimise sound escape from the premises, ensuring that
all doors open in the direction of escape in case of emergency.

Sound insulation shall be installed to baffle any intake and extract vents or air extraction systems
“to prevent sound escape from the premises, '

The premises shall be adequately ventilated to allow doors and windows to remain closed during
licensed entertainment.

All external plént required for the operation of the premises (air handling plant, condensers,
kitchen extraction systems, etc.} shall be designed, installed and maintained to ensure that noise
output from the external plant does not cause a public nuisance or intrude inside the nearest, or
maost exposed, noise sensitive premises,




22

& bro:

h'shall not be broadc

st in external a

e No external areas of the premises, including the external frontage area, shall be used for the
purposes of licensed entertainment.

s Exiernal waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only occur’
between the hours of 09.00hrs and 23.0Chrs.

s  There shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment to and from the premises : L
hetween the hours of 23.00hrs and 09.00hrs. '

¢ The use of the external frontage area, except for smoking, shall cease at 22:00hrs at which point
all patrons will be Instructed to move indoors. '

e AL 22:00, if not already done so, the external terrace canopy shall be deployed to cover the
designated smoking area.

¢ There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 22:00hrs.

¢ There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the houndary of external frontage area at
any time.

o After 22:00hrs, customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to
smoke must be restricted to the external frontage area. No more than 5 customers will be
permitted to remain in this designated smoking area at any one time.

o Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting that patrons leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner that is
respectful to neighbours.

¢ Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not take drinks autside after 22:00hrs.

o  Clearly legible signage will he prominently displayed in the external frontage area, where it can
easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons are not permitted to take drinks off
the premises and into Isabella Street.

s  When licensed entertainment is being provided the premises management shall carry out regular
checks to monitor the sound level at the closest nolse sensitive location{s) to the premises and
shall ensure that the sound level of the entertainment does not cause a public nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises at the/those location(s). A written record of sound tevel checks shall be
kept and shall contain details of: the time, date and location of each check, the person who
undertook the check and any actions taken as a result of the check. Each check shall be signed in
the record by the person who made the check. The monitoring record shall be kept at the
premises and made available to officers of the police or council on request.

* The premises licence holder shall display telephone humbers for local taxi companies and permit
patrons to wait inside the premises until the arrival of the taxi.

¢ The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local residents to contact
management of the premises as and when necessary.

* A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with all




23

staff trained on the most up to date policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall
be kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be made available to the
council or police on request,

s Alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate cansumption in the area
around the premises and is supplied in sealed containers that require a tool such as a bottle
opener or carkscrew to be opened. '

* That ail licensable activity will cease 30 minutes before closing times

Additional comments for committee / responsible authorities to consider;
- Capacity limit for external area :
- SIA security condition for Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.




24

Have you made an application for review relating to the 3
premises before '

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year -
HEEEEEEE

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

N/A




25

Please tick v/

e Ihave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or ¢club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate ‘ :

¢ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejecied

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signﬁtﬁ}é"s:*“(please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (p]easé read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

.....................................................

...............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer) ' :

Environmental Protection Team =~

Regulatory Services

Southwark Council

3rd floor, Hub 2

160 Tooley Street _
Post town \ Post Code
London SE1 2QH

Telephone number (if any) 0207 525 0023

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional) mark.pricketi@southwark.gov.uk

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which
are included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.




EV N\

Ton
visit
_._mm_._m_

od.

ISITS (28/2/2014 - 7/11/2015)

All visits which have been recorded against Isabella Street (‘The Street’) have been kept as generally these notes refer to all 3 licensed premises. Some NTE
e comments relating to EV but have been recorded against a different premises on Isabella Street, in these instances relative EV comments have been

AFPerd Iy 261

adatd desc aofficer name address adtext .
28/0 14 | 23:05 Wesley EV 97-99 Isabella Visit to premises with KVD re’ noise complaint.We observed the premises from Isabella Street
NTE Visit | McArthur | RESTAURANT Street, Off loan | opposite the premisesentrance for a few minutes. At that time there was no soundescape from
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | the premises while the entrance door was closed.There were seats placed outside of the
DELICATESSEN premises but nobody was usingthem.Nobody was congregating outside of the premises and no

entertainmentwas taking place at the premises. Nobody opend the premises entrancedoor
while we were observing the premises. When we entered the premises and IC2 male
approached us. 1 1.D"dmyself to him. He then identified himself as Ugur Ezgi (UE) andstated
that he was the manager of the premises.| asked UE if the DPS named on the premises licence
still worked atthe premises, UE stated that he did not. | asked UE if he held apremises licence
and he stated that he did and produced it.| apprised UE of recent noise complaints inregards to
the premises. | advised him to ensure that customersentering / leaving the premises must be
managed in such a way so thattheir actions do not give rise to noise nuisance. | advised him
thatstaff should monitor customer behaviour and ensure that theirbehaviour does not give rise
to nuisance. | advised UE that staff willhave to pay particular attention to customer behaviour
in the summermonths when warm whether means that the external seating area islikely to be
heavily used.| advised UE of the Noise and Nuisance Team (NaNT) service and thepossibility of
5.80 notices being served. | also advised UE of theability of local residents to submit an
application for the review ofthe premises licence issued in respect of the premises in regards
tothe prevention of public nuisance.l conducted an induction with UE and also undertook a full
inspectionof the premises. The premises were compliant. | told UE that he shouldpay particular
attention to licence condition 349 relating to the useof the external area to the front of the
premises.One fire exit was bolted shut. Everything else was OK.Compliance letter to follow.




18/ 4/2014 23:30 FRC the premises was open and there were about 10customers outside

27

18/0; 23:30 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | sitting drinking and smoking. Met Gizem Cetizsupervisor advised that nobody should be outside
premises BAR AND Street/Hatfields | drinking after11:30pm. She told me that they are shutting the arches one by one andits difficult
open DELICATESSEN to get the customers inside. She told me that last orderwas 11:30pm and they close at 00:00hrs
eventually customers all left.
17/C 21:20 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 17/5/2014 13:10 FRCAccident investigation a cupboard door fell ona child as he was
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | allegedly going tothe toilet. investigated incidentapparently the child was hanging offthe door
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | and it broke off, the door is light wood or MDF materialcannot see how it could fall off, staff
‘ DELICATESSEN have stated that the boy wasrunning around misbehaving and was climbing on the door.
12/0¥ 21:35 Jayne Tear | EV. = L2 97-99 [sabella 21:35-12/7/14 - IMT & SUE HUNTEREY RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 ISABELLA
NTE Visit RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | STREET, OFF JOANSTREET/HATFIELDS, LONDON, SE1 8DASpoke to the manager Ugur Esgi who
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | remembered me from last month.{when | had inspected jacks, | noted that people were still
DELICATESSEN C sittingoutside drinking at EV at 23:20, however the condtion on the licencesays people need to

come in at 23:30 and on Jacks they have to come inat 23:00. | advised him that he may want to
voluntarily bring peopleinside at 23:00 hours the same time as JACKS to avoid getting theblame
from nuisance outside as on a Friday night there are 200 cddpeople outide all of the premises
as a whole. He said that he wouldthink about this.)! then went on to explain that the summer
was here and we had startedto get complaints re noise from premises along that walkway. |
saidthat the complaint was not about his premise in particular but thatall of the premises
altogether could become an issues for localresidents. The premises had a male playing acoustic

guitar inside.There was no noise escaping from the live music atov. And the doorswere shut.

There were a few people sitting outside eating all veryquiet. He told me that he had decided to
take my advice and bringpeople inside at 23:00 as | had suggested before, as he did not wantto
add to the problem. He also said that 2 weeks ago on Monday at00:00 that he saw and heard
appx 12 people who were sitting on thebenches (on the far side of the walkway directly
opposite hisfrontage) with alcohol that they had brought with them, he said theywere making a
lot of noise shouting and laughing and that he wasconcerned that he may be blamed for that as

-his. 1 said that | wouldsee if | could get the NTET police to check this on a regular basisand move

the people on.




28

18/7/2014 23:45 JMT & COTEV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 ISABELLA

014 | 23:45 Jayne Tear | EV 97-99 Isabella
NTE Visit RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | STREET, (23:45)OFF JOAN STREET/HATFIELDS, LONDON,— Premises closed ATOV - NoPatrons
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | inside or outside of premises — lights on insdie premises andcould see staff finishing
DELICATESSEN ’
01/08/P014 | 18:24 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Visited Isabella St area and took some photos. Huge numbers of peopleoutside EV and Jacks
NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street | (and to a much lesser extent, a few people o/sThai Silk) and we had trouble getting through the
crowds. Went insidelacks and spoke to Michael. Advised we could hear bass from quite
adistance and asked for it to be lowered. He said it is the busiestthey've ever been. mx_u_m_:mo_
that prohlems need to be addressed.
01/88/0014 | 22:13 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Still'a large number of people outside and music can‘be heard asdoors are open.
NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street
014 | 20:00 Wesley JACKS Railway Arch 8/8/2014 20:00 WIMVisit to Isabella Street with Sarah Newman (SN} to- observe
NTE Visit | McArthur 96, Joan Street n:mﬂo_‘:mﬂ_om_._m _o_.:,_: mmmam to _mnxm m< & :m_ Silk. o: w_u_u_. achto _mmvm__w mﬂmmﬂ from

Im.% m_n_ émmx_:m ummﬂ mE_mmIOcmmv n_.osa noise 8:3 _u eard’ and: _:Q.mmmmn_ mmn_ﬁ_nm:ﬁz by
,%mﬁ::m we' «mmn:ma the E:Q:o: of _mm_um__m mz,mmﬁ m:a _._m.gn_ma :mw.m were mnnﬂox_s‘_mﬁmz 65
umou_m Q::_AS@ mgowsm\ msa social m_smmnﬂo.ﬁm the. _m:mﬁs of _mm_om__m Street. The external
(terrace) areas ofEV, Jacks: and Thai Silk were all um_:m used to’ capacity.lsabella Street, whilst
busy, was easily traversable and IMO awheelchair or pushchair would have been able to
navigate the streetwithout any problems. On discussing this issue with SN she agreed
withme.RnB style music was being played at Jacks and could clearly be heardall along Isabella
Street and at the junction of [sabella Street andHatfields. The bass content of the music was
very prominent, althoughthe high and mid range frequencies of the music being played were
notexcessive.Crowd noise from Isabella Street could be heard at the entry to Styleshouse, but
was unlikely, IMO, to be the cause of SNN.There were SIA door supervisors at each premises
and what appeared tobe an SIA marshal positioned on Isabella Street directly outside
oflacks.SN took various photos of the locale. We noted that there were alsopeople drinking,
smoking, and socialising in the passage way betweenlsabella Street and the Qo the tube
station.




29

014 | 19:03 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 23/8/2014 19:03 FRClsabella street was all quiet a few people were passing by no
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | noisewitnessed. All the restaurants were open you can barely hear themusic.
BAR AND Street/Hatfields ‘
DELICATESSEN
014 | 01:10 Mark CONSTRUCTION | Isabella Street MAD & MBAIl premises closed and area quiet, no sign of ASB or personsloitering in the area, no
NTE Visit | Orton STREET music noise from _u_.mg_mmm or vehicles. .
014 | 21:40 Farhad EV 97-99 [sabella 19/12/2014 21:40 FRCThere was nobody outside EV Bar, 3owoa< in smoking area.lsabella
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | Street SE1 - Visited at 21:50hrs, approxirmately 8-10 peopleoutside Jacks bar, they were
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | drinking in the passage thoroughfarewhich was not part of their premises. | went to speak to
DELICATESSEN the managerMichael Whitfield, by then the SIA staff were getting people insidethe premises.
The manager apologised and said that the SIA staff knowthat they are not allowed outside after
10pm and they should have beeninside their space. | have warned the manager to ensure this
doesnot happen again. _
015 | 22:22 Kristie EV 97-99 Isabella With JCM. Walked from Hatfields to Joan St. EVs bar, directly next tolack's bar has loud music,
NTE Visit | Ashenden | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | when door opens it is much louder, couldhear it from hatfields. Approx 12 people outside.
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | Spoke to Ugur whowas a bit argumentative & tried to blame jacks.
DELICATESSEN
015 | 00:19 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 17/5/2015 00;19 FRCl visited on Saturday night and checked all three premises Ev's Bar,Jacks
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | and Thai Silk all three premises had the “Please leave O.Emﬁ_,\m_m:m displayed” it was very quiet
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | we visited at 00:19hrs.
DELICATESSEN
015 | 22:31 Wesley EV _ 97-99 [sabella 29/5/2015 22:31 WIMObservation with Adam Burchett (AB) of the area re’ on going
NTE Visit | McArthur | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | noisecomplaint. We stood on Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait &Benson House.
BAR AND " | Street/Hatfields | The weather was dry and cool, with little to no breeze.Traffic on The Cut and Hatfields was light
DELICATESSEN but regular. From where wewere stood we could hear the voices of people walking along The

Cut,traffic noise was louder than the peoples voices. We couldn’t hear anyvoices or music from

the direction of Isabella Street.We then went and stood at the entrance to Styles house

{facinglsabella Street) and could only hear traffic noise {no music or raisedvoices). We then
walked to the junction of Isabella Street andHatfields and looked down Isabella Street. There
was no one drinkingwhilst on the public footpath / public areas on Isabella Street. As wewalked
past EV we noted that there were 12 people using EV’s terracearea. They were talking at

normal conversational levels and notengaging in ASB. RnB style music could be heard

emanating from EV. Thesound escape caused by the music wasn’t very loud with the
entrancedoor shut but the sound level increased significantly when EV’sentrance door was

opened for access and egress.We then stood outside Jacks and noted 6 people talking and

4




30

smoking inJacks’ terrace area. They were talking at a normal conversationalievel. RnB style
music was being played in the premises (a differentsong to the one being played at EV). The
sound escape caused by themusic wasn’t very loud with the entrance door shut but the sound
levelincreased significantly when Jack’s entrance door was opened foraccess and egress.We
then stood outside Thai Silk. Nobody was using Thai Silk’s terracearea. RnB style music was
being played in the premises (a differentsong to the one being played at Jacks). Nobody
entered or exited ThaiSilk whilst we were outside of Thai Silk.All 3 premises had SIA D/S
controlling entrances / exits to and fromeach premises. We didn’t witness any ASB, customers
with raised voicesor customers congregating to drink in the public areas in / nearlsabella -
Street.When we walked back to the junction of Hatfields and Isabella Streetit was noted that
the level of sound escape heard fram this point wassignificantly lower then when in Isabella
Street itself. We then stoodon Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait & Benson House
again,and the premises / customers on Isabella Street couldn’t be heard.At ground level the
sound escape from the premises is unlikely toconstitute S/N/N IMO, however the installation of
lobby doors wouldaid in reducing sound escape from each premises.We drove away from the
area via Hatfields towards The Cut with thefront car windows fuily turned down and couldn’t
hear any sound escapefrom the premises on Isabella Street as we left.Photo’s of area taken as
attached

30 015 | 22:43 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 30/ 5/2015 22:43 FRCNo Music audible, nobody outside very quiet no noise witnessed,
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | alsovisited outside Jacks bar and Thai silk the area was all quiet premisewere all open but no
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | music audible. We also visited Styles house anddid not witness any noise all peaceful at the
DELICATESSEN time of our visit at22:43hrs,
06, 015 | 22:02 Kristie THE STREET Street Blpu, With Sue Hunter. Very cold evening, no one standing on Network Railland, a few people
NTE Visit | Ashenden Isabella Street, | walking through Isabella st, however no nuisancewitnessed from any of the premises.
. London
05 015 | 01:54 Kristie EV 97-99 Isabelia With MEB. Impromptu staff party outside EV. 4 males and 1 femaledressed in EV attire listening
NTE Visit | Ashenden | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | to music on their phone, drinking andshouting/laughing. It was very loud at that time of
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | morning and likelyto be heard by neighbours as they would have their windows open.
. Allspeaking Turkish (?) very foudly. | spoke to them and they confirmedthat they worked for EV.

DELICATESSEN

[ advised them to move on as they are causinga nuisance, and waited for them to leave. They

“walked off in thedirection of Southwark tube at 02:00hrs & one of them smashed a bottleas

they left.




31

2015

21:09
NTE Visit

Richard
Kalu

THE STREET

Street Blpu,
Isabella Street,
London

Visited Isabela Street with Farhad Chowdhury.No patrons located on theroad all patrons by in
large were contained in the external frontsmoking/ dining area of the various premises on the
street. Spoke tomanagement of all premises about complaints received of anti socialbehavior
along Isabella Street.We had an interesting conversation with a Ugar Ezgi of Ev, 98
IsabellaStreet. Advised that the ASB issues was not actually as a result ofthe operation of the
business along Isabella Street. Advised that whatis happening is that 2 - 3 Rickshaw drivers are
parking up and playingmusic to draw crows around them and they are getting paid to
entertaina crowd. He advised us that he has personally gone over to theRickshaw drivers in an
attempt to move them on as he said it wasaffecting his business with member so the public
crowding the roadwhich left his customers feeling intimidated.We have been advised that he
has CCTV footage which details the issueon the road which supported his report to us that the
Rickshaw driversare responsible for whipping members of the public into a frenzy andplaying
loud music.Action - Can we report this to Police to see if we can get a visiblepolice presence on
Isabella Street to deter the Rickshaw drivers.NTE to monitor Isabella Sreet next weekend.

2015

22:02
NTE Visit

Kristie
Ashenden

EV
RESTAURANT
BAR AND
DELICATESSEN

97-99 Isabella
Street, Off Joan
Street/Hatfields

With Matt Bourne. Having dealt with Thai Silk and Jack's, EV wasnotable for causing noise
nuisance. All doors and windows wide open,and speakers are positioned at the entrance. Went
inside and spoke toa female staff member at the bar - she couldn't hear me due to thenoise.
She got the manager, a male called Ugur who | had dealt withbefore. The volume was reduced.
In the area closest to Styles House(where there are plants, and furniture made out of wood) we
saw alack's staff member go to the ventilation shaft area and collectglassware. On the Styles
House side of Isabella St there are at leasta dozen people, laughing and talking loudly and they
would probably beheard in Styles House.At 22:10 as we were talking to Ugur we observed 3 x
females takingdrinks in glassware to the garden area closest to Styles House. Ipointed this out
to Ugur however he chose not to act on it. He thensaid he would close the outside area. |
advised that we would waitwhile he did this. People are still coming out of EV bar with
drinks.People still talking loudly and laughing outside. As we departed at22:21hrs we noticed
approx 10 busy tables of diners in EV restaurant'soutside area on their premises, however they
were not causing anynuisance.

12015

20:15
NTE Visit

Farhad
Chowdhury

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

28/ 8/2015 20:15 FRCAs we arrived noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway
outsideEv's bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai sitkhad their front doors
open music was very loud. All three venues wereplaying loud music and have their entire
frontage open and peoplesitting opposite side of walkway and passageway in the -
gardens.Security SIA staff seen us and followed us, there were approximately100+ people
outside at the time of our visit. Music was entertainmentlevel amplified significant local public
nuisance. Sarah Newman and Imade notes and took photos with our phones and we left at
20:23hrs.

6




32

London

015 | 20:15 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 28/8/2015 20:15 FRCAs we arrived noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | outsideEv's bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai silkhad their front doors
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | open music was very loud. All three venues wereplaying loud music and have their entire
DELICATESSEN frontage open and peoplesitting opposite side of walkway and passageway in the
gardens.Security SIA staff seen us and followed us, there were approximately100+ people
outside at the time of our visit. Music was entertainmentlevel amplified significant local public
nuisance. Sarah Newman and Imade notes and took photos with our phones and we left at
20:23hrs.
015 | 19:48 Farhad EV 97-99 isabella 5/9/2015 19:48 FRCall quiet nobody outside, all quiet in the garden areas. No music
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | isplaying, not audible outside. there are 2 people eating outside Ev'sBar, and about 15 outside
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | jacks. frontage all closed due to coldweather. We walked up and down the walkway no public
DELICATESSEN nuisance.
015 | 22:40 Jayne Tear | EV 97-99 [sabella 22:40 on 11/9/2015 IMT & COT at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, Joan Street,SE1 8DA, EV
NTE Visit | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street,Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London,
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | SE1 8DA, THAI SILK, Railway Arches94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAAIl very quiet — hardly
DELICATESSEN any customers inside either premises — no oneoutside on public walkway. Will visit again later
in the evening. .
4015 | 01:20 Jayne Tear | EV 97-99 Isabella 01:20 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, JoanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV
NTE Visit RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London,
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | SE1 8DA, THAI SILK, RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAAIl very quiet —
DELICATESSEN nothing to report
015 | 22:45 Jayne Tear | EV 97-99 Isabella 22:45 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, JoanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV .
NTE Visit RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London,
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | SE1 8DA,THAI SILK, RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAWalked all around
DELICATESSEN premises —all very quiet — no patrons outside inany of the three premises.
015 | 21:20 Richard THE STREET Street Blpu, No members of public located on road. Sound escape from premises wasminimal. SIA staff
NTE Visit | Kalu Isabella Street, | presence in all premises. Majority of patronswatching the Rugby on TV no issues of concern

noted.




33

Monitoring visit to Isabella St SEL. Stood outside Styles house atthe Hatfields side and music

015 | 21:00 Mark EV 97-99 lsabella
NTE Visit | Orton RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | noise was evident, especially bass.Isabella Street itself was busy with patrons, front doors of
MAD & BAR AND Street/Hatfields | allpremises were open and playing loud music. AB and [ walked the lengthof the street and
AB DELICATESSEN paused outside each premises. DPS from Thai Silkrecognised me but didn't approach, shortly
: after music levels fromThai Silk were reduced and the front doors closed. | spoke with
themanager of Jaks Bar, Will, who stated he would reduce the volume. Weentered EV Bar and
spoke with Ugur who immediately reduced the volumeand came outside to check the volume.
He stated he would shortly beclosing the front doors. As we left Isabella St, Jacks Bar had
notreduced music volume. At the back of the TFL vent there were peopledrinking alcohol that
appeared to have been bought from Tesco as therewere Tesco carrier bags with empty bottles
and cans in the vicinity.People drinking in this area are not disposing of their empty bottlesand
cans responsibly, leaving them strewn near the vent and in nearbyplanters and on the ground.
015 | 20:40 Richard THE STREET Street Blpu, Visited Isabella Street at request of David Franklin. Visit carriedout with John. At time of visit
NTE Visit | Kalu Isabella Street, | no patrons were located along thestretch of road. | noted that some patrons wandered out
London into the roadto smoke or talk and SIA staff were very quick in asking patrons tocome back
within the front courtyard smoking areas of their premises.In regards to noise breakout from
the premises no significant concernswere noted and noise appeared to be more in relation to
people noiseas opposed to amplified music.
015 | 20:55 Farhad EV 57-99 Isabella 17/10/2015 20:55 FRCNobody in the walkway empty all quiet, some people sitting
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | outsidejacks and music audible, also some people sitting outside Thai silkbut walkway clear and
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | peaceful.
DELICATESSEN )
015 | 19:55 Farhad THE STREET Street Blpu, 7/11/2015 19:55 FRCobservations all guiet, nobody in the walkway or garden area, allquiet.
NTE Visit | Chowdhury Isabella Street, | there were some people sitting outside Jacks and Thai Silk somebackground music but not

London

loud. No crowds outside.




APeerDIX 2 >

ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014

Drafted and agreed to by members of EV, Thai Silk and Jacks Bar respectively. The aim of this plan is
to alleviate and abate the noise levels disrupting residents of Styles House during months where
patrons of any business operating on Isabella Street may be outside of the premises. This Action plan
has been developed in conjunction with advice from Southwark Council.

The points we wish to address are:

Decrease levels of noise coming from Isabella Street from 6pm to Midnight.
Decrease levels of noise as patrons leave the premises at any peint during opening hours
and up to an hour after premises are closed.
3. Decrease noise pollution caused by music levels from all premises.
Decrease noise from any patron who may be smoking outside the premises after 10pm.

Below is an outline of the steps all premises on {sabella Sireet have agreed to take in order to
achieve the above four aims. '

Action Points:

1 1 Introduced two Stewards to patrol Isabella Street on Thursday and Friday nights. These stewards
are tramed doormen but are there in an informal capacity to help move customers standing
outside all venues inside or within the boundary outside. They are fully briefed to urge
customers standing in the open to be aware of the residents surrounding them. They will take
action if they feel that any group or individual are creating noise levels that are unacceptable.

1.2 All patrons are inside the premises and the doors are closed no later than 10pm. Closing the
doors and concertina windows will help prevent any extra noise exiting the building after that
time,

1.3 Encouraging door staff where possible to prompt patrons to stay inside the premises and enjoy
their evening to try and discourage large groups forming outside and around the venues.

1.4 Ensure that music levels are kept at an appropriate level so that patrons are not shouting upon
leaving due to affected acclimatised hearing. The stewards are briefed to make sure that all
music is not audible from Isabella Street at all times of the evening.

1.5 Ensure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nighté that all members of staff are
aware of the importance of making sure patrons of all venues on Isabella Street are leaving
quietly, not blocking the street and enjoying the outside areas without causing disturbance to
residents surrounding. '

1.6 Put up signs on Isabella Street, surrounding the back of the Underground shaft and in the
attractive leafy areas telling patrons politely to return to the place that they acquired their
beverage and be respectful to the surrounding residents.

2.1 Stewards are hired to stay up to an hour after closing time to ensure that all patrons leave the
premises and Isabella Street quietly and respectfully.

2.2 Stewards are working throughout the evening to ensure that patrons leave all premises and
Isabelta Street quietly.

2.3 Discourage smekers to stand outside the premises in groups.




35

2.4 Bring the music levels down in stages from 1hr before closing so that patron’s ears can re-
acclimatise to an appropriate level of talking when leaving.

2.5 Ensure on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights there are enough members of
staff on duty to monitor patrons leaving in a quiet and respectful manor.

3.1 Stewards are briefed to patrol outside all premises during the evening on Isabella Street to make
sure no music is audible from the road and advise where appropriate each manager to turn the
music down. |

3.2 Make sure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday staff in all bars are responsible
for exiting the premises at various points throughout the night and checking that the music levels
are low enough and not audible from Isabella Street.

3.3 Mutual patrolling on Menday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights between managers and
staff of all premises on Isabella Street encouraging each other to keep the music at an appropriate
level.

4.1 Discourage any smokers from exiting the main venue to smoke cutside for extended periods of
time by prompting their return inside as quickly as possible after they have extinguished their
cigaretie. ' |

4.2 Briefing all doormen and staff on appropriate levels of audible noise from the premises if patrons
are outside after 10pm smoking. Re-iteraie no tolerance of unacceptable noise levels to patrons if
they are persistently noisy. '

We expect and hope that if all premises comply and co-operate with these guidelines the noise
radiating from Isabella Street of an evening will be reduced significantly. Stewards are in place as of
29™ August and will be trialled throughout the month of September.




Subject: ' - FW: Isabella Street ;
Attachments: ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014 DRAFT.docx

From: Prickett, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:36 PM

Cc: Taylor, Cralg; Newman,
Subject: RE: Isabella Street

Dear all,

On the back on lan Law’s email below | wish to add further comment with regards the Environmental Protection
Team’s (EPT) stance regarding noise from the licensed premises on Isabela Street;

Firstly, thank you all again for your time on Friday 6™ March to discuss matters.

It was suggested during the meeting that EPT would arrange a visit to agree and set maximum noise levels at the
premises. To clarify EPT will not be providing this service, it is for each premises DPS/Management team to set their
own amplified music & bass levels to ensure that any noise emitied from their premises does not cause noise
disturbance at the closest noise sensitive receptor and/or residential property, so as to comply with the ‘preventian
of public nuisance’ licensing objective detailed under the Licensing Act 2003. EPT are happy to offer advice on how
to accomplish this, but we will not agreeing a set level per se,

I attach the noise management action plan put in place in September 2014. The terms and control measures within
this action plan were agreed to hy all 3 premises’ management at the meeting on Friday 6" March. If this is not the
case for your premises please advise us at your earliest convenience.

It is noted that all 3 premises licences for EV, Jacks & Thai Silk have differing conditions, specifically with regards to
the time at which the external areas to the front of the arches must close and patrons brought inside. However all 3
premises have agreed to a 10pm closure of external areas, as per the noise management plan mentioned above.
This is the cut off time that is expected to continue for all 3 premises into the foreseeable future, again if this is not -
found agreeable please advise.

Visits to Isabella Street were undertaken over the winter months by myself and the licensing department’s Night
Time Economy Team and concerns were still held over noise emissions from all premises. The following list of advice
is offered to you (on top of the noise management plan} to assist you in managing your premises in compliance with
“the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective; )

- Close al} external areas to patron use at 10pm, only smokers are permitted to use the external area after
this time. Limit the number of smokers allowed outside to a sensible number to prevent large groups
forming (e.g. 5-10 people}.

- No drinks allowed outside after 10pm — signage erected and security to enforce when present. This prevents
smokers from loitering outside for extended periods. Encourage all smokers to stay within your premises
frontage. ‘

- When concertina doors/premises frontages are open during the day (up to 10pm), the noise level of any
amplified music, sound or speech should not he audible at the fagade of Styles House, both at the base and
at the top residential properties of the tower block. This is for management to assess and in so doing we
would strongly welcome premises management correspondence with residents to build up a working
relationship. It is recommended that when premises’ frontages are open internal noise levels should revert
to background level with internal speakers facing into the arch, not towards the isabella Street frontage.

- Premises management to be aware of the ‘Lombard effect’ — for instance when music noise levels are at 70-
75dB, the conversational volume of patrons inevitably rises in attempt to be above the music level. This

i




- After 10pm, close all front doors. Noise leakage from premises still occurs when doors are opened for
access/egress. It is strongly recommended that premises management look to install acoustically valid
lobbied entrances with enough residence time to allow one door to be shut before another one opens to
prevent noise leakage from access/egress. ‘

As mentioned to you all during our meeting, all 3 premises licences are favourable to the licensee as they were
granted without too many restrictive conditions imposed. It is for management to adeguately control noise &
patrons over the coming warmer months when al fresco drinking/dining is likely to be of high demand on a regular
basis. Should substantiated complaints continue over the coming months then EPT will have no other option-than to
review the premises licences which could result in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions
being placed upon the licence or possibly even revocation.

" Kind regards,

Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Southwark Council

Tel: 0207 525 0023

Environmental Protection Team | EH&TS | Community Safety & Enforcement
3rd floor | Hub 2 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH




APFENDIX Mg

I 1
_ i

i o
(R ot Ten

|
i T
PRI,

e
| )

e

MRAHUENY
=

Eie]]
Sl

"

s
)
Uap
cf

Sujii
B LB
©Jeg Uoptio]

o
et

d

rEmlinog yo ybn

E? or pe‘:%hpe.r Uz

AFRL3AT
fracwting}

18ar9ting)

| FOR PLANNING| |

zm,umgm\ Faithful & Gould

N,

ey
Enw&_ 317 lsabelia S Railway Aiches .
Southwark London SE1 T

qu@pz,yr rﬁﬁmﬁm »nﬁ,

& rr ™
: A
| : 58
N 3 K M A . s
DESIGNATED SMOKING ARER AFTER Q20.: 00 PR R o SRER SR S
,_ § R e ] Pl e wjon S W
.A_ [2snosa) §..EEF§P.| T —.m_ﬂl BRAWNG T 2 i onr o]

AR gl

ai, ol Pwwne 4953 (121|611

Lighe 1% im0 e Kutpurter




o

Premises Licence S

Council

Licensing Act 2003 AFPENDIXE e ek

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unit

Hub 2, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

Premises licence number | 845614 |

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN
97-99 Isabella Street

Off Joan Street/Hatfields

London

SE1 8DA

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),

180025531566

Post town Post code
London SE1 8DA
Telephone number

7620 6191

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music - Indoors

Recorded Music - Indoors

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 11:00 - 01:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 01:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 01:00
Thursday 11:00 - 01:00
Friday 11:00 - 01:00
Saturday 11:00 - 01:00
Sunday 11:00 - 01:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

Page 1 of 8



40

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Live Music - Indoors

Monday 19:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 19:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 19:00 - 23:30
Thursday 19:00 - 23:30
Friday 19:00 - 23:30
Saturday 19:00 - 23:30
Sunday 19:00 - 23:30
Recorded Music - Indoors
Monday 11:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:30
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 11:00 - 00:30
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors
Monday 23:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 23:00 - 00:30
Thursday 23:00 - 00:30
Friday 23:00 - 00:30
Saturday 23:00 - 00:30
Sunday 23:00 - 00:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Monday 11:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:30
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 11:00 - 00:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises
Monday 11:00 - 00:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:30
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:30
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 11:00 - 00:30

Page 2 of 8




41

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

TAS RESTAURANT LIMITED

11 Avon House

Clissold Crescent

London

N16 9LH

020 7928 3300

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
04260540

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Zeynep Gokkaya

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No. 91575

Authority L.B Islington

Anti-Social Behaviour, Noise Nuisance &
Licensing Manager

Hub 2, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 3 of 8


mailto:licensing@southwark.gov.uk

42

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a personal Licence or his Personal
Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

491 (1)A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

(2)In this condition:-

(a)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P =D + (D x V), where-

()P is the permitted price,

(i)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iiV is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohal,

(b)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;

(c)"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence-
()the holder of the premises licence,

(iithe designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iithe personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d)"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.
(3)Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the permitted price shall be taken to
be the price rounded up to the nearest penny.

(4)Where the permitted price on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price
which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry

of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 4 of 8



43

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

110 No statutory regulations for music and dancing shall apply so as to require any licence for the provision
in the premises of public entertainment by the reproduction of wireless (including television) broadcasts or of
programmes included in any programme service (within the meaning of the Broadcasting Act 1990) other
than a sound or television broadcasting service, or of public entertainment by way of music and singing only
which is produced solely by the reproduction of recorded sound is permitted.

109 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours as stated elsewhere on this licence
and:

a.0On Good Friday, 1200 to 2230 hours

b.On Christmas Day, 1200 to 1500 hours, and 1900 to 2230 hours

c.0On New Year's Eve from the end of permitt ed hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on
the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the following day, midnight on 31st December).

The above restrictions do not prohibit;

i)Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person
residing in the licensed premises;

i) The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

iiiThe sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in whi ch the sale or supply of
alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

iv)The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

v)Th e supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there
who are bonafide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by the persons so
supplied; or

vi)The supply of alcohol for consu mption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the alcohol is
supplied at the expense of their employer or the person carrying on, or in charge of, the business on the
premises

111 This licence provides for the provision of private music and dancing entertainment that is promoted for
private gain;

127 Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied,
except alcohol sold or supplied:

a.With and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for
together w ith the meal;

b.For consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;

c.To a canteen or mess.

Page 5 of 8



44

172 The Licensee / Duty Manager shall ensure that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid
equipment and materials is available on the premises.

311 That notices shall be displayed requesting that customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly
manner, without slamming doors

315 That the external terrace shall be closed at 23.30 each day

324 That a notice be displayed at the premises giving the telephone numbers of local mini-cab firms

340 No children will be allowed on the premises unless accompanied by a parent or responsible adult

341 That all staff will be updated on all relevant legislation, and necessary training will be given

342 That there will be a further personal licence holder for the premises as well as the DPS

343 No unaccompanied children shall be allowed on the premises

344 That doors and windows to the external terrace will be kept shut from 23:30 until the terminal hour

345 That no live music shall be played on the terrace

346 That live music played within the premises will generally be one acoustic guitar

347 In the area shaded pink and hatched black on the deposited plan, intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or
supplied other than to persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such persons as ancillary to
meals served in the Licensed Premises. No n-alcoholic beverages including drinking water shall be available
at all times the premises are open to the public

348 Service in the area shaded pink and hatched black on deposited plan shall be at the table only and shall
be provided by staff employed for that purpose

349 No alcoholic drinks shall be served in the area shaded pink alone on the deposited plan after 11pm on

weekdays and 10.30pm on Sundays and Good Friday

Page 6 of 8



45

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 7 of 8



46

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. 845614

Plan No. TAS01/02
Plan Date April 2005

Page 8 of 8



2T

1. FIRE DETECTION 8 ALARM SYSTEM
Restaurant to betg automatic fire detection and alarm system
w?mrdlulsnceigl B. rs‘dstrlespoptl &lIs 3|218 to at leat:gll.z %t:nd sr;‘d il
ains units wi secondal wer Su| are acc e, oul e
m reuit a?’the dlstrlbﬁ‘nn board and
muy operate at a lower voltage via a malns tmns!ormer Wiring must be In
ance with I.E.E. Regulations but need have lal fire surviving
I%erties .Flre alarm system is to be linked with muln ullding for Fire
ficate purposes.

T Loy R
ency a clal ﬂ e pro on escape roul n accordance
e

Lighting to mmmlm should be on a seE:rab: protected circult from that
supplylng any o part of the escape roul

3. FIRE PROTECTION
Partitions shown thus = to provide a minimum period of fire
resistance of 30 minutes.

Key

1/2 hour fire-resisti
Kitchen/staff area /  Fire blanket FD30S selr-closlng Goor with
tumescent smoke seal

- corridor/w.c's/circulation

ufs to conform to following ©
Mux risc
Min. going =270

— Emergency light
 drinking area ®  Emergency Exit signage
- efiociatars Approved portable
~— licensed area A 4 exungﬂfsnas %k Minimum 850mm clear opening.
edged In red

JOAN STREET

s

iy

b

—— JOAN STREE
B | "iﬁ: Sty || ) e Q o
=T\ E- g
Hectrical o t * ‘/ *
sub-station A E
0S R
E i
El 05 1| | -
KITCHEN
i
Wash-Up i G i S
E O =
E o é : °
= E
Al UL fish meat | E
O
[0 m .
ol sher
! E
@ Mul"u- Y ‘ il [ﬂ

ISABELLA STREET Do not scale this drawing
Project
Client Drawing Title Scale Date Drawn by
Units 97,98 & 99 Te" S A3 REstakiant 1:100 | APR 2005 | " Jasmine Gokamen TAS01/02
Isabella St./Joan St.Arches | 'as Ground Floor Plan dob;No Drawing No | Revision No

LY



1. FIRE DETECTION & ALARM SYSTEM
Restaurant to berﬁrotocmd by an automatic fire detection and alarm system

in accordance with B.S.5839 Pt1 & IS 3218 o at least L2 standard .

Mains unlts wlth secondary power supply are acceptable. They should be
fused circuit at the distribution board and
may oparate atn lowor voltage via a malns transformer. Wiring must be in
accordance with 1.E.E. Regulations but need have no special fire surviving
properties,Fire alarm system Is to be linked with main bullding for Fire
Cartificate purposes.

2, EMERGENCY LIGHTING

Emergency artificial lighting to be provided on escape routes in accordance
with B.S,5266: Part 1: 1988.

Ughting to escape stairs should be on a sepumtn protected circult from that

supplying any other part of the escape route

3. FIRE PROTECTION
Partitions shown thus === to provide a minimum period of fire
reslstance of 30 minutes.

Key

kitchen/staff area

it. corrldor/w.c's/circulation

drinking area

m liquor store

«—— licensed araa
edged In red

v

Fire blanket

1/2 hour fire-resisting
FD30S sell—clo!lng door with
intumescent smoke seal

Emergency light

Approved portable
fire extingulshers

@ Emergency Exit signage

Minimum 850mm

clear opening.

NOTE
Stalrs & Stufs to conform to following :

Max. rise =170
Min. going =270

FD30!

e IDD @

H g

FD]0S Store
D 3 e £ ]
male staff
=N E :
Escape Stair H
Do not scale this drawing

Project ca b
Units 97,98 &99 cllent SRR i PP inn | v idh|  Deeminedsokmen TAS01/02
Isabella St./Joan St.Arches| Tas Restaurant Upper Floor Plan lob No brawing No | pevision No

8v




49
APPENDIX C

From: Franklin, David

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA. EV RESTAURANT BAR AND
DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA.THAI SILK,
Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA

| write this representation as the responsible authority for the Licensing Authority in support of the 3
review applications submitted by the responsible authority for public nuisance (EPT) for the
premises JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN,
97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA,THAI SILK, Railway Arches 94 To 95,
Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA. The grounds for this representation is under the licensing objectives
for the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

| have read the review applications and attached list of the visits made by the Council’s Night Time
Economy Team to the area and to all three premises, licensing officers are frequently one of the
officers making up the NTE team and officers have concerns that the popularity of the venues have
given rise to issues of public nuisance and public safety. Licensing Officers have been involved with
meeting with the management of the three premises with the EPT officer and have encourage the
premises operators to take control of the outside areas of their premises and to work collectively to
reduce the potencial for public nuisance associated with the operation of the venues.

Firstly the problem of noise from patrons in the street is not only a problem that relates to each of
the individual premises by is also a cumulative problem when patrons from each of the premises are
outside at the same time as each other. The noise from these patrons collectively and noise escape
from each of the premises in the playing of loud music again collectively leads to a greater potential
of nuisance than one premises.

| therefore submit that the premises reviews should be considered both individually and collectively,
and would suggest that the conditions proposed by the Environmental Protection Team should be
imposed on each of the premises with a view of, not only reducing the potential for each individual
premises to be responsible for a public nuisance, but to reduce the potential from all three premises
collectively.

| support the conditions that are being recommended by the EPT that both deal with individual
circumstances for each premises and offers a number of conditions that, if placed on all the
premises, would deal with the collective effect on the licensing objectivities of the premises
operations, however would suggest the following in additions:

Restrictions on the use of the outside area needs to be constantly monitored and patrons challenged
when a potential for nuisance arises, for instance when patrons outside they are outside and have
become excited an noisy, or patrons drinking outside the designated area or are outside after the
time the designated area is closed. Additionally a dispersal policy for each of the premises needs to
be enforced. For this | would recommend that adequately trained staff in dealing with individuals
and crowd control employed specifically for these tasks to ensure crime and disorder, as well as
public nuisance, is prevented as the new conditions could create the potential for conflict between
the patrons and the staff enforcing the premises licence terms and conditions. | Therefore | would
recommend that each premises has a condition along the lines of:

That two SIA registered door supervisors will be engaged when the premises are in
operation Thursday, Friday and Saturday and will be employed at all times after 17:00 until the



50

end of business and all patrons have vacated the premises. They will be engaged to monitor
admission and re-admissions to the premises, security, protection, screening, dealing with conflict
and ensure that conditions related to the use of the outside area are adhered to and that the
dispersal policy for the premises is implemented.

While some of the noise is related to people noise outside the premises, there has also been noise
from musical entertainment provided at the premises witnessed before 23:00 hours that had the
potential to give rise to a public nuisance in the area, therefore it is recommended that the Licensing
Sub-Committee considerers the removal of the allowance for live and recorded music under section
177(6) of the licensing Act 2003 and a statement of this placed on the licence in line with section
15.55 of the S182 Statutory Guidance to Local Authorities similar to the following;

Following this review of the premises licence the suspension of the conditions relating to the
provision of live or recorded music is lifted under section 177A(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, all the
conditions imposed shall apply under section 177A(4).

| would also advised that should members impose the conditions recommended by the EPT that
references to the Live Music Act 2012 are removed as this Act has now been superseded with
regards to live music and this Act only now relates to performances of dance.

Additionally, there have been concerns from visiting officers with regards to the number of patrons
outside the premises and the potential for overcrowding in the restricted space allowed outside
each premises for the consumption of alcohol. | therefore recommend that a finite number of
patrons is defined for the outside area and that there is a clear passage maintained through the
outside area to allow the safe passage of other patrons arriving or leaving the venue. In order to
facilitate this | would suggest that:

That all patrons drinking outside the premises shall be seated and the seating arranged to give
adequate passage to patrons leaving and arriving at the premises.

| also wish to comment on one condition recommended by the EPT, “There shall be no drinks
permitted to be taken outside after 22:00 hours” is not enforceable as it allows patrons who
purchase drinks before 22:00 hors to remain outside to finish their drinks. Officers visiting the
premises at a later time will not be able to differentiate between patron who may have brought
drinks outside before or after 22:00 hours. | would recommend that the condition should be
amended to read as follows:

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 21:40 hours and consumption of drinks
in the outside area of the premises shall cease at 22:00 hours.

Similarly the condition that relates to signage “Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed
at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not
take drinks outside after 22:00hrs” is modified to read:

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen

and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not take drinks outside after 21:40hrs and
informing patrons that drinking outside shall cease at 22:00hrs.

Regards



51

David Franklin
Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority



52

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/m—“

Council

Dr Ruth Wallis FFPH

Director of Public Health

Lambeth and Southwark Public Health
1st Floor, Hub 2 160 Tooley Street
LONDON SE1 2QH

Licensing Unit

Hub 2, Floor 3,

160 Tooley Street,
LONDON SE1 2QH

24 December 2015

To whom it may concern:

Re: Application for the review of EV Restaurant, Bar, and Delicatessen, 97-99 Isabella
Street, London SE1 8DA

As Director of Public Health for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) |
wish to offer my support for the Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team review of the
above premises.

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing objectives:

= Prevention of public nuisance

General Comments

EV Restaurant, Bar, and Delicatessen has been the subject of a number of complaints from the
public regarding audible music and patron noise. Following humerous visits from Southwark
Council’s Night-time Economy Team and Environmental Protection Team, and following
substantial communication between the Council and EV management, public nhuisance continues
to be attributed to the apparent noise emanating from EV.

Noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and
wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart troubles. In addition, it is
probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep deprivation for local residents, as the records of
both the Council teams’ visits and the noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of
night. Sleep deprivation has also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on
health and wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



53

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/w“

Council

Recommendation
Based on the evidence supplied by the Environmental Protection Team suggesting EV’s repeated
breaches of their alcohol license, leading to continued noise pollution, | support the application to

review EV’s premises license.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH
Director of Public Health - Lambeth and Southwark

PLEASE RETURN ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO richard.pinder@southwark.gov.uk.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



54

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Team Date 15 December 2015
Copies Mark Prickett EPT
From Farhad Chowdhury Telephone 020 7525 0398 Fax

Email Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Ev Restaurant Bar and Delicatessen, 97-99 Isabella Street SE1 8DA

| write in reference to an application made by Mark Prickett from the Environmental Protection
Team to review the Premises Licence in respect of Ev Restaurant Bar and Delicatessen
97-99 Isabella Street London SE1 8DA.

Made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

| would make the following comments in support of the review:-

1) There is no noise risk assessments carried out under “The Noise at Work
Regulations 2005”. There is no arrangements in place to protect employees from
noise induced hearing loss from exposure to amplified loud music.

The Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005 require employers to:

e assess the risks to employees from noise at work.

e take action to reduce the noise exposure that produces those risks.

e provide employees with hearing protection if the noise exposure cannot be reduced
enough by using other means.

e make sure the legal limits on noise exposure are not exceeded.

e provide information, instruction and training, and carry out health surveillance where
there is a risk to health.

Please provide details of your noise at work risk assessments.

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk


mailto:Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

55

2) The licensee needs to explain the maximum accommodation limit for inside the

premises and the external areas. Also explain how the crowds will be managed and
how they will limit the capacity.

Submit a full scale drawing of the premises to explain the maximum capacity
figure for each of the areas.

| therefore fully support the Environmental Protection Team’s review under Public Safety.

Kind regards,

Farhad Chowdhury
Principal Enforcement Officer

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk



56
APPENDIX D

From: Morris, Adele

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 8:13 PM
To: Jerrom, Charlie

Cc: Linforth-Hall, Maria; Noakes, David
Subject: RE: EV Restaurant Review Joan Street

Dear Charlie

I would like to add my support to the review of the licence for EV restaurant on Joan St. All
of the restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for several
years, and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by residents and
by myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more than one
occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence, play music with the doors open, and attach lights to a wall not owned by them
without permission. This list is not exhaustive.

Best wishes

Councillor Adele Morris

Cathedrals Ward Liberal Democrat Councillor

Opposition Spokesperson for Regeneration

Vice Chair of Licensing Committee

Member of LGA Environment, Economy, Housing and Transport Board

Tel:

twitter.com/AdeleCathedrals

http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/



http://www.twitter.com/AdeleCathedrals
http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/

57

From: Noakes, David

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 9:39 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Morris, Adele; Regen, Licensing
Subject: Re: EV Restaurant Review Joan Street

Charlie,
I would like to add my support for the license review of EV restaurant in Joan Street.

| have been a ward councillor for Cathedrals Ward for almost 10 years and although I cannot
give you specific details about dates, times and particular breaches, | am aware as a result of
correspondence from constituents in Styles House of the long standing issues and complaints
they have suffered from and made about the licenced establishments in Joan Street and
Isabella Street.

These include noise nuisance from patrons drinking outside into the early hours, music and
the use of Isabella Street and Joan Street as an extension of their premises.

| believe that breaches of the licenses have been observed by the noise team and licensing
officers and that it is time that the unacceptable impact on residents' amenity is addressed by
more effective and robust conditions.

Councillor David Noakes

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Cathedrals Ward

Deputy Leader of Southwark Liberal Democrat Council Group
Opposition Spokesperson for Health

Vice Chair of Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub Committee

Tel. no. 020 7525 1326
E-mail david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk

58

From: Linforth-Hall, Maria
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Jerrom, Charlie
Subject: RE: Ev Restaurant, Review Isabella Street

Dear Charlie,

All of the restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for
several years, and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by
residents and by myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more
than one occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence and playing music with the doors open. This list is not exhaustive.

Regards

Maria

ClIr Maria Linforth-Hall

Liberal Democrat Councillor

Cathedrals Ward

Opposition Spokesperson for Adult Social Care
Vice Chair of Planning Sub Committee B
Southwark Council

The Members’ Room

160 Tooley Street

London SE1 2QH

Tel: 020 7525 0332

E-mail: maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk

59

From

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street SE1 8DA

EV at 97-99, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks at 96, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk at 94-95, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

[ would like to support the review of these premises on Isabella Street SE1 8DA, and
make the following comments:

The sound limiting device on the speakers is useless as Jacks has supposedly used one
for the last year and that doesn’t seems to work. [ propose that we ask for the bars to
remove their very loud speakers and have new speakers installed under 100 watts
power, that way the music won't be able to be played too loud.

[ also think that the furniture put outside the boundary area should be disposed off (for
Ev and Thai Silk, although the benches opposite Thai Silk came from Jacks). It
encourages drinkers to stay on late into the night and early morning.

The bar should be responsible to clean up around the full area early in the morning, they
should not wait for the council cleaner to spend hours cleaning their broken glasses
None of the bars should be allowed to empty their bottles bin late at night; this noise is
extremely loud.

[ think that the very late license that Thai Silk has for it’s ‘private club’ needs
monitoring. How can you be sure that only smokers will be allowed back in after 1am?




60

From

Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2015 11:51 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street

I would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

I would like to support the review of these premises, and thank the enforcement
teams for all their observations over the last year. I particularly want to support the
‘New Conditions’ they would like to impose on the businesses and give the following
account to justify my support of these conditions. I would also like to request
two other conditions. One is related to the position of any speakers inside the
premises, I think they should be placed well inside the premises and not on the
external walls right near the entrance; this would help retain the noise inside the
premises and stop leakage as people leave. The second condition is related to the
location of the premises in a Saturation Zone; they should be asked observe this
‘legislation’.

The first complaint I made regarding the noise from these bars was in 2011; the
complaint can be seen on the SE1 Forum. Since then I have been in constant
communication with the council about the noise and crowding; particularly over the
last two years as the bars have become very popular. I have also gone downstairs
to the bars in the evening and asked for the music to be turned down. Each of the
bar has a deep ‘terrace’ of about four metres, EV has three arches, Jacks one and
Thai Silk has two so this gives an idea of the width of the terraces; they are all much
larger than the average outside space enjoyed by most bars in London. Over the
years the ‘spill over’ from the terrace has increased dramatically, to the point that it
is not possible to walk down the middle of the road. I once went down and did a
quick head count and counted 356 people standing beyond the terraced areas, there
must have been about the same number out on the terraces. The noise created by
such a large number of people out in the open is so loud, that I cannot have any
windows open in the summer, and can’t use my kitchen window at all during the
evenings. Add to this the bass from loud music and it has become impossible to rest
in my own home.

Picture: Dozens of people sitting out on the terraces, and hundreds of people out on
the road and opposite pavement



61

On 15 August 2014, the Environment Protection Team visited my flat as a direct
response to my complaints and found the following:

Please find below a summary of the Environmental Protection Team's inspection of
area in the vicinity of the licensed premises in the arches on Isabella Street (EV,
Jacks and Thar Silk) and the result of the noise impact assessment at I Sty/es
House S 0°.15 - 23.00hr on Friday 15th August
2014.

Mark Prickett and Sarah Newman of the Environmental Protection Team were in
attendance.

21:15 - Arrived on site.

Music and bass noise audible on corner of Isabella Street and Joan Street.



62

21:20 - 21:25 - We walked the length of Isabella St.

Thai Silk - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from within
premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 40 patrons beyond the external (plant
potted lined) boundary on Isabella St .

Jacks - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 65 patrons beyond the external
front terrace, mostly stood on Isabella St. and around high tables and chairs.

EV - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 20 patrons on Isabella St and
20 patrons in the section of chairs and tables on the opposite side of Isabella St.
related to EV.

Jacks had largest number of patrons on Isabella Street.

All 3 premises were playing music at a volume that emanated beyond their premises
boundary.

There were approximately 200 persons in the open either on the terraces of the
premises, on Isabella St or on the landscaped area at the other side of the street.

21:30 - Visited S S
11th floor communal/staircase balcony which faces north (towards Isabella St)

Patron and music noise from Isabella St were the dominant noise sources. The bass
beat from the music being played in the bars was clearly audible above passing
trains on the viaduct above the licensed premises.

Within the kitchen/lounge. (Window by kitchen sink facing north overlooking Isabella
St. Lounge windows x 2 facing east towards Southwark Tube Station. Balcony on
south facade.)

Music and patron noise from Isabella St were clearly audible when the windows
were open in kitchen/lounge. The TV was on when we arrived, this could be heard
above the external noise, but an increase in TV volume would have been required if
anyone wanted to watch it with the windows open. With both the kitchen/lounge
windows and window vents closed the music and patron noise were audible with all
other electrical equipment turned off. The ticking of a decorative clock was the
predominant noise source and was louder than the external noise.

A reduction in external noise levels was noticed at around 22:00. On viewing from
the window it could be seen that the majority of patrons had left the area or were
now within the premises’' external boundaries and under the canopies. There were
approximately 5 persons left on Isabella Street.



63

The internal noise levels were not sufficiently intrusive to be considered a statutory
nuisance due to noise. However, the external noise levels at the facade constituted a
substantial public nuisance due to noise.

Indicative noise monitoring;

Short term noise readings of approximately 5 minutes each were taken in the
habitable rooms of N

NB: Readings taken after 22:00 when activity on Isabella St had reduced. Could
expect up to 10dB increase in levels when Isabella St at peak usage.

22:02 - In the bedroom with windows and vents shut (facing north towards Isabella
St) 29/30dB(A).

When train passed this rose to 33-35dB(A).

Bedroom with window partially open - 50-53dB(A). Other noise sources were also
prevalent during the assessment including road traffic, helicopters & trains.

22:15 - On the communal balcony facing north towards Isabella St - 66-68dB(A).
22:30 - In the kitchen/lounge with windows and vents shut - 36-38dB(A).

In the kitchen/lounge with one east facing lounge window partially open - 50/51dB.
Summary of the discussion with the complainant

The resident advised that she suffers from mild tinnitus.

The resident reported they are predominantly disturbed by both music and patron
noise during busy weekends (Thurs - Sat) between the hours of 18.00 - 00.00hrs.

The resident does not want the licensed premises closed but would appreciate a
more considerate operating approach and improved control over the number of
patrons beyond the boundaries of the premises, in Isabella St and on the land on
the other side of the street.

22:45-23:00 - Walked back along Isabella Street.

EV - Full frontage open. Music from premises clearly audible on Isabella St.
Concertina doors were closed at 23.:00 with some tables and chairs being put away.

Jacks - 22:45 - Concertina doors closed with approximately 45 patrons remaining in
the external area. Noise from both patrons and music was clearly audible on Isabella
St. The main doors were open with no acoustic lobby installed. At 23.:00 the outdoor
area was closed, tables and chairs were put away and the front door closed.



64

Thai Silk - Premises still trading but all front doors were closed and the external area
vacated. There was occasional noise bleed out when the front door was opened to
permit patrons and smokers to leave and enter.

Besides the noise nuisance, I have always had public safety concerns about
crowding on the street as it is impossible to walk down there with ease during
summer months, particularly on Thursday and Friday evenings. All three premises
have put seats and/or tables beyond the terraces and on the opposite pavement and
have made it almost impossible for wheelchair users and people with pushchairs to
get past. The bars’ Waiters and Waitresses serve people at these tables.

Picture: early evening, and this is the pavement on the opposite side of the road,
some customers are sitting on stools put there by EV

' " e

i)

— A /
o I 2 v e

Picture: The terraces are full, most premises are keeping the road clear as
instructed by the council, however, they are sending their customers across the road
onto the pavement



65




66

In April 2015 they were asked to move the furniture they have put out beyond their
property/terraces and it is still there. The furniture that has been put on the
opposite side of the road on the pavement is left out all the time and encourages
street drinkers to sit on them late at night. What this has done, is to move the
patrons even close to my block of flats and so the noise is even louder. At one time,
EV even had signs on the tables saying they were reserved for their patrons. Other
tables they have put on the pavement have created a barrier that could prevent an
escape if a lone person was being pursued. It encourages the bars’ clients to hang
around long after the bars are closed, this means that patrons then end up using the
street, or our estate as a toilet. Clearly this is just a nuisance for anyone who lives
in the area.

Picture: furniture on the opposite pavement creating a barrier Picture;
table on the pavement on the opposite side of the road with a reserved sign



In addition to this public safety concern, I have witnessed numerous fights outside
the bars and on occasions the police have been called and attended. This can be
verified with the police (occasionally Lambeth attend as the street is on the
boundary between Lambeth and Southwark).




68

Finally, I think it is absolutely essential that these new conditions are imposed
because the bars have shown very little willingness to abide by their current
conditions despite the many visits by officers who have discussed these issues with
them. They have ignored advice from the Environment Team regarding furniture
and done other things without permission eg chopping (very badly) huge branches
off the trees on the street, installing strip lighting without permission on walls owned
by London Underground and attaching advertising notices on public lampposts

etc. I think this shows a total lack of regard for the area and shows that they
cannot compromise or comply with officers from Southwark Council.

Picture: badly pruned tree Picture: strip lights
installed on our allotment wall  Picture: strip lights installed across the width of
the street



69




70

I have no wish for these bars to close down, but they are very large premises with
large terraces and should be able to run very profitable businesses without taking
over the street and causing a nuisance.



71

From

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews of licenses 843349, 845614 and 849435 on Isabella St

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the following license reviews:

843349, Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
845614, EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
849435, Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA

I am writing in strong support of the review of all three licenses and am in full agreement with all of the Licensing Team’s
proposals.

All three establishments have caused me and my neighbours issues for some five years now in the areas of disorder, public safety
and public nuisance. Countless times | have witnessed or heard at street level or from my residence 10 floors up from street level:

e large numbers of heavily intoxicated patrons leaving the venue at closing time and remaining on Isabella St shouting and
singing at a volume high enough to wake me. In warmer months this occurs at least twice every week

e excessively loud music during business hours. In warmer months this occurs at least three times a week
o excessively loud music after business hours on occasion (as recently as after midnight on 29 December 2015)

e dozens of non-smoking patrons outside the venue after the permitted hours. This was the absolute norm until 2014 but
still occurs on a regular basis

e doors and windows of the venues left open to Isabella St after the permitted hours, again this was the absolute norm until
2014

e physical fights between patrons of the venues on Isabella St, many extremely violent, often attended by police

e The public thoroughfare being used by patrons all year around, to the extent in warmer months where it is difficult to pass
through. | have been verbally abused on two occasions by patrons for requesting that they let me pass while carrying
shopping or luggage

e patrons consuming drugs in the greenery on Isabella St

e rubbish and broken glass left in Hatfields and Isabella St as well as glasses and bottles being thrown over the fence
between Isabella St and the allotments of Styles House

e  patrons urinating in Isabella St, Hatfields and Styles House grounds

At times the three venues have brought some of these issues under control for short periods of time but this has never been long-
lasting. | would also note that on many occasions, specific complaints about breaches of license made by both residents and the
Council have been ignored by the venues as rapidly as the following day.

Yours faithfully



72

| would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

e EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614

e Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349

e Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435
| write to support the review of these premises.

| believe the conditions being suggested are sensible, particularly given that many of
the problems are caused by the noise outside the premises.

| think it should be emphasised that all of the premises concerned are in Southwark’s
saturation zone, which was introduced because of the anti-social behaviour and
alcohol related crime arising from licensed premises.

| support all of the conditions suggested, but have made some additional ones which
| would like the licensing committee to consider:

Consider introducing licensed door people for Thursday, Friday and Saturday
nights.

One of the biggest problems is that people are leaving the premises extremely drunk
and causing problems and disturbance as they leave. Whenever | have had to ring
the police due to fighting it has been as customers are leaving at the end of the
night. It is common for drunken customers to be noisy from Isabella Street all the
way to Waterloo Station (and we can still hear them), which means that residents are
disturbed over a wide area. One of our biggest frustrations is that when trouble
occurs on Isabella Street the staff from the bars take no steps to stop this (and can
themselves add to it, as is shown by the investigation undertaken by officers).

Properly trained door people will be able to deal with the aggression arising from
large groups of drunken people.

Closure of the terrace at 10pm.

| personally think this is still too late and should be 9pm, as the level of noise
experienced is very high and creates a considerable nuisance for local residents. We
have to keep our windows closed most of the year and the noise is constant from
around 5pm on several days of the week. We are hopeful that the other measures
proposed such as limiting the leakage of music will assist with the noise, but
ultimately, having three hundred people stood in the street in summer is going to be
incredibly noisy and is creating a nuisance. Only the closure of the terrace at an
earlier time will limit this (as well as considering the introduction of a limit on the
numbers allowed outside).

Closure of doors and windows at 11.30pm.
This is far too late and means we will still suffer noise from music turned up too loud

and people talking, eating and drinking. It is somewhat ludicrous that a bar can have
the whole front of its building open, so all of the noise inside leaks out to affect those



73

living nearby. What bar, pub or nightclub is allowed to do this until 11.30pm at night
anywhere else.

| would also like to raise the positioning of the music speakers. They should be
inside the premises and not on the external walls, as allowing the opening of the
front of the building, coupled with allowing speakers by the entrance will clearly
mean a nuisance is likely to be caused.

External waste handling, collections, deliveries of external areas shall only
occur between the hours of 9:00 and 23:00

Currently, bottles are being recycled in batches, which is very loud and in fact loud
enough to wake up local residents. A specific condition should be included to limit
this to the hours of 9:00 and 22:00.

Ev particularly, put away their fold up chairs by loudly banging them closed. They
generally do this at 1am on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday after patrons have left.
Again, this should limited to be carried out shortly after the terrace closes. Ev also
leaves out a large number of chairs and tables, which encourages large groups to sit
outside. Part of closing the terrace needs to include them putting away their chairs
and tables. Jacks bar has fixed seating, which also needs to be considered.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of
external frontage area at any time.

| would like this to be extended (if it is within the power of licensing legislation to do
so0) to include eating outside being limited to the external frontage area. Currently
people sit at tables right up to the wall of Styles House and people sat eating, even if
they are not drinking can be very loud and causes a nuisance.

Signage that “patrons are not permitted to take drinks off the premises and
into Isabella Street”

| believe patrons will be unclear about what area is meant by Isabella Street. Given
that all three premises have signage boards in the street and seating out there, it will
seem to customers that the whole of the street is part of the premises (which |
believe is part of why we have such problems now). Could this condition be made
clearer?

The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local
residents to contact management of the premises as and when necessary

We currently try calling the premises involved and the phone is unanswered. | feel it
would be useful to detail how this telephone number will be answered.

Dispersal policy

| strongly support the introduction of this, but it is unclear what will be included.
Given that this is major concern for residents and a big part of why the premises are



74

causing such a public nuisance, affecting public safety and are a risk to crime and
disorder, more specifics about this would be better.

Alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate
consumption in the area

As people leaving the bars drunk and then standing in the street drinking is such a
major problem, a much better condition would be not to allow any sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

Capacity limit

There is a serious public nuisance caused by the large number of drinkers on
Isabella Street and a capacity limit should be introduced. There can literally be
hundreds of people in the street in summer and it has defacto became a
pedestrianized drinking area, which has happened without any agreement from the
Council as it is not part of the current licensing conditions. Without a limit the
situation will just continue. Currently in summer it is impossible to walk down this
street as it is so busy, which really isn’t an acceptable situation in a residential street.
The large number of people also means we have a great deal of broken bottles,
urination and general anti social behaviour that the presence of large numbers of
drunken people bring. This is unacceptable in a town centre, but we aren’t a town
centre we are just a residential street.

Licence review

Local residents had thought that the licence review would mean the bars were more
careful during this period, but this has not been the case. It appears that the
premises are unaware of the nuisance they cause and unclear what needs to be
done to stop it, which is why | believe the conditions need to be more specific. The
attempt at an action plan by Council officers also demonstrates that the bars are
unwilling to really try to improve the situation and the Council needs to impose
conditions upon them.

Recent examples

The period in the week before Christmas was terrible and the noise was incredibly
intrusive, but one of the big problems with the bars is that it is continuous, not just a
one off. We live in a noisy area and are used to it, but the level of noise from the bars
goes beyond what is reasonable. We have just had the fireworks on the Southbank
and it was interesting to note that the noise from the speakers and crowd of 500,000
people was still not as noisy as the bars are, week in and week out.

Over the last week Ev have had live music on two nights, which was in itself
incredibly loud, but wasn’t the only problem as we also had to suffer drunken people
outside making a great deal of noise.

On the most recent Saturday - 2" January | was woken at midnight with people
leaving Ev, who were literally shouting at the top of their voices.



75

A group of around 25-30 people then stood in the street in Hatfields, who were so
drunk they didn’t move when cars came, who then beeped them to move. At one
point 6 cars were in a queue, most of who were beeping repeatedly.

The patrons were so drunk they could not stand up and were falling down onto the
parked cars. At one point around ten people were laying against the cars and across
the bonnets. | could hear glass repeatedly breaking and there was a great deal of
shouting and noise. As is probably clear, | could not sleep while this went on and it
could be heard through my closed window. | eventually called the police because of
the damage they were causing to the parked cars. They dispersed at about 1am, but
| was still kept awake by Ev banging loudly as they put the chairs and tables away
and recycled bottles.

This sort of incident is normal on a Saturday even in winter and is amplified in
summer, as it's a much bigger group who are sat outside. It is normal to be kept up
to 2am or 3am on a Friday and Saturday night in summer. This isn’t a normal level of
disturbance from bars.

Crime and disorder

| am unclear if there is a normal level of violence and fights to be expected from
pubs, but | have withessed numerous fights outside the bars and on occasions have
called the police. This means that not only are we disturbed by the bars, we then
have to get out of bed and ring the police, who often then ring back and want to
discuss the matter. The same is true of the noise team, which is why we don’t bother
ringing anymore and only ring the police if there is a particularly bad fight, as it all
takes up time and energy.

After about 11pm Isabella Street and the streets around can become very
unpleasant and tense. The customers coming out of Ev are generally very drunk but
the customers from Jacks and particularly Thai Silk are much more likely to get
involved in fights. | am unclear why this is the case, but Thai Silk (and to a lesser
extend Jacks) appears to be set up like a night club and is possibly why the
customers are very different. There are often groups of young men, rather than
mixed groups and | have witnessed some unpleasant fights where a group of men
have attacked an individual for example. | have also had the impression that it has
got worse over the last couple of years and there has been more incidents involving
the police.

Finally, | would like to thank Southwark Council officers for the work they have
carried out over the last year in relation to this matter. It is clear that they have tried
to work with the businesses involved to improve the situation and when this didn’t
work they have carried out a detailed investigation, leading to the licence review. We
are very appreciative of their hard work.




76

From

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:08 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to license applications: 850625; 850629; 850630

To whom it may concern,

Our names are | 2d e reside o \Vaterloo, London SE1
8DH. Please confirm the date of this email as the date of our letter to you with the deadline
for objections being 4 January 2015 (no time). We are emailing to object against the
following licenses which are currently being reviewed:

Licence number: 850625
Application: JACKS
Address: Railway Arch 96 Joan Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850629
Application: EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN
Address: 97-99 Isabella Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850630
Application: Thai Silk Restaurant & Bar
Address: Railway Arches 94 To 95 Joan Street SE1 8DD

We would like to register our objection to the application of these licences on the basis that
the premises above have become a public nuisance. We live across the road from these
premises and we can confirm we have experienced the following:

- High levels of noise by people leaving the premises during the early hours of
the morning which has increased in the time since the bars / restaurants opened.

- High levels of noise by workers in the early hours of the morning,

roughly 1am/2am and sometimes 5am in the morning on numerous occasions. The
noise | refer to is the emptying of hundreds of empty bottles into bins in the closing
hours and by the waste collectors. The noise has woken me up on more than one
occasion and again seems to have got worse as the years have progressed.

- High volumes of rubbish which left outside of the restaurants. The rubbish is
literally left outside the premises opposite my house and I can confirm that as a result
of the rubbish being left, vermin has been seen by me and neighbours of mine by the
bins (although I do not have hard evidence of this). Given the huge amount of
rubbish generated | would expect this would be collected on a daily basis at a
reasonable hour during the day but it isn’t.

- As recent as Saturday 2 Jan 2016, | was kept awake by loud music, screaming
and shouting outside EV that went on well past midnight which as | understand is in
breach of their licence. Cars were hooting their horns too. Following that was the
smashing of the bottles into the bins that again took place into the early hours of
Sunday without any regard to the residents.


x-apple-data-detectors://5/
x-apple-data-detectors://6/
x-apple-data-detectors://7/
x-apple-data-detectors://8/
x-apple-data-detectors://9/

77

We have lived in the same street since 1987 so | am in a good position to demonstrate how
the area was before and after the above premises were granted their licences.

It doesn’t give us pleasure to complain about this as we have used the bars on a number of
occasions (without the staff knowing us/ our address) and we have always enjoyed ourselves
at the bars. Sadly however, no thought or consideration is given to local residents, the
majority of whom have lived there for more than 20 years (if not longer).

Best regards,



78

ECETVER

Tack’s Bar and EV situate at 95, 96 & 97-99 4 JAN 2016
Isabeila Street respectively.
London

Review of licensing of Thai Silk

1/1/2016

Dear SirMadam

T would like o add my voice to the proposed alterations to the licensing of the above premises, Which as I
understand it seek to control the neise and nuisance to local residents and other properties nearby.

1 have lived with the very nuisances that I forecast would be a result of Southwark applying such long and
lax licensing in the first place and they were the basis of my original objections .

The noise from loud music, crowds of drunks and merrymakers is beyond belief at times, especially the
shrieking:and screaming of high pitched female voices, throw in foul language of loose tengues and we have
Tsabella Strest . This continues under my bedroom window whilst the customers wait for their minicabs to
arrive until 1-1.30 am. T then suffer all the noise and disturbance from minicabs revving their engines,
pumping-out poisonous fumes and the slamming of their doors by patrons of Tsabella Street who care not
one jot that there ate bedrooms overlooking the street, Some of the men urinate in the closest setni-
concealed point they can which is oftentimes owr block enfrance. -

1.have had repair bills for iny car for a total of £750 over three incidencences and foolishly remonstrated
with & group of young drunks renning over my car from front to back. 1 said “foolishiy” because one of the
drunks turned nasty and five against one old man was not good odds. Forfunately there was a peacemaker
amongst the group.. :

My neighbour hasjust had her'car repaiied after damage caused by-a drink who got drunk in one of the
bars in TsabeHa Street and decided it would be a good thing to jump up and down on her rocf causing over
£3000 worth-of damage, -shie ot her car back from the repairers just before Christmas. The calptit was
caught by good neighbouts and has had to pay that bill. So wanton damage to cars is still current, -

The bars have been allowed to take over.the street completély, turning what was an Emergency Access
Road with locked gates at cither end into their private gardens and dining areas making it difficult for
pedestrians to traverse the sireet. I dread to fhink what Will happen'if 4 sérious five breaks out there,

I now have bright strip lights shining across the strect into my bedroom.

Tf all this was happening in the third world ene would blamie corrupt officials for allowing it to happen but
this s Southwark and Southwark maintains the highest standards in there officials so why has nothing been
done about these encroachments by the above businesses. o Co : :

1 support any measutes that brings an end to these'abuses.; - -

Yours sicerely, HERE




EV Reataurant Bar, Jacks and Thai Silk

Telephone
Exhange

Cokmba Howge

=EV:RestauantBar————
[ e

Council

APPENDIX 5@;’1&

Date 6/1/2016

0 y——

" .
IR
[ i a =
1
]
L
/
i
o =
%=
= x
0o
5 oo
or
+ 22
N
= [
Dobew Street
B
zl L]
1 )
!

——

——————————————————————————————————————————————

Rowland Hill House

——

4 WISLEZR]] SRS
A
]
I ?
P |

Scale 1/1368

Dorcas Mills




Agenda Item 6 %0

Item No. | Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
6. Open 27 January 2016 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: Jack’s Bar, Railway Arch 96, Joan

Street, London SE1 8DA

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Cathedral

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1.  That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made under Section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 by Southwark Council’'s environmental protection team (EPT)
for a review of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Jack’s
Bar, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, London SE1 8DA.

2. Notes:

a) The grounds for the review are stated in paragraph 12 to 15 of this report. A copy
of the full application is provided as Appendix A.

b) A copy of the current premises licence issued in respect of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix B.

c) Paragraphs 16 — 24 of this report deals with the representations submitted in
regards to the review application. Copies of the representations are attached as
Appendices C & D.

d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee in
relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a copy
of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
The Licensing Act 2003
3. The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

o The sale of and supply of alcohol
o The provision of regulated entertainment
o The provision of late night refreshment.

4.  Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

5.  The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.



81

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the Act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required
under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the
relevant responsible bodies. The application must also be advertised at the premises
and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other persons within the local
community may make representations on any part of the application where relevant to
the four licensing objectives.

The premises licence once issued remains valid for the life of the business unless
surrendered or revoked. However, under section 51(1) of the Act it remains open to
any responsible authority or interested party to apply to the local licensing authority for
a review of the premises licence where there are concerns regarding one or more of
the four stated licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence

9.

The premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Jacks, Railway Arch
96, Joan Street, London SE1 8DA was first issued in September 2005 to Windmill
Taverns Limited. The current licence permits the following licensable activities during
the hours shown:

o Live music
Monday to Wednesday 19:00 - 23:30
Thursday to Saturday 19:00 - 00:30
Sunday 19:00 - 22:30

o Recorded music
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

o Sale of alcohol (on premises)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday to Saturday 11:00 - 00:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

o Opening hours
Monday to Wednesday 07:00 - 23:30
Thursday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:30
Sunday 07:00 - 22:30

10. A copy of the current premises licence is attached to the report as Appendix B.



82

Designated premises supervisor

11.

The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Mr John McElhinney who holds a
personal licence issued by London Borough of Lambeth and has been the DPS since
18 November 2013.

The application for a review of the premises licence

12.

13.

14.

15.

On 07 December 2015 an application for the review of the premises licence was
submitted by Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection service. The grounds for
the review relate to the following licensing objective:

o The prevention of public nuisance

The grounds for the review are stated as to address the premises licence after
numerous complaints have been made to Southwark Council regarding public
nuisance and along with numerous visits by council officers who have witnessed public
nuisance occurring.

The purpose of the review of the premises licence is to seek to address the existing
conditions on the premises licence and to apply further conditions to prevent future
public nuisances being created by this premises.

The review outlines the current conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance,
gives details of the visits made by council officers over the previous 18 months, the
complaints received and engagement undertaken by the council with the premises
management. Recommendations for new conditions are included in the review
application, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A.

Representations from responsible authorities

16.

17.

18.

19.

There have been three representations made by responsible authorities as follows:

The council’s health and safety team made representation under the public safety
objective and supports the review. It states that there are no risk assessments made at
the premises under the Noise at Work Regulations 2005. Secondly that management
need to explain and set capacity figures for the each area of the premises.

The council’s licensing service submitted a representation in support of the review
under the prevention of public nuisance and also under the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety. It asks that this review is looked not only on an individual
basis, but collectively in conjunction with the reviews submitted for the adjacent
premises, Thai Silk and EV Restaurant as each is contributing to a cumulative public
nuisance. The representation asks for the suspension of conditions relating to live and
recorded music be lifted under section 177A(4) proposes a further condition to be
imposed and adjustments to the conditions proposed by the environmental protection
team review.

The public health representation supports the review application under the prevention
of public nuisance and explains the health affects caused by noise pollution stating
that noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on
health and wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart
troubles. In addition, it is probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep
deprivation for local residents, as the records of both the council teams’ visits and the
noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of night. Sleep deprivation has
also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and



20.

83

wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

The responsible authorities’ representations are attached as Appendix C.

Representations from other persons in support of review application

21.

22.

23.

24.

There are nine representations submitted by other persons, three from the ward
councillors and six from local residents.

The ward councillors support the review and state that the premises has given rise to
noise nuisance and anti-sociable behaviour from not adhering to licence conditions,
allowing patrons to drink outside beyond the hour allowed and in areas outside the
licensable area using the street as an extension of their premises. Also citing music
noise escape from the premises by leaving the premises doors open.

The residents’ representations cite public nuisance from the noise from crowds outside
the premises with some patrons becoming intoxicated, over spilling into the public
areas including the street from loud voices, shouting and screeching. Patrons are also
blocking the safe passage for pedestrians who wish to walk down the street. Other
issues include loud music from the premises with speakers placed near the entrances
and the doors kept open; the noisy collection of refuse, including bottles in the early
hours of the morning; litter, including broken glassware, left in the street for the council
to clear up; vehicle noise from patrons leaving the premises including slamming car
doors; patrons urinating in the street and patrons causing damage to residents
vehicles.

The other persons’ representations are attached as Appendix D.

Response to the review application

25.

At the time of writing the premises licence holder has not submitted a response to the
review application and representation, any submissions received prior to the hearing
will be circulated.

Further information — deregulation of entertainment

26.

27.

28.

29.

Entertainment deregulation came into force on 6 April 2015.

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

Live amplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 provided the
audience does not exceed 500 people.

However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence
review (‘licence review mechanism’).

Licensing operating history

30.

Windmill Taverns Limited applied for a premises licence on 2 September 2005, the
application was for live and recorded music and sale of alcohol.



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

84

On 5 October 2006 a variation application was submitted to extend the hours on a
Thursday night to 00:30. The application was opposed and was granted by the
licensing sub-vommittee with additional conditions relating to the outside area.

On 25 September 2009 at 20:05 a licensing officer conducted an inspection of the
Jack’s Bar and the following issues were found and a warning letter was issued:

. Breach of condition 9501 (340): That all escape routes and emergency exits will
be immediately available for use and kept free from any obstruction at all times
the premises is in use under the licence. Both rear fire exits were obstructed at
the time of visit.

o Breach of condition 9504 (343): That open containers are not to be taken away
from the premises. At the time of visit there were a large number of customers
consuming alcohol in open containers beyond the premises. According to the
plans the premises includes the actual building, any outside space is not
highlighted within the cartilage of the premises and is not considered part of the
premises.

. The premises licence (or certified copy) was not kept at the premises. Breach of
Sections 57(2) of the Licensing Act 2003

A revisit was made on 13 November 2009 and the premises was found to be
compliant.

On 22 June 2011 an application was made to vary the premises licence by extending
the hours of the licensable activities and the opening hours on a Monday to Saturday
to 03:00. This application was opposed by local residents and the application was
refused at a hearing of the licensing sub-committee.

An application to vary the DPS to Mr John McElhinney was submitted on 18 November
2013 and granted.

On 1 March 2014 at 00:05 a visit was made to the premises by a licensing officer
working on the night time economy team, there was some noise escape from the
premises but not loud enough to cause concern, the premises was closing soon and
patrons leaving in an orderly manner.

On 20 March 2014 at 16:45 a licensing officer conducted an induction meeting with the
manger he was provided with a copy of the premises licence, the officer reiterated the
requirement to comply with all licence conditions and pointed out in particular those
conditions relating to the prevention of nuisance. The officer advised that all staff
should be conversant with all of the conditions and that staff should be trained to keep
noise caused by customers to a minimum.

An advisory letter was hand delivered to the premises at the time of the visit and an
email covering other matters discussed at the induction meeting was sent the following
day. A copy of the letter and email are attached as Appendix E.

On 3 May 2014 at 21:45 hours a visit was made to the area and officers observed
some music breakout from Jacks when premises door opens to admit patrons, some
noise from patrons outside speaking whilst smoking and drinking but not excessive.

On 12 July 2014 at 21:28 officers visited the premises and observed that there were
about 30 people sitting outside Jack’s Bar eating and drinking, the premises was not
very busy inside and people were all watching the football on TV. No noise was



41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

85

emanating from the premises other than the hustle and bustle of people talking outside
the doors were open. The management were advised of noise complaints and
advised to close doors should entertainment be provided.

On 18 July 2014 at 23:45 officers parked on Hatfields under the railway arch. They
could hear the bass beat of house type music. They identified and visited the source of
the noise Jacks, there were about 12 people sitting outside smoking and few males in
the walkway directly outside Jacks. The officer spoke to the same manager as on the
previous week and negotiated a reduction in the volume of the music. The manager
was defensive trying to place the blame on the other two premises (EV and Thai Silk)
which were closed at that time. Whilst leaving the officer observed three males who
came out of Jack’s Bar one of whom started shouting and joking about. Jack’s Bar
management and SIA staff, who were still present did not attempt to address the
behaviour until asked by the licensing officer.

A little later on the same evening at 00:15 the officers observed four males coming
from the walkway in Isabella Street shouting and joking. They got into a car parked
directly in front of them. They put on loud music in the vehicle and then turned it down
and then it went up again. One of them went back to the walkway and then came back
to the car. Jack’s Bar was the only premises open in Isabella/Joan Street at that time.

On 23 July 2014 a temporary event notice (TEN) was submitted for the premises for
10 August 2014, the TEN was objected to by the EPT and the Licensing Sub-
Committee decided at hearing to issue a counter notice to prevent the TEN from going
ahead.

On 30 July 2014 at 23:10 a licensing inspection was made at Jack’s Bar. The premises
was compliant apart from when officers arrived there were still several people sitting
outside drinking. The manager was advised of the condition on the licence concerning
people sitting outside after 23:00 to 09:00 and they asked the doorman to tell the
patrons that were outside to take their drinks inside.

On 1 August 2014 at 18:42 officers visit Isabella Street area and observed a large
numbers of people outside EV and Jack’s Bar with a few outside Thai Silk. The officers
had trouble getting through the crowds. They went inside Jack’s Bar and spoke to the
manager to advise that they could hear bass from quite a distance and asked for it to
be lowered. He said it was the busiest they had ever been. The licensing officer
advised that the problems needed to be addressed.

The officers returned at 22:13 and observed that there was a large number of people
outside Jack’s Bar and music could be heard as doors to Jacks were open.

On 3 August 2014 at 00:49 hours officers visited the area, which was found to be
quiet.

On 8 August 2014 at 20:00 officers visited Isabella Street. On the approach to Isabella
Street from Hatfields (walking past Styles House) crowd noise could be heard and
increased significantly at the junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields. There were
approximately 65 people drinking, smoking, and socialising across the length of
Isabella Street. The terrace areas of EV, Jacks and Thai Silk were all being used to
capacity. Isabella Street, whilst busy, was easily traversable and a wheel chair or
pushchair would have been able to navigate the street without any problems. Loud
music with a prominent bass was being played at Jack’s Bar and could clearly be
heard all along Isabella Street and at the junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields.
There was crowd noise from Isabella Street which could be heard at the entry to Styles
house, but was unlikely to be the cause of a nuisance. There were SIA door



49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

86

supervisors at each premises and what appeared to be an SIA marshal positioned on
Isabella Street directly outside Jacks. People drinking, smoking, and socialising in the
passage way between Isabella Street and the tube station.

On 19 December 2014 at 21:50, officers visit and observed approximately 8-10 people
outside Jacks bar drinking in the passage thoroughfare which was not part of their
premises. SIA staff then approached and moved the people inside the premises.
There were no customers outside EV restaurant, we also visited Thai Silk and noticed
lots of people in the outside smoking area.

On 6 February 2015 at 22:37 officers visited the area and could hear dance music
from Jacks, getting louder when the door is open. Six people were outside, some
shouting. The officers observed a male stumble out of Jack's who appeared to be
heavily intoxicated. The officers spoke to a new manager and had only worked there
for a week and requested they reduce music volume and clear up vomit at the
entrance. Across Isabella Street, there were six people sitting on wooden tables and
chairs put in area with plants.

On 22 July 2015 at 20:45 officers visited Jack’s Bar, which was very busy. Music from
the venue was not exceptionally loud. There were two SIA staff at the entrance in the
external front beer garden / smoking area and there appeared to be a zero tolerance
approach of SIA staff in relation to control and management of patrons in the external
area of the premises.

On 31 July 2015 at 21:49 officers visited Jack's Bar. Officers had just visited Thai Silk
who were asked to close their doors and reduce the music volume. It became evident
that Jack's Bar was also causing noise nuisance from loud music. Officers spoke to
the duty manager who stated that a sound limiting device (SLD) had been fitted. The
folding doors along the entire front of the premises were open and officer surmised
that and the SLD had probably been set with them closed. The licensing officer
advised that the music was too loud, and that the limiter would need to be reset. The
manager claimed that none of the people behind the ventilation shaft on the other side
of Isabella St were his customers although there was a lot of empty glassware and
rubbish.

On 28 August 2015 at 20:15 officers visited and observed crowds of people standing
on the walkway outside EV’s bar, Jack’s Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai
Silk had their front doors open music was very loud. All three venues were playing
loud music and had their entire frontage open and people were sitting on the opposite
side of the walkway and passageway in the gardens. Security SIA staff were on site
and there were approximately 100+ people outside at the time of the visit. Music was
amplified and causing significant local public nuisance.

A further five visits made during September found no noise or non-compliance issues
with Jacks.

On 25 September 2015 at 21:00 officers visited Isabella St area and stood outside
Styles house at the Hatfields side where music noise was evident, especially bass.
Isabella Street was busy with patrons, the front doors of all premises were open and
playing loud music. The designated premises supervisor (DPS) from Thai Silk
recognised the officers and shortly after music levels from Thai Silk were reduced and
the front doors were closed. The licensing officer spoke with the manager of Jack’s
Bar, who stated that he would reduce the volume. Officers entered EV’s bar and spoke
with a member of staff who immediately reduced the volume and came outside to
check the volume and stated he would shortly be closing the front doors. As the
officers left Isabella Street, it was noted that Jack’s Bar had not reduced music volume.



87

56. On 5 November 2015 an email was received from the premises licence holder
Windmill Taverns Limited giving feedback from their perspective on how they were
attempting to address the problems created by the popularity of the premises in
Isabella/Joan Street and problems in implementing an action plan in conjunction with
the two adjacent licensed premises. A copy of this email is submitted as Appendix F.

Temporary event notices

57. There have been four temporary event notices in the last 2 years detailed as follows:

Start date End date Times Max no sale of  |On/off Regulated |late Counter
people alcohol |premises |Ent. night |notice
refresh
13/04/2014 |14/04/2014 |23:30to |220 Yes On Yes No No
03:00 Premises
29/06/2014 |29/06/2014 |00:00to (210 Yes On Yes Yes No
03:00 Premises
06/07/2014 |06/07/2014 |00:00to (210 Yes On Yes Yes No
03:00 Premises
10/08/2014 |10/08/2014 |00:00 to |200 Yes On Yes Yes Yes
03:00 Premises

The local area

58. A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix G. The premises is identified
by a diamond at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale only, the circle on the
map has a 100 metre radius. The following licensed premises including terminal hours
are also shown on the map:

o EV Restaurant Bar, 97-99 Isabella Street, London SE1(Monday to Sunday till
01:00)

o Thai Silk, Arches 94-95 Joan Street, London SE1(Monday to Sunday till 03:00)
Southwark council statement of licensing policy

59. This application was received prior to 1 January 2015, therefore the licensing policy in
force at the time of application should be used for the purpose of assisting with the
determination of this review application.

60. Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2011-14 on 12
October 2011. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular
relevance to this application are:

o Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the
four licensing objectives.

o Section 5 which sets out the council’s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence.

o Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human
Rights Act 1998.

o Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and
deals with licensing hours.



88

o Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities.

o Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance.
o Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

61. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and
should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications.
However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on its own merits
and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the
circumstances of the application.

Resource implications
62. No fee is payable in respect of an application for licence review.
Consultation

63. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was exhibited outside the premises for a
period of 28 days.

Community impact statement

64. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS
Director of Law and Democracy

65. The sub-committee is asked to determine, under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003,
an application, made under Section 51 of the same act, for a review of premises
licence. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority or any other person may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing
objectives.

66. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.
Principles for making the determination

67. The licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider an application for review of a
premises licence where:

o The application is properly made in accordance with Section 51 of the Act

o The applicant has given notice in accordance with Section 51(3) of the Act

o The advertising requirements provided for under Section 51(3) of the Act are
satisfied

) The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review not to be
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious

o The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review to be relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives.



68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

89

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The protection of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance. The authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of the
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are to:

Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any condition
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

Remove the designated premises supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

Revoke the licence.

For the purpose of determining a relevant representation under section 52 of the Act a
“relevant representation” means representations which:

o Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives

o Are made by the holder of the premises licence, a responsible authority or an
other person within the prescribed period

o Have not been withdrawn

o If made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority), that they
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority frivolous or vexatious.

Modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.

The authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review does not
require it to take any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the authority must direct its mind
to the causes or concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for review.

Reasons

75.

Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons why for making it to:

The holder of the licence

The applicant

Any person who made relevant representations

The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which the premises
are situated.



90

Hearing procedures

76.

77.

Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine its
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

o The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

o Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

o The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which
to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

o The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant:

o To the particular application before the committee, and
o The licensing objectives.

o The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking
place in private.

o In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before
the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

This matter relates to the review of the premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

78.

79.

Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible respectively
for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety, public health, childrens’
services and the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.



80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

91

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is
to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event,
the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must give
fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to declare
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Other persons must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a case
to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 17 Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the borough.

Other persons, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

86.

Members are required to have regard to the Department for Culture, Media and Sport
guidance in carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does
not cover every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and
carefully understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full
reasons must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services

87.

The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this
process are borne by the service.



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

92

Background papers

Held At

Contact

Licensing Act 2003

DCMS Guidance to the Act
Secondary Regulations
Southwark Statement of Licensing

Southwark Licensing,
C/o Community Safety &
Enforcement, 160 Tooley
Street, London, SE1

Kirty Read
Phone number:
020 7525 5748

Policy 2QH
Case file
APPENDICES
No. Title
Appendix A Review application
Appendix B Premises licence
Appendix C Representations from responsible authorities
Appendix D Representations from other persons
Appendix E Licensing advisory letters
Appendix F Email from premises licence holder
Appendix G Map of local area
AUDIT TRAIL
Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 13 January 2016
Key Decision? | No

CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 13 January 2016




93 APPENDIX A

ijﬂf&.

F d -~ UUI-IIIUII

Southwark Licensing Team
Community Safety EHTS,

3™ Floor Hub 2

160 Tooley Street

PO Box 64529

London SE 5LX

E-mail: licensing@southwak.gov.uk

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink, Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records,

I Mark Prickett, on behalf of Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certifieate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
" Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or deseription

JACKS
Railway Arch 96 Joan Street

Post town London Post code (if known) SEI 8DA

-Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Windmill Taverns Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certlﬁcate (if known)
843349

Part 2 - Applicant details

Tam :
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guldance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)




94

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicablc)

Please tick v yes
Me [0 Ms [ Miss 1 Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname ' First names

| Please tick v yes
1 am 18 years old or over: ' il
Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address
Post town ) Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

B-mail address (optional)




95

“(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer)
Environmental Protection Team

Regulatory Services -

Southwark Council

3rd floor, Hub 2

160 Tooley Street

London

SE12QH

Telephone number (if any)
Direct line: 8207 525 0023
EPT: 0207 525 4261

E-mail address (optional)
mark.prickett@southwark.gov.uk.

‘This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

00




96

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
The review application is submitted to address the premises licence at Jack's, Railway Arch 96 Joan
Street, SE1 8DA after numerous complaints have been made to Southwark Council regarding public

nuisance along with numerous visits by council officers to the premises who have witnessed public
‘nuisance occurring.




97

Please provide as much information as p0351h1e to support the appllcatlon (please read
guidance note 3)

Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team {EPT) submit a review application at Jack’s,
Railway Arch 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA to address the existing premises licence no: 843349, granted
November 18 2013,

EPT seek to review existing conditions and apply further conditions to prevent future public nuisance
heing created from this premises. '

PREMISES SITE CONTEXT

There are & railway arches located between Joan Street (to the north and east), Hatfields (to the west)
| and Isabella Street (to the south), SE1 8DA. The arches are numbered from 94-99.

Jack’'sis a single arch premises, numbered 96, and described as a “bar and kitchen” on their website.
It is believed Jack’s has been operational since 2005/6 and the recent premises licence {no: 843349} is
dated 18" November 2013 dueto a change in the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

The 4 relevant conditions placed on the licence to address the ‘prevention of public nuisance’
licensing objective are as follows;

344 - That reasonable steps shall be taken to prevent noise and vibration escapmg from the premises
including music, noise from ventilation and human voices.

845 - No movement of / collection of bottles outside the premises shall take place between the hours
of 23:00 and 09:00 the following day

846 - There shall be no public entertainment outside the premises
847 - No patrons shall sit outside the premises between the hours off 2300 hours and 0900 hrs.

| INVESTIGATION & COMPLAINT HISTORY
The councit has undertaken a long investigation process with Jacks. Relative correspondence and
details of site meetings between both parties are detailed below. ‘
All relevant information is presented in time order for the following separate sections;.
- NTE visits
- Noise & Nuisance Team complaints

- EPT visits ..

- Council correspondence with the premises.

e NTE VISITS
Southwark’s Licensing department run a Night Time Economy Team (NTE) that operates on both
Friday & Saturday nights. All NTE visits to Jack’s are detailed in Appendix 1 however highlights of
relevant visits and officer actions are summarised below,
March 2014 Southwark’s Licensing -Night Time Economy Team {NTE)} commenced visits to Isabella
Sireet on the weekend of Friday 28t February/Saturday 1% March 2014 in response to complaints
received to the licensing service regarding public nuisance from Jacks.

1 visit made by NTE 00:05 on 1/3/2014. Officer noted some sound escape but no major issues.

May 2014 3/5/14 - NTE visit 21:45. Officer noted music breakout from Jack’s “when premises door

opens to admit patrons, some noise from patrons outside speaking whilst smoking and drinking”.




98

Noise leakage witnessed from front door when in use.’

July 2014 12/7/14 - NTE visit at 21:28 after Licensing team received complaints regarding music and
patron noise breakout when front doors were open. Officer advised the manager Michael Whitfield
of the details of the complaint and warned of problems with playing regulated entertainment with
doors open, with possible implications of a premises licence review in future.

18/7/14 - NTE visit at 23:45 — Officer heard music bass level from car when parked in Hatfields. Officer
linked this bass music to Jacks. Officer spoke to manager Michael Whitfield again and noted “Whilst
we were talking 3 white males came out and were standing in the walkway directly outside Jacks.
One of the males started shouting and joking about. Mr Whitfield did nothing to address this until |
told him to”, Officer witnessed loud amplified music audible beyond premises boundary.

25/7/14 - NTE visit at 20:09- Officer witnessed “several people were in the pedestrianised area
drinking, as well as behind the tube ventilation”. The pedestrian area referred to s Isabella Street.
Patrons permitted beyond the premises boundary.

Aug 2014 1/8/14 - NTE visit at 18:24 - Officer witnessed “Huge numbers of people outside” and “we
had trouble getting through the crowds. Went inside Jacks and spoke to manager Michael Whitfield.
Advised we could hear bass from quite a distance and asked for it to be lowered. He said it is the
busiest they've ever been.” Patrons permitted beyond premises boundary and loud audible music
leaking out from premises. '

1/8/14 - Re-visit at 22:13 “Still a large number of people outside and music can be heard as doors are
open.”

8/8/14 - NTE visit at 20:00 — Officer stated “On approach to Isabella Street from Hatfield (walking past
Styles House) crowd noise could he heard and increased significantly by the time we reached the
junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields. There were approximately 65 people drinking, smoking, and
socialising across the length of Isabetla Street”. “RnB style music was being played at Jacks and could
clearly be heard all along Isabella Street and at the junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields”. “We
noted that there were also people drinking, smoking, and socialising in the passage way between
[sabella Street and the r/o the tube station”, Patrons permitied beyond premises boundary and loud
amplified music heard leaking out from premises.

Dec 2014 19/12/14 - NTE visit at 21:50 - “Approximately 8-10people outside Jacks bar, they were
drinking in the passage thorough fare which was not part of their premises. | went to speak to the
manager Michael Whitfield...the manager apologised and said that the $IA staff know that they are
not allowed outside after 10pm and they should have been inside their space. | have warned the
manager to ensure this does not happen again” Patrons permitted beyond the premises boundary.

Feb 2015 6/2/15 - NTE visit at 22:37 - “Can hear dance music from premises, gets louder when the
door is open. 6 people outside, some shouting. Asked doorman to get manager. As we were waiting,
we saw a male stumble out of Jack's -he appeared to be heavily intoxicated. Spoke to Catherine and
advised of issues. She said she was a new manager and had only worked there for a week. Told her to
reduce music volume and clear up vomit at the entrance.” Loud amplified music leaking out from
premises when front door in use.

May 2015 16/5/15 - NTE visit at 00:19 - “Had the ‘Please leave Quietly signs displayed’ it was very
quiet we visited at 00:19hrs.”. To note that no issues caused from premises when all patrons inside.
Demonstrating that when patrons are inside and doors are closed then no public nuisance was
being caused. '

29/5/15 - NTE visit at 22:31 - “The sound escape caused by the music wasn’t very loud with the
entrance door shut but the socund level increased significantly when Jack’s entrance door was opened
for access and egress...the installation of lobby doors wauld aid in reducing sound escape”.




99

July 2025 31/7/15 - NTE visit at 21:03 - “Thai Silk {arches 94-95} is blasting music, and the others
(Jacks & EV) are equally loud trying to compete. All premises have doors and windows open.”

21:49 “It became evident that Jack's Bar was also causing noise nuisance. LAM clearly audible
in area. Spoke to Mr McElhinney who said that an SLD had been set. | pointed out that the doors (inc
bifold doors the entire length) were open and the SLD had probably been set with them closed. Either
way, | advised that it was too loud, and it would need to be reset.” “In the ared closest to Styles
House({where there are plants, and furniture made out of wood) we saw a Jack's staff member go to
the ventilation shaft area and collect glassware.” Officer witnessed public noise nuisance from Jacks
due to loud audible leaking out of the premises with the doors open.

Aug 2015 28/8/15 - NTE visit at
20:15 - “Noticed crowds of
people standing on the walkway
outside Jacks Bar drinking and
chatting. All three venues were
playing loud music and have their
entire frontage open and people
sitting opposite side of walkway
and passageway in the
gardens...FThere were
approximately 100+ people
outside at the time of our visit.
Music was entertainment level
amplified significant local public
nuisance”. All 3 premises
witnessed causing a local public
nuisance from patrons creating
noise whilst beyond the
premises boundary and from
loud amplified music emanating
from premises with front doors
open. Pic opposite from NTE
officer.

Sept 2015 25/9/15 - NTE visit at
21:00 “Stood outside Styles
house at the Hatfields side and
music hoise was evident,
especially bass. Isabella Street itself was busy with patrons, front doors of all prem:ses were open and
playing loud music. |spoke with the manager of Jacks Bar, Will, who stated he would reduce the
volume. As we left Isabella St, Jacks Bar had not reduced music volume.” NTE officer's advice been
ignored by Jacks Bar and continued to cause a public noise nuisance.

Nov 2015 28/11/15 - NTE visit at 22:00 “Area quiet, loudest premises was Jacks Bar, music audible
especially when front door opened for access.” Noise leakage from premises with front doors open.

¢ NOISE & NUISANCE TEAM COMPLAINTS

7/5/14 — Complaint to noise team 00:02. Loud audible music from allegedly from all bars. No visit
made by Noise Team to substantiate.

5/7/14 - Complaint to Noise Team at 20:03. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on lsabella
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.

26/9/14 — Complaint to Noise Team at 21:18. Loud Audible Music from l|censed premises on Isabella
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.

30/4/15 — Complaint to Noise Team at 22:05. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabella




100

Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.
1/5/15 - Complaint to Noise Team made on 8% re 1%, Alleged public nuisance from people/patrons
leaving premises on Isabella Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate.
23/7/15 — Complaint to Noise
Team at 21:50. Loud Audible
Music from licensed premises on
|sabella Street. No visit made by
Nolse Team to substantiate.
Picture opposite sent through as
evidence;
6/8/15 -~ Complaint to Noise Team
at 20:58. Loud Audible Music
allegedly from facks. No visit made
by Noise Team to substantiate.

To note that all but one complaint
is logged at 22:05 or earlier.

Important to note also that
residents refused visits from Noise
Team officers and were utilising the Noise Team service to record when dlsturbance was OCCcurring so
it could be logged on council complaint database. This list does not include the numerous direct email
complaints received by the Licensing Team.

+ EPTVISITS

luly 2014 EPT were first notified of complaints being made about Jacks direct to Southwark Licensing
Unit.

Aug 2014 EPT officers visited Isabella St at 21:20 on 15" August 2014 and noted “Front doors and
concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from within premises heard on Isabella St.
Approximately 65 patrons beyond the external front terrace, mostly stood on Isabella St and around
high tables and chairs”, “Jacks had largest number of patrons on Isabella Street {and) were playing
music at a volume that emanated beyond their premises boundary.”

EPT officers investigated the disturbance from a residential property at 21:30-22:30 and noted “The
internal noise levels (within complainants property and with windows shut) were not sufficiently
intrusive to be considered a statutory nuisance due to noise. However, the external noise levels at the
facade constituted a substantial public nuisance due to noise.

EPT officers also.noted “A reduction in external noise levels was noticed at around 22:00. On
inspection it could be seen that the majority of patrons had left the area or were now within the .
premises’ external boundaries and under the canopies. There were approximately 5 persons left on
Isabella Street.”

At 22:45 “Concertina doors closed with approximately 45 patrons remaining in the external area.
Noise from both patrons and music was clearly audible on Isabella St. The main doors were open with
no acoustic lobby installed.”

EPT visit confirmed that public nuisance was occurring due to loud amplified music leaking from the
premises and from people noise whilst patrons were outside of Jacks premises boundary on Isabella
Street.

Dec 2014 EPT officer visited at 21:45 and noted “all patrons under canopy. Baseline/music audible on
other side of Isabella St. Approx 30 people in outdoor area. Music not loud enough for people having
to shout over and also not audible above the noise from a passing train. Music escape as the front




101

door was open and no lobhy. Security guard spotted patrolling area in front of Jacks.” In summary
“Music levels at Jacks still loud & doors left open®.

¢ COUNCIL CORRESPONDACE WITH JACKS

July/Aug 2014 EPT objected to a Temporary Event Notice applied for at lacks in light of information
that complaints had been rgceived by the Licensing Team regarding licensed entertainment from
Jacks.

Licensing sub-committee upholds EPT ohjection and serves counter-notice.

EPT advise Jacks of past complaints, current issues and for need for Jacks to contact planning
department for existing planning restrictions on premises.

28/8/14 - Site meeting with EPT, Licensing & all 3 Isabella Street premises’ representatives including
Jacks. Meeting was set up to bring all 3 premises together in the hope of agreeing future strategy to
control public nuisance. o

EPT advised all premises that current level of music when doors are open is too loud and if concertina
front doors to be open then music should be at background level.

All 3 verbally agreed to shut external areas at 20pm and move patrons inside/remove seating and
tables. This is 1 hour earlier than the 11pm cut off required as per premises licence condition 847.

Whilst there was no commitment to work collaboratively between the 3 premises, all premises
agreed that music levels needed to be reduced up to 10pm/while doors remained open and security
needed to monitor and control patrons in outside areas to keep Isabella Street clear. Signage to be
installed on Isabella St also advising patrons not to use area.

Sept 2014 A draft ‘Isabella Street Action Plan’ is drawn up by Jacks which outlined measures to
prevent continued public nuisance from occurring from Jacks and other 2 premises on Isabella Street.
For the full content of the action plan please see Appendix 2.

Dec 2014 Emails with Jacks confirming all 3 premises had agreed to adopt measures in action plan,

March/April 2015 Site visit with EPT, Licensing, Highways & all 3 premises representatives on 6"
March.

EPT follow up email dated 15 April outlining current stance with public nuisance, recommended
measures to adopt to prevent public nuisance occurring and following warning of review; “It is for
management to adequately control noise & patrons over the coming warmer months when al fresco
drinking/dining is likely to be of high demand on a regular basis. Should substantiated complaints
continue over the coming months then EPT will have no other option than to review the premises
licences which could resuit in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions being
placed upon the licence or possibly even revocation.”

A full copy of this email can be found in Appendix 3.

No correspondence was received back to EPT from this email.

Aug 2015 After the NTE visit to Jacks on 31/7/2015 whereby substantial public noise nuisance was
witnessed, Jacks submitted to the council a revised Action Plan dated 7% August 2015, A copy of thisis

found In Appendix 4.

Sept/Oct 2015 After an NTE visits 28" August 2015 whereby NTE officers again witnessed substantial
public nuisance from Jacks, EPT decision to review Jack’s premises licence on prevention of public




102

nuisance grounds.

Nov 2015 Email from Victoria Mawson at Jacks, asking for feedback from operations during 2015 &
outlining measures Jacks have implemented in 2015 in attempt to prevent public nuisance. This email
can be found in full as Appendix 5.

CONCLUSION

Southwark Council has carried out this investigation for over 1.5 years, dating from March 2014 to
present. The investigation has totalled numerous officer hours in the office requndihg to repeated
complaints against the premises, corresponding with and meeting with the premises as well as a
numerous investigative hours spent by officers on the NTE service, '

Whilst there are some visits made by the NTE team, as detailed in Appendix 1, that state that Jack’s
has been compliant with premises licence conditions and Action Plan measures, there has more
importantly however been a cansistent, repeated trend over the course of the 1.5 year investigation
of Jack’s management not adequately addressing the following;

- Control the amplified music level within the premises and noise leakage from the premises.

- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace to prevent patrons spilling out in Isabella
Street and beyond.

- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace from causing a public noise disturbance.
- Responded to advice from EPT which outlined site specific measures to prevent public nuisance from
occurring.

Repeated witnessed instances of loud amplified music noise and patron noise from Jacks has led EPT
to determine that this premises has caused a long standing public nuisance to neighbouring residents
and as such premises management have not proven to operate the business with adequate regard to
the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

On one of the first NTE visits on 12/7/2014, the manager of Jacks was advised of the nature of public
nuisance complaints Southwark had received, and verbally warned of possible review action should

the complaints not be remedied.

Several months after this first warning, EPT warned Jacks again of possible premises licence review

* | action both verbally on 6/3/15 and via email on 15/4/15 should there be failure to adopt and comply

with the measures outlined in the email, coupled with further substantiated complaints and
witnessed instances of public nuisance.

EPT now consider that a review of the premises licence is the only option to appropriately address the

“public nuisance issues at Jacks after repeated correspondence, meetings and advice with the premises

management has not considered to have been digested and effectively implemented into forming an
adequate solution. '

EPT therefore seek to review existing conditions on Jacks premises licence and apply further
conditions to prevent neighbouring residents from future public nuisance being created from this
premises.

RECOMMENDATION
EPT consider the main issues creating public nuisance are from loud amplified music from within the,
premises and patron noise whilst the external frontage area in use prior to 10pm.

The level of music noise within the premises when concertina doors are open and the external
frontage area'is in use is, through numerous officer visits, considered too loud. This is believed to aiso
raise the volume of speech from patrons to ahle to speak to one another, with a cumulative impact of




103

increased noise levels.

The vast majority of complaints from restdents occur prior to the 10pm after which the external area
closes. As such relevant conditions are required to address this.

From review of the complaints and NTE visits, once all patrons are inside post 10pm the other publ[c
nuisance issues are from noise leakage from the premises when the front door is opening for
access/egress and from noisy patrons leaving the area.

To follow s a list of existing conditions to be removed and new conditions to be attached to premises
licence843349, which EPT consider relevant in order for Jacks to effectively control public nuisance.
For the Licensing Sub-Committee’s consideration;

REMOVAL OF CONDITIONS;

-‘Remove condition 344 “That reasonable steps shall be taken to prevent noise and vibration escaping
from the premises including music, noise from ventilation and human voices.”

Remove condition 845 “No movement of / collection of bottles outside the premises shall take place
between the hours of 23:00 and 09:00 the following day.” Spirit of condition to be kept but to be
expanded on below:

Remove condition 846 “There shall be no public entertainment outside the premises.” Spirit of
condition to be kept but reworded with relevant wording below.

Remove condition 847 “No patrons shall sit outside the premises between the hours off 2300 hours
and 0900 hrs.” Spirit of condition to be kept but reworded with different times below.

'NEW CONDITIONS;

Please note that for all reference to ‘external frontage area’, please refer to Appendnx 6 for an
indicative plan.

e Asound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to ensure the maximum levels of
volume and bass of music, song ot speech from licensed entertainment permit'tecl by the -
amplification system, does not cause a public nuisance in the vicinity of the premises or intrude
inside the nearest or most exposed noise sensitive premises.

¢  All audio and musical equipment used in the premises, or brought into the premises by third
parties which is permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be
played through the instalied sound limiting device. )

¢ During any licensed entertainment on the premises, permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or
the Live Music Act 2012, all doors, concertina doors and windows shall remain closed {except for
access or egress).

¢ Any background music played (for when concertina doors are open) shall remain at a volume that
permits normal conversation and that the volume control of any music is behind the bar/counter
and is in the full control of staff at all times.

e There will be no patron access to and from the premises via the use of the rear door, except for
use in case of emergency.

¢ Acoustic seals and brushes and self-closers (in accordance with BS 6459 Pt. 1 1984} shall be
installed to all doors so as to minimise sound escape from the premises.




104

An acoustic lobby of adequate dimensions and providing sufficient residence time shall be
installed to the front door entrance to minimise sound escape from the premises, ensuring that
alt doors open in the direction of escape in case of emergency.

Sound insulation shall be installed to baffle any intake and extract vents or air extraction systems
to prevent sound escape from the premises.

The premises shall be adequately ventilated to allow doors and windows to remain closed during
licensed entertainment.

All external plant required for the operation of the premises (air handling plant, condensers,
kitchen extraction systems, etc.) shall be designed, installed and maintained to ensure that noise
output from the external plant does not cause a public nuisance or intrude inside the nearest, or
most exposed, noise sensitive premises.

Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time.

‘No external areas of the premises, including the external frontage area, shall be used for the

purposes of licensed entertainment.

External wasté handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only occur
hetween the hours of 09.00hrs and 23.00hrs.

There shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment to and from the premises
between the hours of 23.00hrs and 09.00hrs.

The use of the external frontage area, except for smoking, shall cease at 22:00hrs at which point
all patrons will be instructed to move indoors.

At 22:00, if not already done s, the external terrace canopy shall be deployed to cover the
designated smoking area.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 22:00hrs.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of external frontage area at
any time.

After 22:00hrs, customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to
smoke must be restricted to the external frontage area. No more than 5 customers will be
permitted to remain in this designated smoking area at any one time.

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting that patrons leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner that is
respectful to neighbours.

_ Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it-can easily be
" seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not take drinks outside after 22:00hrs,

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displéyed in the external fron'tage area, where it can
easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons are not permitted to take drinks off
the premises and into Isabella Street.

When licensed entertainment is being provided the premises management shall carry out regular




105

checks to monitor the sound level at the closest noise sensitive focation(s) to the premises and
shall ensure that the sound level of the entertainment does not cause a public nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises at the/those location(s). A written record of sound level checks shall be
kept and shall contain details of: the time, date and location of each check, the person who
undertook the check and any actions taken as a result of the check. Each check shall be signed in
the record by the person who made the check. The monitoring record shall be kept at the
premises and made available to officers of the police or council on request.

The premises licence holder shall display telephone numbers for local taxi companies and permit
patrons to wait inside the premises until the arrival of the taxi.

The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local residents to contact
management of the premises as and when necessary.

A comprehenéive Dispersal Policy shall be produced and implemented at the premises, with all
staff trained on the most up to date policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall
be kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be made available to the
council or police on request.

That all licensable activity will cease 30 minutes before closing times

Additional comments for committee / responsible authorities to consider;

- Capacity limit for external area '
- SlIA security condition for Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.




106

T i i i T e

Piease tick v" yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the ]
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application - Day Month Year

LR A A A A A

If you have made representations before felating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them

N/A




107

Please tick v
yes

+ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the Iesponsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certlﬁcate
as appropriate

¢ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my , X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LTABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

................................................................
.............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer)

Environmental Protection Team

Regulatory Services

Southwark Couneil

3rd floor, Mub 2

160 Tooley Street

Post town Post Code
London SE1 2QH

Telephone number (if any) 0207 525 0023

I you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e—mall address your e-mail address
(optional) mark.prickett@southwark.gov.uk ‘

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the Iocal area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which

are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

el




Arrerninix 1R

L
JACKS NTE VISITS (1/3/2014 - 7/11/2015)
To All visits which have been recorded against Isabella Street (‘The Street’) have been kept as generally these notes refer to all 3 licensed premises. Some NTE
visi ve comments relating to Jacks but have heen recorded against a different premises on Isabella Street, in these instances relative comments to Jacks have been
hig ted. .
adate | desc aofficer name - address adtext .
01/¢3/p014 | 00:05 Wesley JACKS - Railway Arch 1/3/2014 00:05 WIMVisit to premise with KVD. We observed the premises for a few
NTE Visit | McArthur ' 96, Joan Street | minutes.There were no tables or chairs outside of the premises or peoplecongregating /
| smoking outside of the premises. There was some soundescape from the premises caused by
the music being played, but it wasnot at a level that was likely to cause noise nuisance IMO. We
notedmany people leaving the premises, they were doing so in an orderlymanner, talking to
each other at a normal level {not shouting orraising their voices). When we got to the entrance
of the premises Ispoke to an IC2 male door supervisor. | 1.D’d myself. The DS statedthat the
. premises were shutting & I noted that the premises only had afew customers left in it who
appeared to be getting ready toleave the premises. | asked the DS if the premises always shuts
thisearly, and he stated that the premises have been shutting at midnighton the weekends for
quite a while. Because the premises were shuttingfor the night we didn't conduct an inspection
and left. .
014 | 19:31 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Requested visit from WIM. Arrived at premises 19.31 however premisesis closed to public -
NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street | private hire for a 30th b'day. To visit anotherevening.
014 | 23:15 Farhad JACKS Railway Arch 18/4/2014 23:20 FRC, premises was closed at the time of visit.Shutters were down.
NTE Chowdhury 96, Joan Street
Visit,
closed
premises )
030542014 | 21:45 Mark THE STREET Street Blpu, Visited area to assess noise from licensed premises. Some musichreakout from Jacks when
NTE Visit | Orton Joan Street, premises door opens to admit patrons, somenoise from patrons outside speaking whilst
’ London smoking and drinking butnot excessive.
1




109

2014

21:28
NTE Visit

Jayne Tear

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

-21:28-12/7/14 - IMT & SUE HUNTERJACKS, RAILWAY ARCH 96, JOAN STREET, SE1 8DASpoke to

the manager Michael Whitfield discussed the noise issues,there were appx 30 people sitting
outside eating and drinking, thepremises was not very busy inside and people were all
watching thefootball on TV. There was not any noise emanating from the premisesother than
the hustle and buslte of people talking outside.l explained to him that we had received
complaints about musicemanting from the premises and noted that the entrance doors were
wideopen. | said that although that was not a problem at the moment, butif music was playing
that the sound could travel and cause a nuisanceto surrounding residents. He said that when
he has music that thedoors are closed. [ sajd that the complaint had said that the doorswere
open and that he need to be mindful of that and make sure thatthe doors were closing during
regulated entertinment. | then went onto ask what time he stops people eating and drinking in
the outsidearea. He said that at 22:50 he starts calling the customers to comeinside and only
allows smokers outside after that 23:00 hours and thatthey are not allowed to bring drinks out
with them.l explained that he should be mindful of the noise in particular andexplained what
happens if the NT are called and the possibleimplications of a review and what could happen.
(did not do aninspection as | had already done one appx 1 month ago and premises
wascompliant}..

2014

23:45
NTE Visit

Jayne Tear

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

18/7/2014 23:45 IMT & COTJACKS, RAILWAY ARCH 96, JOAN STREET, SE1 8DA (23:45)
Weparked on the Hatfields side under the railway arch in the middle ofthe arch. Opened
windows of the car and sat there for appx 5 minutes.Could hear base beat of house type music.
As we walked into thearchway could see that EV was closed. Went to Jacks, there were appx12
people sitting outside smoking. There were also a few males in thewalkway directly outside
Jacks. Could hear the base beat of the samemusic that | had heard from the car. | asked the
door supervisors ifthey could get the manager. Whilst we were waiting , the level of themusic
was reduced slightly, but could still hear it outside, themanager, who | spoke to last week,
Michael Whitfield, came out ofthe premises. 1 told him that | could hear the music from
thepremises from under the arch in hatfields. | asked him to reduce thelevel. | said that it had
gone down slightly whilst we were waitingfor him, but that it needed to go down more. He
went back in and gotthe level reduced. When he came back out. | went over the same issuesas
last week. He kept saying that it was also the other premsieseither side as well. | said that both
other premises are closed atthis time and that it is his premises causing the problem from what
Ican see tonight. Whilst we were talking 3 white males came out andwere standing in the
walkway directly outside Jacks. One of themales started shouting and joking about. Mr
Whitfield did nothing toaddress this until 1 told him to. He asked his door mcvm::moa todeal
with it and they brought the 3 patrons back inside the premises

2




110

19 014 | 00:15 Jayne Tear | JACKS Railway Arch 19/7/2014 00:15 IMT & COTWalked back to the car from visiting Thai silk and whilst writing
NTE Visit 96, Joan Street | mynotes, 4 males came from the walkway shouting and joking about (3black males and onw.
white male, they got into an audi parked directlyin front of us). They put the music from the
vehicle loud and thenturned it down and then it went up again, One of them went back tothe
walkway and then came back to the car. Although | did not seetheses males come out of Jack’s
 that is where 1 think they came fromas all the other premises were closed. We left at 00:30.
25 014 | 20:09 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Visited Isabella St area with regards to noise complaints. Tookphotos, noticed that several
NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street | people were in the pedestrianised areadrinking, as well as behind the tube ventilation.
01 014 | 18:24 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Visited [sabella St area and took some photos. Huge numbers of peopleoutside EV and Jacks
_ NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street | (and to a much lesser extent, a few people o/sThai Silk) and we had trouble getting through the
crowds. Went insidelacks and spoke to Michael. Advised we could hear bass from quite
adistance and asked for it to be lowered. He said it is the busiestthey've ever been. Explained
m that problems need to be addressed.
01 014 | 22:13 Kristie JACKS . Railway Arch Still a large number of people outside and music can be heard asdoors are open.
NTE Visit | Ashenden | 96, Joan Street
03 014 | 00:49 Farhad JACKS Railway Arch 3/ 8/2014 FRCall quiet no activity, justin said the area gets very busy aroundisabella syteey
NTE Visit | Chowdhury and there could be pickpockets and difficult to walkpast sometimes at night.

96, Joan Street




111

014

20:00
NTE Visit

Wesley
McArthur

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

8/8/2014 20:00 WJMVisit to [sabella Street with Sarah Newman (SN) to observe
customerbehaviour in regards to Jacks, EV & Thai Silk.On approach to Isabella Street from
Hatfield (walking past StylesHouse} crowd noise could be heard and increased significantly by
thetime we reached the junction of Isabella Street and Hatfields. There were approximately 65
people drinking, smoking, and socialisingacross the length of Isabella Street. The external
{terrace) areas ofEV, Jacks and Thai Silk were alf being used to capacity.lsabella Street, whilst
busy, was easily traversable and IMO awheelchair or pushchair would have been able to
navigate the streetwithout any problems. On discussing this issue with SN she agreed
withme.RnB style music was being played at Jacks and could clearly be heardall along Isabella
Street and at the junction of Isabella Street andHatfields. The bass content of the music was.
very prominent, althoughthe high and mid range frequencies of the music being played were
notexcessive.Crowd noise from Isabella Street could be heard at the entry to Styleshouse, but
was unlikely, IMO, to be the cause of SNN.There were SIA door supervisors at each premises
and what appeared tobe an SIA marshal positioned on Isabella Street directly outside
oflacks.SN took various photos of the locale. We noted that there were alsopeople drinking,
smoking, and socialising in the passage way betweenlsabella Street and the rfo the tube
station.

2014

19:07
NTE Visit

Dave
Swaby

JACKS

Railway Arch

i 96, Joan Street

09/ 8/2014 19:07 DDSVisit to the premises to hand-deliver the Counter Notice.

{2014

01:10
NTE Visit

Mark
Orton

CONSTRUCTION
STREET

isabella Street

MAD & MBAIl premises closed and area quiet, no sign of ASB or personsioitering in the area, no

! music noise from premises or vehicles.

f2014

21:40
NTE Visit

Farhad
Chowdhury

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

19/12/2014 19:40 FRC2) lsabella Street SE1 - Visited at 21:50hrs, approximately 8-10people
outside Jacks bar, they were drinking in the passagethoroughfare which was not part of their
premises. [ went to speak tothe manager Michael Whitfield, by then the SIA staff were
gettingpeople inside the premises. The manager apologised and said that theSIA staff know
that they are not allowed outside after 10pm and theyshould have been inside their space. 1
have warned the manager toensure this does not happen again.There were no customers
outside EV restaurant, we also visited ThaiSilk and noticed lots of people in the outside smoking
area.




112

06/( 22:37 Kristie JACKS Railway Arch Visit with JCM. Can hear dance music from premises, gets [ouder whenthe door is open. 6
NTE Visit | Ashenden 96, Joan Street | people outside, some shouting. Asked doorman toget manager. As we were waiting, we saw a
male stumble out of Jack's -he appeared to be heavily intoxicated. Spoke to Catherine and
advisedof issues. She said she was a new manager and had only worked therefor a week. Told
her to reduce music volume and clear up vomit at theentrance. Across Isabella $t, there were 6
people sitting on woodentables and chairs put in area with plants. Saw a couple with nangs
andballoons. At 22:48 we went back to the car in Hatfields & saw 2x maleswith canisters and
balloons - called NTE ﬁo:nm to deal with.
16/ 00:19 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella _ ree _s.mB_mmm Ev’ sBar acks
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan m:o_ Thai Silk all three  premises: had Em lease leave Dc_mﬂ_ﬁ_m:m displayed” it:was very quiet
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | we’ visited at 00: Hm_.__.m
DELICATESSEN
29/ 22:31 Wesley EV 97-99 Isabella. | 29/5/2015 22:31 WIMObservation with Adam Burchett (AB) of the area re’ on going
NTE Visit | McArthur RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | noisecomplaint. We stood on Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait &Benson House.
~ |'BAR AND Street/Hatfields | The weather was dry and cool, with little to no breeze.Traffic on The Cut and Hatfields was light
DELICATESSEN but regular. From where wewere stood we could hear the voices of people walking along The

Cut,traffic noise was louder than the peoples voices. We couldn’t hear anyvoices or music from
the direction of Isabella Street.We then went and stood at the entrance to Styles house
(facinglsabella Street) and could only hear traffic noise (no music or raisedvoices). We then
walked to the junction of Isabella Street andHatfields and looked down Isabella Street. There
was no one drinkingwhilst on the public footpath / public areas on Isabella Street. As wewalked
past EV we noted that there were 12 people using EV’s terracearea. They were talking at
normal conversational levels and notengaging in ASB. RnB style music could be heard
emanating from EV. Thesound escape caused by the music wasn’t very loud with the
entrancedoor shut but the sound level increased significantly when m<\mm333nm door was
opened for access and egress. We. H:m: mﬁooQ outside Hmnrm m:a oﬁmn 6. peopl .ﬁm_x :m and
calkir :m mﬁ :91 nal 8:<m_,mmﬁ_o=m:m el. w:w ma\_m

mgox_:m S._mn_G m_,_,mnm area ,_._._ <Em

_m<m__:n_,mmmmn_ m_ms%nmzﬂ_,\ s&ms hmn_mm entrance. aoo_‘ was. oum:ma *o_.mnnmmm m:n_ mm_‘mmm We
then stood outside Thai Silk. Nobody was using Thai Silk’s terracearea. RnB style music was
being _u_m<mn_ in the v_,mB_mmm ﬁm differentsong 8 the one cm_sm U_m<mn_ at onmv 2030%

E_ﬁ: _,m_mma Oicesor customers no:mqmmm: g ﬂo.q_,_:_ﬁ n ﬂ:m nc_o:n areasin :mm:mmcm:m
Street.When we walked back to the junction of Hatfields and Isabella Streetit was noted that

5




113

the level of sound escape heard from this point wassignificantly lower then when in Isabella
Street itself. We then stoodon Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait & Benson House
again,and the premises / customers on [sabella Street couldn’t be heard.At ground level the
sound escape from the premises is c::wmz toconstitute m\z\z IMO, however the instaliation of
lobby doors wouldaid in reducing sound escape from each premises.We drove away from the
area via Hatfields towards The Cut with thefront car windows fully turned down and couldn’t
hear any sound escapefrom the premises on Isabella Street as we left.Photo’s of area taken as
attached

015

30/ 22:43 Farhad EV 97-99 isabella 30/ 5/2015 22:43 FRCNo Music audible, nobody outside very quiet no noise witnessed,
NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan mumosm;mn outside jacks bar and Thai silk the‘area was all quiet premisewere all open but:no

BAR AND Street/Hatfields | music audible. We also visited Styles house anddid not witness any noise all peaceful at the
DELICATESSEN time of our visit at22:43hrs.

om\ 1015 | 22:02 Kristie THE STREET | Street Blpu, With Sue Hunter. Very cold evening, no one standing on Network Railland, a few people

: NTE Visit | Ashenden Isabella Street, | walking through Isabella st, however no nuisancewitnessed from any of the premises.
London
25/07/ 015 | 21:09 Richard THE STREET Street Blpu, - Visited [sabela Street with Farhad Chowdhury.No patrons located on theroad all patrons by in
, NTE Visit | Kalu Isabella Street, | large were no_ﬁ..m_sma in the external ?ozﬁm:_o_c:m\ dining area of the various premises on the

London

street. mnowm tomanagement of all premises’ ‘about complaints received of anti'socialbehavior
along Isabella’ Street.We had an interesting conversation with a Ugar Ezgi of Ev, 98
IsabellaStreet. Advised that the ASB issues was not actually as a result ofthe operation of the
business along [sabella Street. Advised that whatis happening is that 2 - 3 Rickshaw drivers are
parking up and playingmusic to draw crows around them and they are getting paid to
entertaina crowd. He advised us that he has personally gone over to theRickshaw drivers in an
attempt to move them on as he said it wasaffecting his business with member so the public
crowding the roadwhich left his customers feeling intimidated.We have been advised that he
has CCTV footage which details the issueon the road which supported his report to us that the
Rickshaw driversare responsible for whipping members of the public into a frenzy andplaying
loud music.Action - Can we report this to Police to see if we can get a visiblepolice presence on
Isabella Street to deter the Rickshaw drivers.NTE to monitor 1sabella Sreet next weekend.




114

27/

015

20:45
NTE Visit

‘Richard

Kalu

JACKS

Railway Arch
96, Joan Street

Visited premises with farhad Chowdhury.Premises was very busy andmyself and Farhad spoke
to the duty manager at the premises HannaBurton. Advised that from 22:00hrs all patrons are
moved into thepremises and all windows and doors are closed to stop any
noisebreakout.Music from the venue was not exceptionally loud. Myself andFarhad were mcmm
to have a conversation without needing to raise ourvoices above the level of music which was
being played from theprmeises ATOV.Noted that there are X2 SIA staff at the entrance in
theexternal front beer-garden / smoking area and there appeared to be azero tolerance
approach of SIA staff in relation to control andmanagement of patrons in the external area of
the premises. ObservedX1 SIA member of staff before we appricached and identified

ourselfask a patron to remain in the smoking area and not to go out on to themain road.This

zero tolérance approach was reiterated by the duty manager whoadvised us that SIA staff were
under strict instruction that theexternal area was to be controlled with a Zero tolerance
approach. Wespoke to the SIA staff and they advised us that from 22:00 hrs patronscoming
outside for a cigarette that were loud / abusive or causing anASB issue were asked to vacate
the area and would be refused re-entryinto the premises.When we arrived no patrons were
located on Isabella Street and it wasevident that SIA staff were keeping patrons restricted to
the frontexternal smoking/drinking area of the premises.Action - NTE to monitor the premises
next weekend for ASB relatedissues and compliance with the licence..

314

015

21:03
NTE Visit

Kristie
Ashenden

Thai Silk

Railway Arches
94 To 95, Joan

Street, London,

SE1 8DD

With Matt Bourne. Visited area and on approach can hear LAM, esp heavybass, from The Cut.
Nice evening, dozens of people drinking outside onthe Styles House side of the TfL ventilation
shaft. Took a photo o/sThai Silk to show how many people are blocking Isabella St. Pintglasses
m<m«<e<3m«m not Gm_:m collected. “Thai: ikt s Emmz:m music, mna the others are equallyioud
trying to compete.All premises havedoors and windows ovm:

31/

015

21:49
NTE Visit

Kristie
Ashenden

JACKS

Railway. Arch
96, Joan Street

With Matt Bourne. Visited Jack's Bar. Due to Thai Silk _um_:m told toclose doors and reduce
volume, it became evident that Jack's Bar wasalso causing noise nuisance. LAM clearly audible

! in area. Spoke to MrMcElhinney who said that an SLD had been set. | pointed out that thedoors

(inc bifold doors the entire length} were open and the SLD hadprobably been set with them”
closed. Either way, | advised that it wastoo loud, and it would need to be reset. He claimed that
none of thepeople behind the ventilation shaft on the other side of Isabella Stwere his
customers. ‘Walked behind the shaft and there was a lot ofem pty glassware and rubbish.




115

015 | 20:15 Farhad JACKS Railway Arch 28/8/2015 20:15 FRCAs we arrived noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway
NTE Visit | Chowdhury 96, Joan Street | outsideEv's bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai silkhad their front doors
open music was very loud. All three venues wereplaying loud music and have their entire
frontage open and peoplesitting opposite side of Em_xém< and passageway in the
gardens.Security SIA staff seen us and followed us, there were approximately100+ people
“outside at the time of our visit. Music was entertainmentlevel amplified significant local public’
nuisance. Sarah Newman and Imade notes and took photos with our phones and we left at
. 20:23hrs. .
05/09,2015 | 19:48 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella | 5/9/2015 19:48 FRCall quiet nobody outside, all quiet in the garden areas. No music
_ NTE Visit | Chowdhury | RESTAURANT Street, Off Joan | isplaying, not audible outside. there are 2 people eating outside Ev'sBar, and about 15 outside
BAR AND Street/Hatfields | En_a s.ozﬂmmm all closed due to coldweather.:\We walked up and down the wa kway: no public
DELICATESSEN nuisance. :
11/@942015 | 22:40 Jayne Tear | JACKS Railway Arch 22:40 on 11/9/2015 IMT & COT at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, Joan Street,SE1 8DA, EV
NTE Visit 96, Joan Street | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street,Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London,
‘ SET 8DA,THAI SILK, Railway Arches94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAAIl very quiet — hardly
any customers inside either premises — no oneoutside on public walkway. Will visit again later
in the evening.
12/9802015 | 01:20 Jayne Tear | JACKS Railway Arch 01:20 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, JoanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV
NTE Visit 96, Joan Street | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off loan Street/Hatfields, London,
[ SE1 8DA,THAI SIEK, RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAA!l very quiet —
W:QHZ:mﬂoqmuoz
12/09/2015 | 22:45 Jayne Tear | JACKS Railway Arch 22:45 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, loanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV
NTE Visit 96, Joan Street | RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London,
| SE1 8DA,THAI SILK, RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SEL 8DAWalked ail around
premises — all very quiet — no patrons outside inany of the three premises.
18/99 2015 | 21:20 Richard THE STREET Street Bipu, No members of public [ocated on road. Sound escape from premises wasminimal. SIA staff
NTE Visit | Kalu Isabella Street, | presence in all premises. Majority of patronswatching the Rugby on TV no issues of concern

London

noted.




116

25/4

D15

21:00
NTE Visit
MAD &
AB

Mark
Orton

EV
RESTAURANT
BAR AND
DELICATESSEN

97-99 Isabella
Street, Off Joan
Street/Hatfields

Monitoring visit to [sabella St SE1. mﬁooo_ ocﬁm_o_m Styles :o:mm mﬁ:m Imsmm_am side and music
noise.was. m<_am3 mmumn_m__< _ommm Isa Um la mﬂqmm.n itself was _o:m< with- patrons, front doors of
m:U_.mBamm were open and n_m<_:m loud music. AB and | walked the lengthof the street and
paused outside each premises. DPS from Thai Silkrecognised me but didn't approach, shortly
after music levels fromThai Silk were reduced and the front doors closed: I spoke with
themanager of Jaks Bar, Will, who stated he'wouldreduce the volume. Weentered EV Bar and
spoke with Ugur who _33mo__mﬁm_< reduced the volumeand came outside to check the volume.
He stated he would shortly beclosing the front doors. As we left isabella St, Jacks Bar had
notreduced music volume. At the back of the TFL vent there were peopledrinking alcohol that
appeared to have been bought from Tesco as therewere Tesco carrier bags with empty bottles
and cans in the vicinity.People drinking in this area are not disposing of their empty bottlesand
cans responsibly, leaving them strewn near the vent and in nearbyplanters and on the ground.

02/%

D15

20:40
NTE Visit

Richard
Kalu

THE STREET

Street Blpu,

Isabella Street,
London

Visited Isabella Street at request of David Franklin. Visit carriedout with John. At time of visit
no patrons were located along thestretch of road. | noted that some patrons wandered out
into the roadto smoke or talk and SIA staff were very quick in asking patrons tocome back
within the front courtyard smoking areas of their premises.In regards to noise breakout from
the premises no significant concernswere noted and noise appeared to be more in relation to
people noiseas opposed to amplified music. .

07/4

015

19:55
NTE Visit

Farhad
Chowdhury

THE STREET

Street Bipu,
Isabella Street,
London

. 7/11/2015 19:55 FRCobservations all quiet, nobody in the walkway or garden area, allquiet.
i there were some people sitting outside Jacks and Thai Silk moamvmnxmacsa music but not

loud. No crowds outside.




117

APPeDix L

A N
Fham et

ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014

Drafted and agreed to by members of EV, Thai Silk and Jacks Bar respectively. The aim of this plan is
to alleviate and abate the noise levels disrupting residents of Styles House during months where
patrons of any business operating on Isabella Street rhay be outside of the premiseé. This Action plan
has been developed in conjunction with advice from Southwark Council,

The points we wish to address are:

1. Decrease levels of noise coming from Isabella Street from 6pm to Midnight.

2. Decrease levels of noise as patrons leave the premises at any point during opening hours
and.up to an hour after premises are closed.

3. Decrease noise pollution caused by music levels from all premises.

4. Decrease noise from any patron who may be smoking outside the premises after 10pm:,

Below is an outline of the steps all premises on Isabella Street have agreed to take in order to
achieve the above four aims.

Action Points:

1.1 Introduced two Stewards to patrol Isabella Street on Thursday and Friday nights. These stewards
are trained doormen but are there in an informal capacity to help move customers standing
outside all venues inside or within the boundary outside. They are fully briefed to urge
customers standing in the open to be aware of the residents surrounding them. They will take
action if they feel that any group or individual are creating noise levels that are unacceptable.

1.2 All patrons are inside the premises and the doors are closed no later than 10pm. Closing the
doors and concertina windows will help prevent any extra noise exiting the building after that
time.

1.3 Encouraging door staff where possible to prompt patrons to stay inside the premises and enjoy.
their evening to try and discourage large groups forming outside and around the venues.

1.4 Ensure that music levels are kept at an appropriate level so that patroné are not shouting upon
leaving due to affected acclimatised hearing. The stewards are briefed to make sure that all
music is not audible from Isabella Street at all times of the evening.

1.5 Ensure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights that all members of staff are
aware of the importance of making sure patrons of all venues on Isabella Street are leaving
quietly, not blocking the street and enjoying the outSIde areas without causing disturbance to
residents surrounding.

1.6 Put up signs on Isabella Street, surrounding the back of the Underground shaft and in the
attractive leafy areas telling patrons politely to return to the place that they acquired their
beverage and be respectful to the surrounding residents.

2.1 Stewards are hired to stay up to an hour after closing time to ensure that all patrons leave the
premises and Isabella Street quietly and respectfully.

2.2 Stewards are working throughout the evening to ensure that patrons leave aII premises and
Isabella Street quietly.

2.3 Discourage smakers to stand outside the premises in groups.




118

2.4 Bring the music levels down in stages from 1hr before closing so that patron’s ears can re-
acclimatise to an appropriate level of talking when leaving. .

2.5 Ensure on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights there are enough members of
staff on duty to monitor patrons leaving in a quiet and respectful manor. '

3.1 Stewards are briefed to patrol outside all premises during the evening on Isabella Street to make
sure no music is audible from the road and advise where appropriate each manager to turn the
music down. '

3.2 Make sure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday staff in all bars are responsible -
for exiting the premises at various points throughout the night and checking that the.-music levels
are low enough and not audible from Isabella Street.

3.3 Mutual patrolling on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights between managers and
staff of all premises on Isabella Street encouraging each other to keep the music at an appropriate
level.

4.1 Discourage any smokers from exiting the main venue to smoke outside for extended periods of
time by prompting their return inside as quickly as possible after they have extinguished their
cigarette. )

4.2 Briefing all doormen and staff on appropriate levels of audible noise from the premises if patrons
are outside after 10pm smoking. Re-iterate no tolerance of unacceptable noise levels to patrons if
they are pers'istentiy noisy.

We expect and hope that if all premises comply and co-operate with these guidelines the noise
radiating from Isabella Street of an evening will be reduced significantly. Stewards are in place as of
29" August and will be trialled throughout the month of September.




119
AlPeidIx L

Subject: FW: Isabella Street :
Attachments: ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014 DRAFT.docx

From: Prickett, Mark
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:36 PM

Cc: Taylor, Craig; Newman, Sarah; Parkins, Richara; rranklin, Davi
Subject: RE: Isabelia Street

Dear all,

On the back on lan Law’s email below | wish to add further comment with regards the Environmental Protection
Team'’s (EPT) stance regarding noise from the licensed premises on Isabella Street;

Firstly, thank you all again for your time on Friday 6™ March to discuss matters.

It was suggested during the meeting that EPT would arrange a visit to agree and set maximum noise levels at the
premises. To clarify EPT will not be providing this service, it is for each premises DPS/Management team to set their
own amplified music & bass levels to ensure that any noise emitted from their premises does not cause noise
disturbance at the closest noise sensitive receptor and/or residential property, so as to comply with the ‘prevention
of public nuisance’ licensing objective detailed under the Licensing Act 2003. EPT are happy to offer advice on how
to accomplish this, but we will not agreeing a set level per se.

| attach the noise management action plan put in place in September 2014. The terms and control measures within
this action plan were agreed to by all 3 premises’ management at the meeting on Friday 6™ March. If this is not the
case for your premises please advise us at your earliest convenience.

it is noted that all 3 premises licences for EV, Jacks & Thai Silk have differing conditions, specifically with regards to
the time at which the external areas to the front of the arches must close and patrons brought inside. However all 3
premises have agreed to a 10pm closure of external areas, as per the noise management plan mentioned above.
This Is the cut off time that is expected to continue for all 3 premises into the foreseeable future, again if this is not
found agreeable please advise.

Visits to Isabella Street were undertaken over the winter months by myself and the licensing department’s Night
Time Economy Team and concerns were still held over noise emissions from all premises. The following list of advice
is offered to you {on top of the noise management plan) to assist you in managing your premises in compliance with
the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective;

- Close all external areas to patron use at 10pm, only smokers are permitted to use the external area after
this time. Limit the number of smokers allowed outside to a sensible number to prevent large groups
forming (e.g. 5-10 people).

- No drinks allowed outside after 10pm — signage erected and security to enforce when present, This prevents
smokers from loitering outside for extended periods. Encourage all smokers to stay within your premises
frontage.

- When concertina doors/premises frontages are open during the day (up to 10pm), the noise level of any
amplified music, sound or speech should not be audible at the fagade of Styles House, both at the base and
at the top residential properties of the tower block. This is for management to assess and in so doing we
would strongly welcome premises management correspondence with residents to build up a working
relationship. It is recommended that when premises’ frontages are open internal noise levels should revert
to background level with internal speakers facing into the arch, not towards the Isabella Street frontage.

- Premises management to be aware of the ‘Lombard effect’ - for instance when music noise levels are at 70-

' 75d8B, the conversational volume of patrons inevitably rises in attempt to be above the music level. This

1




- After 10pm, close all front doors. Noise leakage from premises still occurs when doors are opened for
access/egress. It is strongly recommended that premises management look to install acoustically valid
lobbied entrances with enough residence time to allow one door to be shut before another one opens to
prevent noise leakage from access/egress,

As mentioned to you all during our meeting, all 3 premises licences are favourable to the licensee as they were
granted without too many restrictive conditions imposed. It is for management to adequately control noise &

- patrons over the coming warmer months when al fresco drinking/dining is likely to.be of high demand on a regular

basis. Should substantiated complaints continue over the coming months then EPT will have no other option than to
review the premises licences which could result in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions
being placed upon the licence 'or possibly even revocation.

Kind regards,
Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team

Southwark Council

Tel: 0207 525 0023

Environmental Protection Team | EH&TS | Community Safety & Enfor‘cement
3rd floor | Hub 2 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH




ESTD );( 1998

Yaverns

GROUP

Friday 07™ August 2015
Re: Noise Conirol Isabeiia Street

To Whom It May Concern

After being visited by a member of Southwark Council on Friday 31° July 2015 due to noise
complaints we have invoked the action plan first drafted last year to help alleviate this problem. We
take this issue very seriously at Jacks Bar and Windmill Taverns respectively. Please look over the
attached plan and let us know if there Is anything you feel we should add or evaluate, This plan
proved successful last year so we feel confident it will work again this year. We had a sound limiter
installed at Jacks over the winter and hoped that might help keep the noise levels down. Although |
am sure this has contributed to a better level at Jacks overall, we clearly could be doing more on our
very busy nights. We also have not applied for any late night licenses this year in respect of the
neighbouring residents. Hopefully this means overall our sound complaints have been reduced?

We are keen to work together with EV, Thai Silk, the residents and the council to make sure we keep
our noise down whilst still promoting and increasing our business. Isabella Street is a fantastic area
in Southwark and we want to keep it that way.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch and let me know any updates or amendments you might like
to suggest.

- KindhRegards

Victoria Mawson
Windmill Taverns Group

86 The Cut

London

SE1 6LW

02037723921
Victoria@windmilltaverns.com
www.windmilltaverns.com




122

ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN AUGUST 2015

Drafied by Jacks Bar and agreed to by Thai Silk and pending agreement from EV Thai Silk. The aim of
this plan is to alleviate and abate the noise levels disrupting residents of Styles House during months
where patrons of any business operating on Isabella Street may be outside of the premises. This
Action plan has been developed in conjunction with advice from Southwark Council. ‘

The points we wish to address are:

1. Decrease levels of noise coming from Isabella Street from 6pm to Midnight.

2, Decrease levels of noise as patrons leave the premiées at any point during opening hours
and up to an hour after premises are closed.

3. Decrease noise poliution caused by music levels from all premises. A

4. Decrease noise from any patron who may be smoking outside the premises after 10pm.

Below is an outline of the steps all premises on Isabella Street have agreed to take in order to
achieve the above four aims,
“Action Points: ,
1.1 Introduced twa Stewards to patrol Isabella Street on Thursday and Friday nights. These
stewards are trained doormen but are there in an informal capacity to heip move customers,
standing outside all venues inside or within the boundary outside, They are fully briefed to urge
customers standing in the open to be aware of the residents surrounding them. They will take action
if they feel that any group or individual.are creating noise levels that are unacceptable.
1.2 All patrons are inside the premises and the doors are closed no later than 10pm. Closing the
doors and concertina windows will help prevent any extra noise exiting the building after that time.
13 Encouraging door staff where possible to prompt patrons to stay inside the premises and
enjoy their evening to try and discourage large groups forming outside and around the venues.
1.4 Ensure that music levels are kept at an appropriate level so that patrons are not shouting
upon leaving due to affected acclimatised hearing. The stewards are briefed to make sure that all
music is not audible from Isabella Street at all times of the evening.
15 Ensure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights that all members of staff
are aware of the importance of making sure patrons of all venues on Isabella Street are leaving
quietly, not blocking the street and enjoying the outside areas without causing disturbance to
residents surrounding. .
1.6 Put up signs on Isabella Street, surrounding the back of the Underground shaft and in the
attractive leafy areas telling patrons politely to return to the place that they acquired their beverage
and be respectful to the surrounding residents. )

~2.1 Stewards are hired to stay up to an hour after closing time to ensure that all patrons leave

~ the premises and Isabella Street quietly and respectfully.

2.2 Stewards are working throughout the evening to ensure that patrons leave all premises and
Isabella Street quietly. '

2.3 Discourage smokers to stand outside the premises in groups.

2.4 Bring the music levels down in stages from 1hr before closing so that patron’s ears can re-
acclimatise to an appropriate level of talking when leaving, :

2.5 Ensure on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights there are enough members of
staff on duty to monitor patrons leaving in a quiet and respectful manor.

3.1 Stewards are briefed to patrol outside all premises during the evening on Isabella Street to make
sure no music is audible from the road and advise where appropriate each manager to turn the
music down. '

3.2 Make sure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday staff in all bars are responsible
for exiting the premises at various points throughout the night and checking that the music levels
are low enough and not audible from Isabella Street. '




123

staff of all. premises on Isabella Street encouraging each other to keep the music at an appropriate
level. |

4,1 Discourage any smokers from exiting the main venue to smoke outside for extended periods of
time by prompting their return inside as quickly as possible after they have extinguished their
cigarette,

4.2 Briefing all doormen and staff on appropriate levels of audible noise from the premises if patrons
are outside after 10pm smoking. Re-iterate no tolerance of unacceptable noise levels to patrons if
they are persistently noisy.

We expect and hope that if all premises comply and co-operate with these guidelines the noise
radiating from Isabella Street of an evening will be reduced significantly. Stewards are in place as of
07th August and will remain in place throughout the month.

3.3 Mutual patrolling on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights between managers and




124
APledI% 5

From:

Sent: 05 November 2015 16:19 ‘

To: Newman, Sarah; Prickett, Mark; Franklin, David; Ashenden, Kristie -
Subject: _ Isabella Street Action and Feedback

Good Afternoon

Apologies if this email is not relevant to some of you but | had numerous contacts in both the
environmental and licensing teams at Southwark and wasn’t sure who to address this to.

[ am emailing today to provide some feedback about the last year at Jacks. After a tumultuous summer in
2014; it was a huge priority for us to address the noise complaints and crowd control at Jacks and we '
subsequently spent a lot of time and effort putting systems and plans into place to try and alleviate the
problem. We believe our contact with Southwark council regarding these issues should not just be
defensive reactionary occasional emails but rather proactive conscientious conversations. Sadly the last
two emails | sent with information to the council were not replied to.

Let me first update you on all we have done at Jacks specifically.

1. We have upgraded our sound limiters to a more sensitive system as the acoustics in the arch made

it difficult to hear the quality and volume at busy periods.

2. We moved our speakers around within the interior of the site with the help of an acoustic
technician to make sure the sound waves were heading inward rather than outward.

3. Our staff training now involves a written question about how each individual can help to keep an
eye on the noise levels with reference to the residents across the road thus making sure all staff
members at all times are aware of the issue.

4. We initiated and implemented the Action ptan from 2014, with some slight changes and tweaks to
reflect what we learned last year {e.g. timings of stewards, smoking crowd control). We then
presented this to EV and Thai Silk and suggested the same guidelines should be followed over the
warmer months of 2015 when our problems seemed to be exacerbated. This was invoked for all
three sites after a member of Southwark Council visited the street on 31% July 2015 and was also
outlined in an email response to you on 7" August 2015,

5. We have refrained from applying for any TEN applications this year at Jacks to instead focus on our
current opening hours and controlling the noise adequately within those parameters.

Whilst our results have not been perfect they have demonstrated a significant decrease in noise
complaints being communicated to us from your offices, council staff having to attend Isabella Street and
consequently, | would hope, a degree of satisfaction from residents that we are doing our best to keep
them in mind.

Last year in both the meetings we had with representatives from Southwark on [sabella Street and the TEN
application meeting that was attended by myself in the Southwark offices it was made clear to us that it
was our {Jacks, EV and Thai Silk) responsibility to work together to maintain and solve the issue of noise
complaints in the area. We were told that we would be collectively punished if one of us was not adhering
to these rules and were subsequently threatened with license changes, sanctions etc... should this be the
.case. Asyou can see from the paragraph above Jacks has taken these meetings on board and taken them
very seriously. It is important that you are aware however that we have faced considerable difficulties in
uniting with EV and Thai Silk in the same aims.




. street. We have communlcated by emall face to face and tried to organise meetmgs but these have been
ignored or only responded to with one line emails either agreeing or disagreeing with the proposals. With
these responses in mind; it certainly seems like neither EV nor Thai Silk care too much about this or are
simply happy to let us take the reins. We are by no means trying to place blame on anybody else; the
results of our work negate this but we do feel it is important that these issues are pointed out to you. As
the only “bar” on the street it is easy for the finger to be pointed at us and historically it has been.
However there have been numerous incidents this year where our management have attempted to-
enforce the rules of the action plan and suggestions of Southwark Council to be ignored or even ridiculed
by both businesses. Only last Friday our manager had to attend Thai Silk to ask them to turn their hase and
music down; he was greeted by a member of staff who did nothing about it even after the second visit. We
are now in a situation where EV are refusing to pay for the stewards in full even though the noise was
clearly significantly reduced by their presence. .

| point these things out not for pity’s sake but to highlight the ongoing challenges we are facing trying to
hand!e both ourselves, EV and Thai Silk for fear of collective repercussions from the council that could
irrevocably damage our business or even close it all together, Sadly we do not receive the same concern or
collective responsibility from EV and Thai Silk; we are met with reluctance, aggression or ignorance.

Whilst we are trying our best to cope with the strain of this responsibility it would be great if we could
have help from the council regarding this. Replies to emails (especially the action plan) so that we can back
up the things we are proposing with council approval would be very helpful, occasional meetings to discuss
how things are going {once or twice a year) or communication via email/letters to at least back up our
work. Without this presence, next year | fear both EV and Thai Silk will not agree to the action plan and we
will all be back where we started.

Aside from this, we are struggling to control late night drinkers with cans {presumable purchased from
Tesco or Sainsbury’s) who are loitering around the back of the underground shaft opposite our site. This
was mentioned in our meetings last year but as far as we can see nothing has been done about it. Last
week we had an incident where we had to call the police to remove a drunk man from our premises who
had entered and was verbally abusing our customers. He had been drinking for several hours and lying on
the back benches of the shaft. We feel it is amportant to highlight that this is a real problem for us.

Finally, in a meeting tast year we were made aware of a residents meeting in March. | had some
communication with Sarah Newman about this as we were keen to attend obviously, but was
consequently told that it had been cancelled. During the TEN meeting last year the residents had claimed
that we never replied to emails/letters about attending these meetings. Let me say with absolute clarity
that we have never been invited by email or by letter (our address is clearly visible on the website and
they know our situation) and | have had to chase up rumours of meetings over the past 12 months only to
be constantly faced with changes or cancellations. What's more when | asked the council for a contact
from the residents so that | could pursue this myself, my email was ignored. | find it difficult to believe
there hasn’t been a residents meeting since last year but worry our absence only extends these strained
lines of communication further. If you do have a contact for the residents nearby could | have it so that |
can take the opportunity to reach out for feedback from them directly?

As | have said before Isabella Streetisa fantastic part of Southwark; a gem and hopefully we can continue
to work together to keep it a pleasant place to live and a thriving area of business.

Kind Regards

Victoria




126

Victoria Mawson
Windmill Taverns Group
25 Roupell Street
London

SE1 8TB

02037723921
www.windmilltaverns.com




ROPErD 1197 &

BELESAN |

WUNIT 58 UNIT 95

. .wé .
1 .
[T R ——
e ety 17
'

FFL.
HahA 2820

BRI
AR

FPL

ExeerAL RoNmree. AREA [

DESIGRATED SMoriInGg AREA

SFL35E |

UNIT 56

(oo TSPLO25Y

~FFL3BER| -
{rriatingy

BOw whane

TI/3/03 FOR_CONZTRUCION SSUE
IS TN SRR Wusrgaon (0 sty
B THR RS

VNG Refermine i xeelitn lioes odded

A [23730/0H Sl B roun seyomt stlerscans

/a2 Reelia Tarltibion, tnige Roor levety, r2n

HEEEEEEFFEE]

T Pt Sl st

0

Bl -

iBos 10

2. Lm ok

0J0g] Hopuoy

qs

THIEMLEN0S 1o ybn

£V 01 ne3Aps. uas

i

o]

|

. Spacia / Faithful & Gould

"\

. hoe

wigan 51 isabelie S

!
Southwark London SE1 OO By

Raiway Aiches

[

Proposed Ground Floor Plan  maw gBene s

1830 2om

Fraque
Sty

o

T e LT gl G- A e e

Floe Bl e DA . ke -yt i1ty
sy b e s -

TR
L0 . G2/10/01 SC T

Pty ke

ORAWNG

-

N e

srrilects [Rmee 4853 " [12-1"

it pay A




o

Premises Licence S

Council

Licensing Act 2003~ ATPEONE_— k.

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unit
Hub 2, 3rd Floor
PO Box 64529
London, SE1P 5LX
Premises licence number | 843349 |

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

JACKS
Railway Arch 96
Joan Street

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),

180070531615
Post town Post code
London SE1 8DA

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Live Music - Indoors
Recorded Music - Indoors
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 07:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 07:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 07:00 - 23:30
Thursday 07:00 - 00:30
Friday 07:00 - 00:30
Saturday 07:00 - 00:30
Sunday 07:00 - 22:30

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises

Page 1 of 8



129

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Live Music - Indoors

Monday 19:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 19:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 19:00 - 23:30
Thursday 19:00 - 00:30
Friday 19:00 - 00:30
Saturday 19:00 - 00:30
Sunday 19:00 - 22:30
Recorded Music - Indoors
Monday 11:00 - 23:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:30
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:30
Thursday 11:00 - 00:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 00:00
Saturday 11:00 - 00:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30

Page 2 of 8




130

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Windmill Taverns Limited

86 The Cut

Waterloo

London

SE1 8LW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
02984185

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr John McElhinney

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No. 00176

Authority L.B. Lambeth

Licence Issue date 18/11/2013

Community Safety Enforcement
Business Unit Manger

Hub 2, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 3 of 8


mailto:licensing@southwark.gov.uk

131

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or
authorised by, a person who holds a Personal Licence.

485 (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure
that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or

participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or

more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,

carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of

alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,

prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are

designed to require, encourage, individuals to

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of

the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free

or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined

by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a

table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a

prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation tot he viewing

on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
() the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process; or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

Page 4 of 8



132

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional

posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can

reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise

anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.
486 The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed

directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where

that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

487 The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

488 (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder

shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises

in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible

person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be

specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served

alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.
489 The responsible person shall ensure that -

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied

for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or

supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a

securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -
(i) Beer or cider: 1/2 pint;

(ii) Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) Still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) Customers are made aware of the availability of these measures

Page 5 of 8



133

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

288 That the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be maintained
in good working condition and operable at all times

289 That recordings taken by the CCTV system installed upon the premises
shall be kept and made available for inspection by authorised officers

for a period of thirty one (31) days

325 That access to children under 18 years of age is restricted

326 That all appropriate staff shall be trained in the age identification
scheme required at the premises and records of training shall be kept

and made available for inspection by authorised officers of the Council

334 That an age identification scheme shall be established and maintained.
The scheme shall Require the production of evidence of age (comprising
any PASS accredited card or passport or driving licence) from any

person appearing to staff enagaged in selling o r supplying alcohol to

be under the age of 18 and who is attempting to buy alcohol

340 That all escape routes and emergency exits will be immediately
available for use and kept free from any obstruction at all times the
premises is in use under the licence

341 That adequate illumination for fire safety signage shall be maintained at all times
342 That Crime Prevention notices will be displayed where they can be clearly seen
343 That open containers are not to be taken away from the premises

344 That reasonable steps shall be taken to prevent noise and vibration
escaping from the premises including music, noise from ventilation and

human voices.

Page 6 of 8



134

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

812 Sale of alcohol may take place in the outside areas utilising
waiter/waitress service

845 No movement of / collection of bottles outside the premises shall take
place between the hours of 23:00 and 09:00 the following day

846 There shall be no public entertainment outside the premises

847 No patrons shall sit outside the premises between the hours off 2300
hours and 0900 hrs.

Page 7 of 8



135

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. 843349

Plan No. GA.04
Plan Date February 2005

Page 8 of 8



KEY - FIRE

(73 Brexk Glass

= Running Man
(EmL) Emergancy Light
Heat Cetector
Smcke Detector
N Fire Saundar

@) Fire Extinguisher point, water & foam
D Fire Extinguisher paint, Co2

FB - ‘ . @

TN

%

e
]
O
O

oL
o
O
O
0.
]
O
]

l

|

|

|

|
-+

|

b
|
i
|
T
12

80

s
N
TREE

g
¢ K
bl > h
) & L w

el o
AlisTarrye+ oy :

CHANGING i = . | Gane

t-esd gusses E Spwash ' MACHNE '
LLES Hgnpeg !

- g Lgiiie
0 O R T
IO g MAIN BAR l 7 7 WA A :
IQ l X SERVERY () 8 I !

| socosy]

@/i@ ]O BACKBAR | ' id\mb viaiter 2 su | Sooms
— —
; ! : : U Bidge | Birigge | o idge | U fyeodd Bidge | . ! )
O i Blridge : Bfridge ; Blridge :[t_ K Biridge | Biridge | idge L i ::\Vcod: Biridge | |5 "l LOCKERS :

|

l

2 [

; | |

"i"_'_’_'“’_'_'—"_‘_'_'_i'—'"’ _":_‘:“'T_'__'—'_'_'l:_'— 7

IO T T e L B e 5 e,
D e
(=@za! 77

glasees

ISABELLA STREET

'JOAN S

l

:

|
72

| DELIVERES

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN - FIRE o 1 2 3 4 5§
. TMENSIONS G ITE REVISIGN DATE NOTE
“VERFY ALT DTERS "~ CCARIDGE DESIGH, T24A BRONCE SBURY ROAD, LONDON, (TWG G3EFRONECT — Arch 96, SE1 |
VR LT TSI ?a : ’ S T+44<o)79705993435 F +44 (0)20 7624 Brhg T :Z::;’;G:dﬂ o —FE
I Plan -
STATUS " INFORMATION

FOR RZJ McElhinney

TATY TLE PO o | TR 1o [ TEVERH

CLARIDGE DESIGN O N il w

9€T



KEY - FIRE

(B Ereak Glass

[ Rumning Man

(EML) Emergency Light

O Heat Detector

HO

() Smoke Detector

sD

= Fire SoLnder

@  Fire Extinguisher pant, water & fcemn
. Fire Extinguisher panit, Co2

B85 Fire Blanket

-
o,

| o]
! Q CE*LT]FEMA‘LE wC

i / —

Extemal lighting
through glass panels

i
|
|
I
I

JOAN STR

i |

! i |

l | ” dumb waiter ' »’H(\J (EmL)

i [ {! KITCHEN

| ! !
| = | e | =
- | B ——— e 1L _<¢

L ! 5
|
l

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN - FIRE o 1 2 3 4 5

VERFY ALL DIMENJONS OF SITE REVISTON DATE NOTES CLARIDG I, 124 Y 5 FIWE 655 PROJECT  Arch 96, SET
DO NOT SCALE = T +44 (0)7970 299 335 F +44 (0)20 7624 2115 |
A 050707 Ber set out amendad TiLE Proposed First FIr Plan - FIRE |
B 012 Updated in line with dient distussion
- - - STATUS — INFORMATION
for RAJ McEibinney

TXTT AT O CT o, |V B Vo0 T RIVERSH

CLARIDGE DESIGN 08.05:1009x 0415 MBEOT)

LET




138 APPENDIX C

From: Franklin, David

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA. EV RESTAURANT BAR AND
DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA.THAI SILK,
Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA

| write this representation as the responsible authority for the Licensing Authority in support of the 3
review applications submitted by the responsible authority for public nuisance (EPT) for the
premises JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN,
97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA,THAI SILK, Railway Arches 94 To 95,
Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA. The grounds for this representation is under the licensing objectives
for the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

| have read the review applications and attached list of the visits made by the Council’s Night Time
Economy Team to the area and to all three premises, licensing officers are frequently one of the
officers making up the NTE team and officers have concerns that the popularity of the venues have
given rise to issues of public nuisance and public safety. Licensing Officers have been involved with
meeting with the management of the three premises with the EPT officer and have encourage the
premises operators to take control of the outside areas of their premises and to work collectively to
reduce the potencial for public nuisance associated with the operation of the venues.

Firstly the problem of noise from patrons in the street is not only a problem that relates to each of
the individual premises by is also a cumulative problem when patrons from each of the premises are
outside at the same time as each other. The noise from these patrons collectively and noise escape
from each of the premises in the playing of loud music again collectively leads to a greater potential
of nuisance than one premises.

| therefore submit that the premises reviews should be considered both individually and collectively,
and would suggest that the conditions proposed by the Environmental Protection Team should be
imposed on each of the premises with a view of, not only reducing the potential for each individual
premises to be responsible for a public nuisance, but to reduce the potential from all three premises
collectively.

| support the conditions that are being recommended by the EPT that both deal with individual
circumstances for each premises and offers a number of conditions that, if placed on all the
premises, would deal with the collective effect on the licensing objectivities of the premises
operations, however would suggest the following in additions:

Restrictions on the use of the outside area needs to be constantly monitored and patrons challenged
when a potential for nuisance arises, for instance when patrons outside they are outside and have
become excited an noisy, or patrons drinking outside the designated area or are outside after the
time the designated area is closed. Additionally a dispersal policy for each of the premises needs to
be enforced. For this | would recommend that adequately trained staff in dealing with individuals
and crowd control employed specifically for these tasks to ensure crime and disorder, as well as
public nuisance, is prevented as the new conditions could create the potential for conflict between
the patrons and the staff enforcing the premises licence terms and conditions. | Therefore | would
recommend that each premises has a condition along the lines of:

That two SIA registered door supervisors will be engaged when the premises are in
operation Thursday, Friday and Saturday and will be employed at all times after 17:00 until the



139

end of business and all patrons have vacated the premises. They will be engaged to monitor
admission and re-admissions to the premises, security, protection, screening, dealing with conflict
and ensure that conditions related to the use of the outside area are adhered to and that the
dispersal policy for the premises is implemented.

While some of the noise is related to people noise outside the premises, there has also been noise
from musical entertainment provided at the premises witnessed before 23:00 hours that had the
potential to give rise to a public nuisance in the area, therefore it is recommended that the Licensing
Sub-Committee considerers the removal of the allowance for live and recorded music under section
177(6) of the licensing Act 2003 and a statement of this placed on the licence in line with section
15.55 of the S182 Statutory Guidance to Local Authorities similar to the following;

Following this review of the premises licence the suspension of the conditions relating to the
provision of live or recorded music is lifted under section 177A(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, all the
conditions imposed shall apply under section 177A(4).

| would also advised that should members impose the conditions recommended by the EPT that
references to the Live Music Act 2012 are removed as this Act has now been superseded with
regards to live music and this Act only now relates to performances of dance.

Additionally, there have been concerns from visiting officers with regards to the number of patrons
outside the premises and the potential for overcrowding in the restricted space allowed outside
each premises for the consumption of alcohol. | therefore recommend that a finite number of
patrons is defined for the outside area and that there is a clear passage maintained through the
outside area to allow the safe passage of other patrons arriving or leaving the venue. In order to
facilitate this | would suggest that:

That all patrons drinking outside the premises shall be seated and the seating arranged to give
adequate passage to patrons leaving and arriving at the premises.

| also wish to comment on one condition recommended by the EPT, “There shall be no drinks
permitted to be taken outside after 22:00 hours” is not enforceable as it allows patrons who
purchase drinks before 22:00 hors to remain outside to finish their drinks. Officers visiting the
premises at a later time will not be able to differentiate between patron who may have brought
drinks outside before or after 22:00 hours. | would recommend that the condition should be
amended to read as follows:

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 21:40 hours and consumption of drinks
in the outside area of the premises shall cease at 22:00 hours.

Similarly the condition that relates to signage “Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed
at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not
take drinks outside after 22:00hrs” is modified to read:

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen

and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not take drinks outside after 21:40hrs and
informing patrons that drinking outside shall cease at 22:00hrs.

Regards



140

David Franklin
Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority



141

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/m—“

Council

Dr Ruth Wallis FFPH

Director of Public Health

Lambeth and Southwark Public Health
1st Floor, Hub 2 160 Tooley Street
LONDON SE1 2QH

Licensing Unit

Hub 2, Floor 3,

160 Tooley Street,
LONDON SE1 2QH

24 December 2015

To whom it may concern:
Re: Application for the review of Jacks, Railway Arch 96 Joan Street, London SE1 8DA

As Director of Public Health for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) |
wish to offer my support for the Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team review of the
above premises.

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing objectives:

= Prevention of public nuisance

General Comments

Jacks has been the subject of a number of complaints from the public regarding audible music and
patron noise. Following numerous visits from Southwark Council’s Night-time Economy Team and
Environmental Protection Team, and following substantial communication between the Council and
Jacks’ management, public nuisance continues to be attributed to the apparent noise emanating
from Jacks’.

Noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and
wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart troubles. In addition, it is
probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep deprivation for local residents, as the records of
both the Council teams’ visits and the noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of
night. Sleep deprivation has also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on
health and wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



142

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/w“

Council

Recommendation
Based on the evidence supplied by the Environmental Protection Team suggesting Jacks’
repeated breaches of their alcohol license, leading to continued noise pollution, | support the

application to review Jacks’ premises license.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH
Director of Public Health - Lambeth and Southwark

PLEASE RETURN ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO richard.pinder@southwark.gov.uk.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



143

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Team Date 15 December 2015
Copies Mark Prickett EPT
From Farhad Chowdhury Telephone 020 7525 0398 Fax

Email Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Jacks, Railway arche 96 Joan Street SE1 8DA

| write in reference to an application made by Mark Prickett from the Environmental Protection
Team to review the Premises Licence in respect of Jacks railway arch 96 Joan Street
London SE1 8DA.

Made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.

| would make the following comments in support of the review:-

1) There is no noise risk assessments carried out under “The Noise at Work
Regulations 2005”. There is no arrangements in place to protect employees from
noise induced hearing loss from exposure to amplified loud music.

The Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005 require employers to:

e assess the risks to employees from noise at work.

e take action to reduce the noise exposure that produces those risks.

e provide employees with hearing protection if the noise exposure cannot be reduced
enough by using other means.

e make sure the legal limits on noise exposure are not exceeded.

e provide information, instruction and training, and carry out health surveillance where
there is a risk to health.

Please provide details of your noise at work risk assessments.

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk


mailto:Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

144

2) The licensee needs to explain the maximum accommodation limit for inside the

premises and the external areas. Also explain how the crowds will be managed and
how they will limit the capacity.

Submit a full scale drawing of the premises to explain the maximum capacity
figure for each of the areas.

| therefore fully support the Environmental Protection Team’s review under Public Safety.

Kind regards,

Farhad Chowdhury
Principal Enforcement Officer

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk



145
APPENDIX D

From: Morris, Adele

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 8:17 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Noakes, David
Subject: RE: Review for Jacks Joan Street

Dear Charlie

I would like to add my support to the review of the licence for Jacks on Joan St. All of the
restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for several years,
and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by residents and by
myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more than one
occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence, play music with the doors open, and attach lights to a wall not owned by them
without permission. This list is not exhaustive.

Best wishes

Councillor Adele Morris

Cathedrals Ward Liberal Democrat Councillor
Opposition Spokesperson for Regeneration

Vice Chair of Licensing Committee
Member of LGA Environment, Economy, Housing and Transport Board

Tel
twitter.com/AdeleCathedrals

http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/



http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/

146

From: Noakes, David

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 9:41 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Morris, Adele; Regen, Licensing
Subject: Re: Review for Jacks Joan Street

Charlie,
| would like to add my support for the license review of Jacks in Joan Street.

| have been a ward councillor for Cathedrals Ward for almost 10 years and although | cannot
give you specific details about dates, times and particular breaches, | am aware as a result of
correspondence from constituents in Styles House of the long standing issues and complaints
they have suffered from and made about the licenced establishments in Joan Street and
Isabella Street.

These include noise nuisance from patrons drinking outside into the early hours, music and
the use of Isabella Street and Joan Street as an extension of their premises.

| believe that breaches of the licenses have been observed by the noise team and licensing
officers and that it is time that the unacceptable impact on residents' amenity is addressed by
more effective and robust conditions.

Councillor David Noakes

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Cathedrals Ward

Deputy Leader of Southwark Liberal Democrat Council Group
Opposition Spokesperson for Health

Vice Chair of Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub Committee

Tel. no. 020 7525 1326
E-mail david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk

147

From: Linforth-Hall, Maria
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Jerrom, Charlie
Subject: RE: Jacks Review Joan Street

Dear Charlie,

All of the restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for
several years, and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by
residents and by myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more
than one occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence and playing music with the doors open. This list is not exhaustive.

Regards
Maria

ClIr Maria Linforth-Hall

Liberal Democrat Councillor

Cathedrals Ward

Opposition Spokesperson for Adult Social Care
Vice Chair of Planning Sub Committee B
Southwark Council

The Members’ Room

160 Tooley Street

London SE1 2QH

Tel: 020 7525 0332

Mobile

E-mail: maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk

148

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street SE1 8DA

EV at 97-99, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks at 96, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk at 94-95, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

[ would like to support the review of these premises on Isabella Street SE1 8DA, and
make the following comments:

The sound limiting device on the speakers is useless as Jacks has supposedly used one
for the last year and that doesn’t seems to work. I propose that we ask for the bars to
remove their very loud speakers and have new speakers installed under 100 watts
power, that way the music won't be able to be played too loud.

[ also think that the furniture put outside the boundary area should be disposed off (for
Ev and Thai Silk, although the benches opposite Thai Silk came from Jacks). It
encourages drinkers to stay on late into the night and early morning.

The bar should be responsible to clean up around the full area early in the morning, they
should not wait for the council cleaner to spend hours cleaning their broken glasses
None of the bars should be allowed to empty their bottles bin late at night; this noise is
extremely loud.

[ think that the very late license that Thai Silk has for it’s ‘private club’ needs
monitoring. How can you be sure that only smokers will be allowed back in after 1am?




149

From:

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews of licenses 843349, 845614 and 849435 on Isabella St

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the following license reviews:

843349, Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
845614, EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
849435, Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA

I am writing in strong support of the review of all three licenses and am in full agreement with all of the Licensing Team’s
proposals.

All three establishments have caused me and my neighbours issues for some five years now in the areas of disorder, public safety
and public nuisance. Countless times | have witnessed or heard at street level or from my residence 10 floors up from street level:

e large numbers of heavily intoxicated patrons leaving the venue at closing time and remaining on Isabella St shouting and
singing at a volume high enough to wake me. In warmer months this occurs at least twice every week

e excessively loud music during business hours. In warmer months this occurs at least three times a week
o excessively loud music after business hours on occasion (as recently as after midnight on 29 December 2015)

e dozens of non-smoking patrons outside the venue after the permitted hours. This was the absolute norm until 2014 but
still occurs on a regular basis

e doors and windows of the venues left open to Isabella St after the permitted hours, again this was the absolute norm until
2014

e physical fights between patrons of the venues on Isabella St, many extremely violent, often attended by police

e The public thoroughfare being used by patrons all year around, to the extent in warmer months where it is difficult to pass
through. | have been verbally abused on two occasions by patrons for requesting that they let me pass while carrying
shopping or luggage

e patrons consuming drugs in the greenery on Isabella St

e rubbish and broken glass left in Hatfields and Isabella St as well as glasses and bottles being thrown over the fence
between Isabella St and the allotments of Styles House

e  patrons urinating in Isabella St, Hatfields and Styles House grounds

At times the three venues have brought some of these issues under control for short periods of time but this has never been long-
lasting. | would also note that on many occasions, specific complaints about breaches of license made by both residents and the
Council have been ignored by the venues as rapidly as the following day.

Yours faithfully



150 3

From

Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2015 11:51 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street

I would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

I would like to support the review of these premises, and thank the enforcement
teams for all their observations over the last year. I particularly want to support the
‘New Conditions’ they would like to impose on the businesses and give the following
account to justify my support of these conditions. I would also like to request
two other conditions. One is related to the position of any speakers inside the
premises, I think they should be placed well inside the premises and not on the
external walls right near the entrance; this would help retain the noise inside the
premises and stop leakage as people leave. The second condition is related to the
location of the premises in a Saturation Zone; they should be asked observe this
‘legislation’.

The first complaint I made regarding the noise from these bars was in 2011; the
complaint can be seen on the SE1 Forum. Since then I have been in constant
communication with the council about the noise and crowding; particularly over the
last two years as the bars have become very popular. I have also gone downstairs
to the bars in the evening and asked for the music to be turned down. Each of the
bar has a deep ‘terrace’ of about four metres, EV has three arches, Jacks one and
Thai Silk has two so this gives an idea of the width of the terraces; they are all much
larger than the average outside space enjoyed by most bars in London. Over the
years the ‘spill over’ from the terrace has increased dramatically, to the point that it
is not possible to walk down the middle of the road. I once went down and did a
quick head count and counted 356 people standing beyond the terraced areas, there
must have been about the same number out on the terraces. The noise created by
such a large number of people out in the open is so loud, that I cannot have any
windows open in the summer, and can’t use my kitchen window at all during the
evenings. Add to this the bass from loud music and it has become impossible to rest
in my own home.

Picture: Dozens of people sitting out on the terraces, and hundreds of people out on
the road and opposite pavement



151

On 15 August 2014, the Environment Protection Team visited my flat as a direct
response to my complaints and found the following:

Please find below a summary of the Environmental Protection Team's inspection of
area in the vicinity of the licensed premises in the arches on Isabella Street (EV,
Jacks and Thai Silk) and the result of the noise impact assessment at
A, - 23.00/r on Friday 15th August
2014.

Mark Prickett and Sarah Newman of the Environmental Protection Team were in
attendance.

21:15 - Arrived on site.

Music and bass noise audible on corner of Isabella Street and Joan Street.



152

21:20 - 21:25 - We walked the length of Isabella St.

Thai Silk - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from within
premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 40 patrons beyond the external (plant
potted lined) boundary on Isabella St .

Jacks - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 65 patrons beyond the external
front terrace, mostly stood on Isabella St. and around high tables and chairs.

EV - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 20 patrons on Isabella St and
20 patrons in the section of chairs and tables on the opposite side of Isabella St.
related to EV.

Jacks had largest number of patrons on Isabella Street.

All 3 premises were playing music at a volume that emanated beyond their premises
boundary.

There were approximately 200 persons in the open either on the terraces of the
premises, on Isabella St or on the landscaped area at the other side of the street,

11th floor communal/staircase balcony which faces north (towards Isabella St)

Patron and music noise from Isabella St were the dominant noise sources. The bass
beat from the music being played in the bars was clearly audible above passing
trains on the viaduct above the licensed premises.

Within the kitchen/lounge. (Window by kitchen sink facing north overlooking Isabella
St. Lounge windows x 2 facing east towards Southwark Tube Station. Balcony on
south facade.)

Music and patron noise from Isabella St were clearly audible when the windows
were open in kitchen/lounge. The TV was on when we arrived, this could be heard
above the external noise, but an increase in TV volume would have been required if
anyone wanted to watch it with the windows open. With both the kitchen/lounge
windows and window vents closed the music and patron noise were audible with all
other electrical equipment turned off. The ticking of a decorative clock was the
predominant noise source and was louder than the external noise.

A reduction in external noise levels was noticed at around 22:00. On viewing from
the window it could be seen that the majority of patrons had left the area or were
now within the premises' external boundaries and under the canopies. There were
approximately 5 persons left on Isabella Street.



153

The internal noise levels were not sufficiently intrusive to be considered a statutory
nuisance due to noise. However, the external noise levels at the facade constituted a
substantial public nuisance due to noise.

Indicative noise monitoring;

Short term noise readings of approximately 5 minutes each were taken in the
habitable rooms of N

NB: Readings taken after 22:00 when activity on Isabella St had reduced. Could
expect up to 10dB increase in levels when Isabella St at peak usage.

22:02 - In the bedroom with windows and vents shut (facing north towards Isabella
St) 29/30dB(A).

When train passed this rose to 33-35dB(A).

Bedroom with window partially open - 50-53dB(A). Other noise sources were also
prevalent during the assessment including road traffic, helicopters & trains.

22:15 - On the communal balcony facing north towards Isabella St - 66-68dB(A).
22:30 - In the kitchen/lounge with windows and vents shut - 36-38dB(A).

In the kitchen/lounge with one east facing lounge window partially open - 50/51dB.
Summary of the discussion with the complainant

The resident advised that she suffers from mild tinnitus.

The resident reported they are predominantly disturbed by both music and patron
noise during busy weekends (Thurs - Sat) between the hours of 18.00 - 00.00hrs.

The resident does not want the licensed premises closed but would appreciate a
more considerate operating approach and improved control over the number of
patrons beyond the boundaries of the premises, in Isabella St and on the land on
the other side of the street.

22:45-23:00 - Walked back along Isabella Street.

EV - Full frontage open. Music from premises clearly audible on Isabella St.
Concertina doors were closed at 23.:00 with some tables and chairs being put away.

Jacks - 22:45 - Concertina doors closed with approximately 45 patrons remaining in
the external area. Noise from both patrons and music was clearly audible on Isabella
St. The main doors were open with no acoustic lobby installed. At 23.:00 the outdoor
area was closed, tables and chairs were put away and the front door closed.



154

Thai Silk - Premises still trading but all front doors were closed and the external area
vacated. There was occasional noise bleed out when the front door was opened to
permit patrons and smokers to leave and enter.

Besides the noise nuisance, I have always had public safety concerns about
crowding on the street as it is impossible to walk down there with ease during
summer months, particularly on Thursday and Friday evenings. All three premises
have put seats and/or tables beyond the terraces and on the opposite pavement and
have made it almost impossible for wheelchair users and people with pushchairs to
get past. The bars’ Waiters and Waitresses serve people at these tables.

Picture: early evening, and this is the pavement on the opposite side of the road,
some customers are sitting on stools put there by EV

' " e

i)

I v_‘-’i'
- ;

“ KON

-y

Picture: The terraces are full, most premises are keeping the road clear as
instructed by the council, however, they are sending their customers across the road
onto the pavement



155




156

In April 2015 they were asked to move the furniture they have put out beyond their
property/terraces and it is still there. The furniture that has been put on the
opposite side of the road on the pavement is left out all the time and encourages
street drinkers to sit on them late at night. What this has done, is to move the
patrons even close to my block of flats and so the noise is even louder. At one time,
EV even had signs on the tables saying they were reserved for their patrons. Other
tables they have put on the pavement have created a barrier that could prevent an
escape if a lone person was being pursued. It encourages the bars’ clients to hang
around long after the bars are closed, this means that patrons then end up using the
street, or our estate as a toilet. Clearly this is just a nuisance for anyone who lives
in the area.

Picture: furniture on the opposite pavement creating a barrier Picture;
table on the pavement on the opposite side of the road with a reserved sign



In addition to this public safety concern, I have witnessed numerous fights outside
the bars and on occasions the police have been called and attended. This can be
verified with the police (occasionally Lambeth attend as the street is on the
boundary between Lambeth and Southwark).




158

Finally, I think it is absolutely essential that these new conditions are imposed
because the bars have shown very little willingness to abide by their current
conditions despite the many visits by officers who have discussed these issues with
them. They have ignored advice from the Environment Team regarding furniture
and done other things without permission eg chopping (very badly) huge branches
off the trees on the street, installing strip lighting without permission on walls owned
by London Underground and attaching advertising notices on public lampposts

etc. I think this shows a total lack of regard for the area and shows that they
cannot compromise or comply with officers from Southwark Council.

Picture: badly pruned tree Picture: strip lights
installed on our allotment wall  Picture: strip lights installed across the width of
the street



159




160

I have no wish for these bars to close down, but they are very large premises with
large terraces and should be able to run very profitable businesses without taking
over the street and causing a nuisance.



161

| would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

e EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614

e Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349

e Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435
| write to support the review of these premises.

| believe the conditions being suggested are sensible, particularly given that many of
the problems are caused by the noise outside the premises.

| think it should be emphasised that all of the premises concerned are in Southwark’s
saturation zone, which was introduced because of the anti-social behaviour and
alcohol related crime arising from licensed premises.

| support all of the conditions suggested, but have made some additional ones which
| would like the licensing committee to consider:

Consider introducing licensed door people for Thursday, Friday and Saturday
nights.

One of the biggest problems is that people are leaving the premises extremely drunk
and causing problems and disturbance as they leave. Whenever | have had to ring
the police due to fighting it has been as customers are leaving at the end of the
night. It is common for drunken customers to be noisy from Isabella Street all the
way to Waterloo Station (and we can still hear them), which means that residents are
disturbed over a wide area. One of our biggest frustrations is that when trouble
occurs on Isabella Street the staff from the bars take no steps to stop this (and can
themselves add to it, as is shown by the investigation undertaken by officers).

Properly trained door people will be able to deal with the aggression arising from
large groups of drunken people.

Closure of the terrace at 10pm.

| personally think this is still too late and should be 9pm, as the level of noise
experienced is very high and creates a considerable nuisance for local residents. We
have to keep our windows closed most of the year and the noise is constant from
around 5pm on several days of the week. We are hopeful that the other measures
proposed such as limiting the leakage of music will assist with the noise, but
ultimately, having three hundred people stood in the street in summer is going to be
incredibly noisy and is creating a nuisance. Only the closure of the terrace at an
earlier time will limit this (as well as considering the introduction of a limit on the
numbers allowed outside).

Closure of doors and windows at 11.30pm.
This is far too late and means we will still suffer noise from music turned up too loud

and people talking, eating and drinking. It is somewhat ludicrous that a bar can have
the whole front of its building open, so all of the noise inside leaks out to affect those



162

living nearby. What bar, pub or nightclub is allowed to do this until 11.30pm at night
anywhere else.

| would also like to raise the positioning of the music speakers. They should be
inside the premises and not on the external walls, as allowing the opening of the
front of the building, coupled with allowing speakers by the entrance will clearly
mean a nuisance is likely to be caused.

External waste handling, collections, deliveries of external areas shall only
occur between the hours of 9:00 and 23:00

Currently, bottles are being recycled in batches, which is very loud and in fact loud
enough to wake up local residents. A specific condition should be included to limit
this to the hours of 9:00 and 22:00.

Ev particularly, put away their fold up chairs by loudly banging them closed. They
generally do this at 1am on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday after patrons have left.
Again, this should limited to be carried out shortly after the terrace closes. Ev also
leaves out a large number of chairs and tables, which encourages large groups to sit
outside. Part of closing the terrace needs to include them putting away their chairs
and tables. Jacks bar has fixed seating, which also needs to be considered.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of
external frontage area at any time.

| would like this to be extended (if it is within the power of licensing legislation to do
so0) to include eating outside being limited to the external frontage area. Currently
people sit at tables right up to the wall of Styles House and people sat eating, even if
they are not drinking can be very loud and causes a nuisance.

Signage that “patrons are not permitted to take drinks off the premises and
into Isabella Street”

| believe patrons will be unclear about what area is meant by Isabella Street. Given
that all three premises have signage boards in the street and seating out there, it will
seem to customers that the whole of the street is part of the premises (which |
believe is part of why we have such problems now). Could this condition be made
clearer?

The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local
residents to contact management of the premises as and when necessary

We currently try calling the premises involved and the phone is unanswered. | feel it
would be useful to detail how this telephone number will be answered.

Dispersal policy

| strongly support the introduction of this, but it is unclear what will be included.
Given that this is major concern for residents and a big part of why the premises are



163

causing such a public nuisance, affecting public safety and are a risk to crime and
disorder, more specifics about this would be better.

Alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate
consumption in the area

As people leaving the bars drunk and then standing in the street drinking is such a
major problem, a much better condition would be not to allow any sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

Capacity limit

There is a serious public nuisance caused by the large number of drinkers on
Isabella Street and a capacity limit should be introduced. There can literally be
hundreds of people in the street in summer and it has defacto became a
pedestrianized drinking area, which has happened without any agreement from the
Council as it is not part of the current licensing conditions. Without a limit the
situation will just continue. Currently in summer it is impossible to walk down this
street as it is so busy, which really isn’t an acceptable situation in a residential street.
The large number of people also means we have a great deal of broken bottles,
urination and general anti social behaviour that the presence of large numbers of
drunken people bring. This is unacceptable in a town centre, but we aren’t a town
centre we are just a residential street.

Licence review

Local residents had thought that the licence review would mean the bars were more
careful during this period, but this has not been the case. It appears that the
premises are unaware of the nuisance they cause and unclear what needs to be
done to stop it, which is why | believe the conditions need to be more specific. The
attempt at an action plan by Council officers also demonstrates that the bars are
unwilling to really try to improve the situation and the Council needs to impose
conditions upon them.

Recent examples

The period in the week before Christmas was terrible and the noise was incredibly
intrusive, but one of the big problems with the bars is that it is continuous, not just a
one off. We live in a noisy area and are used to it, but the level of noise from the bars
goes beyond what is reasonable. We have just had the fireworks on the Southbank
and it was interesting to note that the noise from the speakers and crowd of 500,000
people was still not as noisy as the bars are, week in and week out.

Over the last week Ev have had live music on two nights, which was in itself
incredibly loud, but wasn’t the only problem as we also had to suffer drunken people
outside making a great deal of noise.

On the most recent Saturday - 2" January | was woken at midnight with people
leaving Ev, who were literally shouting at the top of their voices.



164

A group of around 25-30 people then stood in the street in Hatfields, who were so
drunk they didn’t move when cars came, who then beeped them to move. At one
point 6 cars were in a queue, most of who were beeping repeatedly.

The patrons were so drunk they could not stand up and were falling down onto the
parked cars. At one point around ten people were laying against the cars and across
the bonnets. | could hear glass repeatedly breaking and there was a great deal of
shouting and noise. As is probably clear, | could not sleep while this went on and it
could be heard through my closed window. | eventually called the police because of
the damage they were causing to the parked cars. They dispersed at about 1am, but
| was still kept awake by Ev banging loudly as they put the chairs and tables away
and recycled bottles.

This sort of incident is normal on a Saturday even in winter and is amplified in
summer, as it's a much bigger group who are sat outside. It is normal to be kept up
to 2am or 3am on a Friday and Saturday night in summer. This isn’t a normal level of
disturbance from bars.

Crime and disorder

| am unclear if there is a normal level of violence and fights to be expected from
pubs, but | have witnessed numerous fights outside the bars and on occasions have
called the police. This means that not only are we disturbed by the bars, we then
have to get out of bed and ring the police, who often then ring back and want to
discuss the matter. The same is true of the noise team, which is why we don’t bother
ringing anymore and only ring the police if there is a particularly bad fight, as it all
takes up time and energy.

After about 11pm Isabella Street and the streets around can become very
unpleasant and tense. The customers coming out of Ev are generally very drunk but
the customers from Jacks and particularly Thai Silk are much more likely to get
involved in fights. | am unclear why this is the case, but Thai Silk (and to a lesser
extend Jacks) appears to be set up like a night club and is possibly why the
customers are very different. There are often groups of young men, rather than
mixed groups and | have witnessed some unpleasant fights where a group of men
have attacked an individual for example. | have also had the impression that it has
got worse over the last couple of years and there has been more incidents involving
the police.

Finally, | would like to thank Southwark Council officers for the work they have
carried out over the last year in relation to this matter. It is clear that they have tried
to work with the businesses involved to improve the situation and when this didn’t
work they have carried out a detailed investigation, leading to the licence review. We
are very appreciative of their hard work.




165

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:08 PM
To: Regen, Licensing
Subject: Objection to license applications: 850625; 850629; 850630

To whom it may concern,

Our names are Dave and Marion Weed and we reside at 76 Hatfields, Waterloo, London SE1
8DH. Please confirm the date of this email as the date of our letter to you with the deadline
for objections being 4 January 2015 (no time). We are emailing to object against the
following licenses which are currently being reviewed:

Licence number: 850625
Application: JACKS
Address: Railway Arch 96 Joan Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850629
Application: EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN
Address: 97-99 Isabella Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850630
Application: Thai Silk Restaurant & Bar
Address: Railway Arches 94 To 95 Joan Street SE1 8DD

We would like to register our objection to the application of these licences on the basis that
the premises above have become a public nuisance. We live across the road from these
premises and we can confirm we have experienced the following:

- High levels of noise by people leaving the premises during the early hours of
the morning which has increased in the time since the bars / restaurants opened.

- High levels of noise by workers in the early hours of the morning,

roughly 1am/2am and sometimes 5am in the morning on numerous occasions. The
noise | refer to is the emptying of hundreds of empty bottles into bins in the closing
hours and by the waste collectors. The noise has woken me up on more than one
occasion and again seems to have got worse as the years have progressed.

- High volumes of rubbish which left outside of the restaurants. The rubbish is
literally left outside the premises opposite my house and | can confirm that as a result
of the rubbish being left, vermin has been seen by me and neighbours of mine by the
bins (although I do not have hard evidence of this). Given the huge amount of
rubbish generated | would expect this would be collected on a daily basis at a
reasonable hour during the day but it isn’t.

- As recent as Saturday 2 Jan 2016, | was kept awake by loud music, screaming
and shouting outside EV that went on well past midnight which as | understand is in
breach of their licence. Cars were hooting their horns too. Following that was the
smashing of the bottles into the bins that again took place into the early hours of
Sunday without any regard to the residents.


x-apple-data-detectors://5/
x-apple-data-detectors://6/
x-apple-data-detectors://7/
x-apple-data-detectors://8/
x-apple-data-detectors://9/

166

We have lived in the same street since 1987 so | am in a good position to demonstrate how
the area was before and after the above premises were granted their licences.

It doesn’t give us pleasure to complain about this as we have used the bars on a number of
occasions (without the staff knowing us/ our address) and we have always enjoyed ourselves
at the bars. Sadly however, no thought or consideration is given to local residents, the
majority of whom have lived there for more than 20 years (if not longer).

Best regards,



167

Review of licensing of Thai Silk
Jack’s Bar and BV situate at 95, 96 & 97-99
Isabella Sireet respectively.

London

1/1/2016

Dear SirMadam

T would like o add my voice to the proposed alterations to the licensing of the above premises, Which as I
understand it seek to control the neise and nuisance to local residents and other properties nearby.

1 have lived with the very nuisances that I forecast would be a result of Southwark applying such long and
lax licensing in the first place and they were the basis of my original objections .

The noise from loud music, crowds of drunks and merrymakers is beyond belief at times, especially the _
shrieking:and screaming of high pitched female voices, throw in foul language of loose tengues and we have
Tsabella Strest . This continues under my bedroom window whilst the customers wait for their minicabs to
arrive until 1-1.30 am. T then suffer all the noise and disturbance from minicabs revving their engines,
pumping-out poisonous fumes and the slamming of their doors by patrons of Tsabella Street who care not
one jot that there ate bedrooms overlooking the street, Some of the men urinate in the closest setni-
concealed point they can which is oftentimes owr block enfrance. -

1.have had repair bills for iny car for a total of £750 over three incidencences and foolishly remonstrated
with & group of young drunks renning over my car from front to back. 1 said “foolishiy” because one of the
drunks turned nasty and five against one old man was not good odds. Forfunately there was a peacemaker
amongst the group.. :

My neighbour hasjust had her'car repaiied after damage caused by-a drink who got drunk in one of the
bars in TsabeHa Street and decided it would be a good thing to jump up and down on her rocf causing over
£3000 worth-of damage, -shie ot her car back from the repairers just before Christmas. The calptit was
caught by good neighbouts and has had to pay that bill. So wanton damage to cars is still current, -

The bars have been allowed to take over.the street completély, turning what was an Emergency Access
Road with locked gates at cither end into their private gardens and dining areas making it difficult for
pedestrians to traverse the sireet. I dread to fhink what Will happen'if 4 sérious five breaks out there,

I now have bright strip lights shining across the strect into my bedroom.

Tf all this was happening in the third world ene would blamie corrupt officials for allowing it to happen but
this s Southwark and Southwark maintains the highest standards in there officials so why has nothing been
done about these encroachments by the above businesses. o Co : :

1 support any measutes that brings an end to these'abuses.; - -

Yours sicerely, HERE




168 APPENDIX E

Council

Licensing Unit

The Manager . .
Direct Line: 020 7525 5779

Jacks

Railway Arch 96 Direct Fax: 020 7525 5705
Joan Street Our ref: CMU 776530
London

SE1 8DA

19 March 2014

Dear Sir / madam,

Re: Jacks, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA

It has been alleged that significant noise nuisance in the local vicinity is emanating from the above
premises relating to amplified sound and the raised voices of customers / customer’s shouting.

You are reminded that the premises are in a partially residential area, and as such management controls
should be in place to ensure that customers at the premises and / or activities taking place at the
premises do not cause nuisance to your neighbours.

Please be aware that should the council’s Noise and Nuisance Team (NaNT) witness ‘statutory’
nuisance emanating from a premises, or caused by the operation of a premises, they have the power to
serve noise abatement notices (which exist in perpetuity) in regards to that premises.

Breaching a noise abatement notice can lead to prosecution and / or seizure of equipment such as P.A.
equipment (if applicable). The NaNT also have the power to take enforcement action in regards to
‘people noise’ emanating from and / or caused by licensed premises, and so it is important that sufficient
management controls are in place to ensure that noise generated by customers arriving at, queuing at
and leaving the premises is kept to a minimum.

Local residents and also the council itself can seek the review of a premises licence issued in respect of
premises if they feel that the premises' operation is detrimental to one or more of the four licensing
objectives, one of which is the prevention of public nuisance.

The premises fall within Borough and Bankside Saturation Zone. It is likely that if a review was submitted
requesting a curtailment of the scope of licensable activities permitted by the licence, then the Licensing
Sub-Committee would be minded to support the review (should sufficient supporting evidence be
available).

You are reminded of the following conditions of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises:

344 That reasonable steps shall be taken to prevent noise and vibration escaping from the premises
including music, noise from ventilation and human voices.

Southwark Licensing - Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.Southwark.gov.uk
Division - Environment & Leisure



169
845 No movement of / collection of bottles outside the premises shall take place between the hours of
23:00 and 09:00 the following day
846 There shall be no public entertainment outside the premises
847 No patrons shall sit outside the premises between the hours off 2300 hours and 0900 hrs.

Please ensure that all of the licence conditions (including those above) are adhered to at all times that
the premises are in operation under the licence.

| advise you that Section 136 (1) (a) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that:
“A person commits an offence if -

(a)  He carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than
under and in accordance with an authorisation; or

(b)  knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a
term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.”

Breaching the conditions of a premises licence would constitute carrying on a licensable activity
otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation.

Be aware that it is the practice of the Licensing Unit’s officers to visit premises to ascertain if licensable
activities are being provided in accordance with a suitable authorisation. Licensing officers will gain
admission to the premises in the same way as ordinary members of the public, and may not necessarily
make themselves known to the staff at the time of the visit.

If you require any clarification of the above please contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Wesley McArthur
Licensing Enforcement Officer
wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk

cc Mr. John McElhinney, DPS, Jacks
Windmill Taverns Limited, licensee, Jacks

Southwark Licensing - Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.Southwark.gov.uk
Division - Environment & Leisure



170

From: McArthur, Wesley

Sent: 21 March 2014 15:32

To: 'info@jackslounge.co.uk'

Subject: F/A/O Michael Whitfield, Jacks, Railway Arch 96, Joan
Street, SE1 8DA our ref: CMU 778807

Dear Michael,

Further to my visit to the above premises yesterday (20 March 2014 at 16:45) | can confirm that the
following matters were discussed:

| provided you with a copy of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises and discussed it
with you. | explained the requirement to comply with all licence conditions and pointed out in
particular those conditions relating to the prevention of nuisance.

| advised you of the council's Noise and Nuisance Team (NaNT) and the possibility of a noise
abatement notice being served in regards to the premises should it be substantiated that noise
nuisance is emanating from the premises. | explained the possible consequences of breaching
a noise abatement notice.

| advised you that all staff should be conversant with all of the licence conditions and that staff
should be trained to keep noise caused by customers to a minimum.

| advised displaying signage where it can easily be seen and read advising customers to leave the
premises in a quiet and orderly manner, and also advised that the doors to the premises should
never be left propped open.

| explained that should non-compliance of the licence conditions be witnessed it could lead to
enforcement action being taken.

| advised that if additional speakers are ever used at the premises that you should ensure that they
are directed into the premises.

| hand delivered an advisory letter in regards to recent complaint of noise nuisance emanating from
the premises and explained the letter to you

Regards,

Wesley McArthur

Licensing Enforcement Officer

London Borough of Southwark

E-mail: wesley.mcarthur@southwark.gov.uk

General: licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Phone: 020 7525 5779

Fax: 020 7525 5705

Address: Licensing, Health & Safety, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, 160 Tooley



171
APPENDIX F

From S On Behalf Of
I ©windmilltaverns.com

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Newman, Sarah; Prickett, Mark; Franklin, David; Ashenden, Kristie
Subject: Isabella Street Action and Feedback

Good Afternoon

Apologies if this email is not relevant to some of you but | had numerous contacts in both
the environmental and licensing teams at Southwark and wasn’t sure who to address this to.

| am emailing today to provide some feedback about the last year at Jacks. After a
tumultuous summer in 2014; it was a huge priority for us to address the noise complaints
and crowd control at Jacks and we subsequently spent a lot of time and effort putting
systems and plans into place to try and alleviate the problem. We believe our contact with
Southwark council regarding these issues should not just be defensive reactionary
occasional emails but rather proactive conscientious conversations. Sadly the last two
emails | sent with information to the council were not replied to.

Let me first update you on all we have done at Jacks specifically.

1. We have upgraded our sound limiters to a more sensitive system as the acoustics in
the arch made it difficult to hear the quality and volume at busy periods.

2. We moved our speakers around within the interior of the site with the help of an
acoustic technician to make sure the sound waves were heading inward rather than
outward.

3. Our staff training now involves a written question about how each individual can
help to keep an eye on the noise levels with reference to the residents across the
road thus making sure all staff members at all times are aware of the issue.

4. We initiated and implemented the Action plan from 2014, with some slight changes
and tweaks to reflect what we learned last year (e.g. timings of stewards, smoking
crowd control). We then presented this to EV and Thai Silk and suggested the same
guidelines should be followed over the warmer months of 2015 when our problems
seemed to be exacerbated. This was invoked for all three sites after a member of
Southwark Council visited the street on 31* July 2015 and was also outlined in an
email response to you on 7" August 2015.

5. We have refrained from applying for any TEN applications this year at Jacks to
instead focus on our current opening hours and controlling the noise adequately
within those parameters.

Whilst our results have not been perfect they have demonstrated a significant decrease in
noise complaints being communicated to us from your offices, council staff having to attend
Isabella Street and consequently, | would hope, a degree of satisfaction from residents that
we are doing our best to keep them in mind.

Last year in both the meetings we had with representatives from Southwark on Isabella
Street and the TEN application meeting that was attended by myself in the Southwark
offices it was made clear to us that it was our (Jacks, EV and Thai Silk) responsibility to work
together to maintain and solve the issue of noise complaints in the area. We were told that



172

we would be collectively punished if one of us was not adhering to these rules and were
subsequently threatened with license changes, sanctions etc... should this be the case. As
you can see from the paragraph above Jacks has taken these meetings on board and taken
them very seriously. It is important that you are aware however that we have faced
considerable difficulties in uniting with EV and Thai Silk in the same aims.

It is fair to say that we have spear headed, organised and implemented the initiatives and to
a certain extent policed them even though we only occupy half the space that both EV and
Thai Silk do on the street. We have communicated by email, face to face and tried to
organise meetings but these have been ignored or only responded to with one line emails
either agreeing or disagreeing with the proposals. With these responses in mind; it certainly
seems like neither EV nor Thai Silk care too much about this or are simply happy to let us
take the reins. We are by no means trying to place blame on anybody else; the results of our
work negate this but we do feel it is important that these issues are pointed out to you. As
the only “bar” on the street it is easy for the finger to be pointed at us and historically it has
been. However there have been numerous incidents this year where our management have
attempted to enforce the rules of the action plan and suggestions of Southwark Council to
be ignored or even ridiculed by both businesses. Only last Friday our manager had to attend
Thai Silk to ask them to turn their base and music down; he was greeted by a member of
staff who did nothing about it even after the second visit. We are now in a situation where
EV are refusing to pay for the stewards in full even though the noise was clearly significantly
reduced by their presence.

| point these things out not for pity’s sake but to highlight the ongoing challenges we are
facing trying to handle both ourselves, EV and Thai Silk for fear of collective repercussions
from the council that could irrevocably damage our business or even close it all together.
Sadly we do not receive the same concern or collective responsibility from EV and Thai Silk;
we are met with reluctance, aggression or ignorance.

Whilst we are trying our best to cope with the strain of this responsibility it would be great if
we could have help from the council regarding this. Replies to emails (especially the action
plan) so that we can back up the things we are proposing with council approval would be
very helpful, occasional meetings to discuss how things are going (once or twice a year) or
communication via email/letters to at least back up our work. Without this presence, next
year | fear both EV and Thai Silk will not agree to the action plan and we will all be back
where we started.

Aside from this, we are struggling to control late night drinkers with cans (presumable
purchased from Tesco or Sainsbury’s) who are loitering around the back of the underground
shaft opposite our site. This was mentioned in our meetings last year but as far as we can
see nothing has been done about it. Last week we had an incident where we had to call the
police to remove a drunk man from our premises who had entered and was verbally abusing
our customers. He had been drinking for several hours and lying on the back benches of the
shaft. We feel it is important to highlight that this is a real problem for us.

Finally, in a meeting last year we were made aware of a residents meeting in March. | had
some communication with Sarah Newman about this as we were keen to attend obviously,
but was consequently told that it had been cancelled. During the TEN meeting last year the



173

residents had claimed that we never replied to emails/letters about attending these
meetings. Let me say with absolute clarity that we have never been invited by email or by
letter (our address is clearly visible on the website and they know our situation) and | have
had to chase up rumours of meetings over the past 12 months only to be constantly faced
with changes or cancellations. What’s more when | asked the council for a contact from the
residents so that | could pursue this myself, my email was ignored. | find it difficult to
believe there hasn’t been a residents meeting since last year but worry our absence only
extends these strained lines of communication further. If you do have a contact for the
residents nearby could | have it so that | can take the opportunity to reach out for feedback
from them directly?

As | have said before Isabella Street is a fantastic part of Southwark; a gem and hopefully we
can continue to work together to keep it a pleasant place to live and a thriving area of
business.

Kind Regards

Victoria

Victoria Mawson
Windmill Taverns Group
25 Roupell Street
London

SE18TB

www.windmilltaverns.com



http://www.windmilltaverns.com/

Council

otk
EV Reataurant Bar, Jacks and Thai Silk APPENDIX Géﬁf—m

Date 6/1/2016

. T - |
i 1 4 ! £ &
‘\ L i (] b
i
b iy Mmmmm—————-
/
ik
g3
= £
[}
B
o
S A
w3
5 "%
Dok b Street
\I Telephone
|I Exhange
, g
'
g
Cokmbd Howse
I
ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ \\-._________,'l I\
g e T e S e S S S i S e T
=\VoRestauantBar—— " |
] ,./ == Eh"‘——\"—:-_..__‘__""‘"-;h—-__-‘—‘—-—-—-__ L =hr
! * *
d‘-‘-‘_‘-|—|—._
T

______________________________________________

Rowland Hill House

——

4 WISLEZR]] SRS
A
]
I ?
P |

Scale 1/1368

Dorcas Mills




. Agenda Iltem 7

Item No. | Classification: Date: Meeting Name:
7. Open 27 January 2016 Licensing Sub-Committee
Report title: Licensing Act 2003: Thai Silk, Railway Arches 94 To 95,

Joan Street, London SE1 8DD

Ward(s) or groups affected: | Cathedral

From: Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure

RECOMMENDATION

1.

That the licensing sub-committee considers an application made under Section 51 of
the Licensing Act 2003 by Southwark Council’'s environmental protection team (EPT)
for a review of the premises licence issued in respect of the premises known as Thai
Silk, Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London SE1 8DD.

Notes:

a) The grounds for the review are stated in paragraph 12 to 15 of this report. A copy
of the full application is provided as Appendix A.

b) A copy of the current premises licence issued in respect of the premises is
attached to this report as Appendix B.

c) Paragraphs 16 — 24 of this report deals with the representations submitted in
regards to the review application. Copies of the representations are attached as
Appendices C & D.

d) A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the sub-committee in
relation to an application made under the Licensing Act 2003, along with a copy
of the hearing regulations, has been circulated to all parties to the meeting.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Licensing Act 2003

3.

The Licensing Act 2003 provides a licensing regime for:

o The sale of and supply of alcohol
o The provision of regulated entertainment
o The provision of late night refreshment.

Within Southwark, the licensing responsibility is wholly administered by this council.

The Act requires the licensing authority to carry out its functions under the Act with a
view to promoting the four stated licensing objectives. These are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The promotion of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.




176

In carrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard to:

The Act itself

The guidance to the Act issued under Section 182 of the Act

Secondary regulations issued under the Act

The licensing authority’s own statement of licensing policy

The application, including the operating schedule submitted as part of the
application

o Relevant representations.

The applications process involves the provision of all relevant information required
under the Act to the licensing authority with copies provided by the applicant to the
relevant responsible bodies. The application must also be advertised at the premises
and in the local press. The responsible authorities and other persons within the local
community may make representations on any part of the application where relevant to
the four licensing objectives.

The premises licence once issued remains valid for the life of the business unless
surrendered or revoked. However, under section 51(1) of the Act it remains open to
any responsible authority or interested party to apply to the local licensing authority for
a review of the premises licence where there are concerns regarding one or more of
the four stated licensing objectives.

KEY ISSUES FOR CONSIDERATION

The premises licence

9.

The current licence issued in respect of the premises known as Thai Silk, Railway
Arches 94 to 95, Joan Street, London SE1 8DD was transferred to Soho Palace
Limited on 11 August 2015. The licence permits the following licensable activities
during the hours shown:

o Films
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

o Live music
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 03:00

. Recorded music
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00

. Entertainment similar to live/recorded music
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00

. Performances of dance
Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

o Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 23:00 - 03:00

o Sale of alcohol (on & off premises)
Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 03:00



10.

177

o Operating hours of the premises
Monday to Sunday 09:00 — 03:00

A copy of the current premises licence is attached to the report as Appendix B.

Designated premises supervisor

11.

The designated premises supervisor (DPS) is Kah Kit Yap who holds a personal
licence issued by London Borough of Haringey and has been the DPS since 11 August
2015.

The application for a review of the premises licence

12.

13.

14.

15.

On 07 December 2015 an application for the review of the premises licence was
submitted by Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection service. The grounds for
the review relate to the following licensing objective:

o The prevention of public nuisance

The grounds for the review are stated as to address the premises licence after
numerous complaints have been made to Southwark Council regarding public
nuisance and along with numerous visits by Council officers who have witnessed
public nuisance occurring.

The purpose of the review of the premises licence is to seek to address the existing
conditions on the premises licence and to apply further conditions to prevent future
public nuisances being created by this premises.

The review outlines the current conditions relating to the prevention of public nuisance,
gives details of the visits made by Council officers over the previous 18 months, the
complaints received and engagement undertaken by the council with the premises
management. Recommendations for new conditions are included in the review
application, a copy of which is attached as Appendix A.

Representations from responsible authorities

16.

17.

18.

19.

There have been three representations made by responsible authorities as follows:

The council’s health and safety team made representations under the public safety
objective and supports the review. It states that there are no risk assessments made at
the premises under the Noise at Work Regulations 2005. Secondly that management
need to explain and set capacity figures for the each area of the premises.

The council’s licensing team submitted a representation in support of the review under
the prevention of public nuisance and also under the prevention of crime and disorder
and public safety. It asks that this review is looked not only on an individual basis, but
collectively in conjunction with the reviews submitted for the adjacent premises Jack’s
Bar and EV Restaurant as each is contributing to a cumulative public nuisance. The
representation asks for the suspension of conditions relating to live and recorded
music be lifted under section 177A(4) proposes a further condition to be imposed and
adjustments to the conditions proposed by the EPT review.

The public health representation supports the review application under the prevention
of public nuisance and explains the health affects caused by noise pollution stating
that noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on



20.

178

health and wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart
troubles. In addition, it is probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep
deprivation for local residents, as the records of both the council teams’ visits and the
noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of night. Sleep deprivation has
also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and
wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

The responsible authorities representations are attached as Appendix C.

Representations from other persons in support of review application

21.

22.

23.

24.

There are nine representations submitted by other persons, three from the ward
councillors and six from local residents.

The ward councillors support the review and state that the premises has given rise to
noise nuisance and anti-sociable behaviour from not adhering to licence conditions,
allowing patrons to drink outside beyond the hour allowed and in areas outside the
licensable area using the street as an extension of their premises. Also citing music
noise escape from the premises by leaving the premises doors open.

The residents’ representations cite public nuisance from the noise from crowds outside
the premises with some patrons becoming intoxicated, over spilling into the public
areas including the street from loud voices, shouting and screeching. Patrons are also
blocking the safe passage for pedestrians who wish to walk down the street. Other
issues include loud music from the premises with speakers placed near the entrances
and the doors kept open; the noisy collection of refuse, including bottles in the early
hours of the morning; litter, including broken glassware, left in the street for the council
to clear up; vehicle noise from patrons leaving the premises including slamming car
doors; patrons urinating in the street and patrons causing damage to residents
vehicles.

The other persons’ representations are attached as Appendix D.

Response to the review application

25.

At the time of writing the premises licence holder has not submitted a response to the
review application and representation, any submissions received prior to the hearing
will be circulated.

Further information — deregulation of entertainment

26.

27.

28.

29.

Entertainment deregulation came into force on 6 April 2015.

Live unamplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 on any
premises.

Live amplified music is deregulated between 08:00 and 23:00 provided the
audience does not exceed 500 people.

However, live music can become licensable in on-licensed premises if the
licensing authority removes the effect of the deregulation following a licence
review (‘licence review mechanism’).



179

Licensing operating history

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

The initial premises licence was issued in respect of the premises on 29 March 2006.
The licence granted was for the sale of alcohol on and off the premises and late night
refreshment, the opening hours of the premises was 09:00 to 00:30 on Monday to
Saturday and Sunday from 09:00 to 00:00.

On 7 September 2006 an application was submitted to vary the premises licence to
add entertainment and extend the hours of operation to hours on the current licence.
The application was opposed by the police, planning, the ward councillor and a
resident. The licence to vary was granted by the licensing sub-committee.

The licensing authority was contacted by a member of staff that the designated
premises supervisor (DPS) and joint premises licence holder of the premises, had left
the premises. A warning letter was sent to on 20 July 2015 advising that it was an
offence to serve alcohol at the premises while there was no DPS in place.

The premises licence holder informed the officer that they had sold the business and
had been assured by the new owners that they would transfer the premises licence
and vary the DPS.

On 31 July 2015 at 21:05 a visit was made to the premises by a licensing officer
working on the night time economy team. On approach they could hear loud music
consisting of a heavy bass, from The Cut. They observed dozens of people drinking
outside on the Styles House side of the TfL ventilation shaft. There were people
outside Thai Silk blocking Isabella Street. Pint glasses were everywhere and not being
collected. They observed that Thai Silk was blasting music, and the other two
premises were equally loud, trying to compete. All premises had their doors and
windows open.

At 21:15 the officers visited Thai Silk and found all the concertina doors wide open,
loud music being played with a heavy bass beat, a DJ shouting over the music , their
voice amplified by the use of a microphone. In the officer’s opinion the music and DJ
noise would be audible in residents’ homes.

Mr Kah Kit Yap advised that he had taken over ownership of the premises from 27
May 2015. Tthere was a sign in the window which stated that “Thai Silk is now under
new management owned by The Royal China Group". Mr Yap was advised to close
the doors, which he did do, customers became confused over the closed doors giving
the impression to the officers that the doors were normally kept open.

The officers entered the premises and found the music to be very loud with patrons
whooping and shouting to the music, on reaching the rear of the premises they found
the fire exit wide open, Mr Yap was advised to close this door. The following issues
were also found:

o Breach of condition 8002 - door to nightclub did not have sign asking people to
leave quietly.

o Breach of condition 9502 - no evacuation procedure available with staff records.

o Breach of condition 9503 - no noise checks

o Premises licence not available.

A warning letter was sent to Mr Kah Kit Yap for the breaches on 5 August 2015,
copies of the warning letters are attached as Appendix E.



39.

40.

41.

42.

180

On 7 August 2015 at 20:30 a follow up visit was made to Thai Silk. Tthe premises was
still operating without a DPS. However Mr Yip showed the licensing officer a
completed application form for transfer that he intended to submit. Mr Yip stated that if
DJ style entertainment is being provided then the exterior doors would be closed at
20:30 but if the music was background only then doors will be closed by 22:00. The
outside area was being managed well, staff were being sent out to clear empties. The
music level was not excessive on this occasion. The premises was not as busy as in
recent weeks with little noise from patrons outside. At the rear of the TFL vent the
officers observed empty drink bottles and cans with Tesco carrier bags.

On 11 August 2015 the premise licence was transferred to Soho Palace Limited and
the DPS was varied to Kah Kit Yap with immediate affect.

On 28 August 2015 at 20:15 council officers visited the area and on arrival noticed
crowds of people standing on the walkway outside Ev's bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk
drinking and chatting. Thai Silk had their front doors open and music was playing very
loudly. All three venues were playing loud music and had their entire frontage open
and people sitting opposite side of walkway and passageway in the gardens. Security
SIA staff were observed in the outside area. There were approximately 100 plus
people outside at the time of the visit. Music was being played at entertainment level,
amplified to a volume that would cause significant local public nuisance.

Further visits were made during September and on 25 September 2015 at 21:00
officers who were monitoring outside Styles house on the Hatfield side and heard that
noise was evident, especially at bass volume. The officers made their way to Isabella
Street which was busy with patrons and observed that the front doors of all premises
were open and that loud music was being played. The DPS from Thai Silk seemed to
recognise the officers and shortly after music levels from Thai Silk were reduced and
the front doors closed.

The local area

43.

A map of the area is attached to this report as Appendix F. The premises is identified
by a diamond at the centre of the map. For purposes of scale only, the circle on the
map has a 100 metre radius. The following licensed premises including terminal hours
are also shown on the map:

. EV Restaurant Bar, 97-99 Isabella Street, London SE1(Monday to Sun till
01:00)

o Jack’s Bar Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 (Sunday till 22:30, Monday to
Wednesday till 23:30 and Thursday to Saturday till 00:30)

Southwark council statement of licensing policy

44,

45.

This application was received prior to 01 January 2015, therefore the licensing policy
in force at the time of application should be used for the purpose of assisting with the
determination of this review application.

Council assembly approved Southwark’s statement of licensing policy 2011-14 on 12
October 2011. Sections of the statement that are considered to be of particular
relevance to this application are:

o Section 3 which sets out the purpose and scope of the policy and reinforces the
four licensing objectives.



181

o Section 5 which sets out the council’s approach with regard to the imposition of
conditions including mandatory conditions to be attached to the licence.

o Section 6 details other relevant council and government policies, strategies,
responsibilities and guidance, including the relevant articles under the Human
Rights Act 1998.

o Section 7 provides general guidance on dealing with crime and disorder and
deals with licensing hours.

o Section 8 provides general guidance on ensuring public safety including safe
capacities.

o Section 9 provides general guidance on the prevention of nuisance.
o Section 10 provides general guidance on the protection of children from harm.

46. The purpose of Southwark’s statement of licensing policy is to make clear to applicants
what considerations will be taken into account when determining applications and
should act as a guide to the sub-committee when considering the applications.
However, the sub-committee must always consider each application on its own merits
and allow exceptions to the normal policy where these are justified by the
circumstances of the application.

Resource implications

47. No fee is payable in respect of an application for licence review.

Consultation

48. Consultation has been carried out on this application in accordance with the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003. A public notice was exhibited outside the premises for a
period of 28 days.

Community impact statement

49. Each application is required by law to be considered upon its own individual merits
with all relevant matters taken into account.

SUPPLEMENTARY ADVICE FROM OTHER OFFICERS

Director of Law and Democracy

50. The sub-committee is asked to determine, under Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003,
an application, made under Section 51 of the same act, for a review of premises
licence. At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority or any other person may ask the licensing authority to review the licence
because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing
objectives.

51. The principles which sub-committee members must apply are set out below.

Principles for making the determination

52. The licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider an application for review of a
premises licence where:



53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

182

o The application is properly made in accordance with Section 51 of the Act

o The applicant has given notice in accordance with Section 51(3) of the Act

o The advertising requirements provided for under Section 51(3) of the Act are
satisfied

o The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review not to be
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious

o The licensing authority has considered the ground(s) of review to be relevant to
one or more of the licensing objectives.

The four licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The protection of public safety

The prevention of nuisance

The protection of children from harm.

Each objective must be considered to be of equal importance. The authority must,
having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take such of the
following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
The steps are to:

Modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding any condition
Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence

Remove the designated premises supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months

Revoke the licence.

For the purpose of determining a relevant representation under section 52 of the Act a
“relevant representation” means representations which:

o Are relevant to one or more of the licensing objectives

o Are made by the holder of the premises licence, a responsible authority or an
other person within the prescribed period

o Have not been withdrawn

o If made by an interested party (who is not also a responsible authority), that they
are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority frivolous or vexatious.

Modifications of conditions and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed
either permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.

The authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds that the review does not
require it to take any steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

In deciding what remedial action if any it should take, the authority must direct its mind
to the causes or concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action
should generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response.

It is of particular importance that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the
licensing objectives in the circumstances that gave rise to the application for review.



Reasons

183

60. Where the authority determines an application for review it must notify the
determination and reasons why for making it to:

The holder of the licence

The applicant

Any person who made relevant representations

The chief officer of police for the area (or each police area) in which the premises
are situated.

Hearing procedures

61. Subject to the licensing hearing regulations, the licensing committee may determine its
own procedures. Key elements of the regulations are that:

The hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority. Cross
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considered that it is
required for it to consider the representations.

Members of the authority are free to ask any question of any party or other
person appearing at the hearing.

The committee must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which
to exercise their rights to:

o Address the authority

o If given permission by the committee, question any other party.

o In response to a point which the authority has given notice it will require
clarification, give further information in support of their application.

The committee shall disregard any information given by a party which is not
relevant:

o To the particular application before the committee, and
o The licensing objectives.

The hearing shall be in public, although the committee may exclude the public
from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking
place in private.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party the authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable) either before
the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

62. This matter relates to the review of the premises licence under section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003. Regulation 26(1) (a) requires the sub-committee to make its
determination at the conclusion of the hearing.

Council’s multiple roles and the role of the licensing sub-committee

63. Sub-committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to consider
the application from the perspective of the council as authority responsible respectively



64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

184

for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety, public health, childrens’
services and the planning authority.

Members should note that the licensing sub-committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The sub-committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, members should disregard the council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the licensing law, guidance
and the council’s statement of licensing policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the licensing sub-committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The sub-committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that is
to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, or the likelihood or unlikelihood of the occurrence of some future event,
the occurrence of which would be relevant. The licensing sub-committee must give
fair consideration to the contentions of all persons entitled to make representations to
them.

The licensing sub-committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Members will be aware of the council’'s code of conduct which requires them to declare
personal and prejudicial interests. The code applies to members when considering
licensing applications. In addition, as a quasi-judicial body, members are required to
avoid both actual bias, and the appearance of bias.

The sub-committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the sub committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the application
when making their decision. The sub-committee has a duty under section 17 Crime
and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent crime and
disorder in the borough.

Interested parties, responsible authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the sub-committee to the magistrates’ court within a period of 21 days
beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing authority of
the decision to be appealed against.

Guidance

71.

Members are required to have regard to the Department for Culture, Media and Sport
guidance in carrying out the functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does
not cover every possible situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and



185

carefully understood, members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full
reasons must be given if this is the case.

Strategic Director of Finance and Corporate Services
72. The head of community safety and enforcement has confirmed that the costs of this

process are borne by the service.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Background papers Held At Contact
Licensing Act 2003 Southwark Licensing, Kirty Read
DCMS Guidance to the Act C/o Community Safety & |[Phone number:
Secondary Regulations Enforcement, 160 Tooley (020 7525 5748
Southwark Statement of Licensing Street, London, SE1

Policy 2QH

Case file

APPENDICES

No. Title

Appendix A Review application

Appendix B Premises licence

Appendix C Representations from responsible authorities

Appendix D Representations from other persons

Appendix E warning letters

Appendix F Map of local area

AUDIT TRAIL

Lead Officer | Deborah Collins, Strategic Director of Environment and Leisure
Report Author | Dorcas Mills, Principal Licensing Officer
Version | Final
Dated | 13 January 2016
Key Decision? | No
CONSULTATION WITH OTHER OFFICERS / DIRECTORATES / CABINET

MEMBER
Officer Title Comments sought | Comments included
Director of Law and Democracy Yes Yes
Strategic Director of Finance and Yes Yes
Governance
Cabinet Member No No
Date final report sent to Constitutional Team 13 January 2016




186

APPENDIX A thwarK |

/

“r
r i - LOUnCH
1 i

Southwark L:censmg Team
Community Safety EHTS,
3" Floor Hub 2
160 Tooley Street
PO Box 64529
London SE1 5LX

E-mail: licensing@southwak.gov.uk

App]icaﬂon for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Mark Prickett, on behalf of Southwark Council’s Environmental Protectl(m Team

{Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premlses described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Thai Silk
Railway Arches 94 To 95 Joan Street

Post town London Post code (if known) SE1 8DA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Soho Palace Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
849435

Part 2 - Applicant details

[am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)




187 -

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates ‘ ]
(please complete (A) below) . L

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes
Mr [ w™rs [ Miss [ Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

7 Please fick v yes
Iam 18 years old or over ' ]
Current postal
address if
different from
premises .
address
Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

X-mail address
{optional)

(B) PETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




188

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer)
Environmental Protection Team

Regulatory Services

Southwark Council

3rd floor, Hub 2

160 Tooley Street

London

SE1 2QH

Telephone number (if any)
Direct line; G207 525 0023
EPT: 0207 525 4261

E-mail address (opticnal)
mark. prickett@southwark.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v’
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4} the protection of children from harm

1>




189

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
The review application is submitted to address the premises licence at Thai Silk, Railway Arch 94 &

95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA after numerous complaints have been made to Southwark Council regarding

public nuisance along with numerous visits by council officers to the premises who have witnessed .
public nuisance occuring.




190

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Southwark Council's Environmental Protection Team {EPT) submit a review application for Thai Silk,
Railway Arch 94 & 95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA to address the existing premises licence no: 849435,
granted 11 August 2015. .

EPT seek to review existing conditions and apply further conditions to prevent future public nuisance
being created from this premises.

PREMISES S{TE CONTEXT :
There are 6 railway arches located between Joan Street (to the north and east), Hatfields (to the west)
and |sabella Street (to the south), SE1 8DA. The arches are numbered from 94 to 99.

Thai 5ilk premises covers 2 aches, numhbered 94 & 95, with arch 94 dedicated to being the restaurant
and arch 95 the bar.

Thai Silk is believed to have been in operation since 2006, with a recent change in management in
2015, EPT met with the new management for the first time in March 2015 (details of visit below) and

as such information relating to this review application will commence from March 2015.

The 7 relevant conditions placed on the licence to address the ‘prevention of public nuisance’
licensing objective are as follows;

311 - That natices shall be displayed at all doors to the premises requestmg that customers feave the
premises in a quiet and orderly manner

342 - That regulor parameter checks around the premises for noise escape or noisy patrons and
measures to be taken when there is noise escape, or noisy patron.

343 - That restriction shalf be put on the use of the outside area after 23:00 hours.

344 - That the attendees of private parties and functions are directed by a competent member of staff
to the rear entrance of the premises when leaving the event beyond the hour of (00.00) 12 midnight

345 - That customers are asked or encouraged by competent staff not to drink on the external parts of
the restqurant beyond 11pm on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.

346 - That the licensee or agent prevent Ioca!;sed nuisance that originated from the Thai Restaurant
premises.

347 - The volume of music after 23:00 hours will be reduced to a level that does not go beyond the
premises.

INVESTIGATION & COMPLAINT HISTORY

The council has undertaken a long investigation process with Thai Silk, prior to and since the new
management has taken over. Relative correspondence and details of site meetings between both
parties are detailed below.

All relevant information is presented in time order for the following separate sections;
- NTE visits

- Noise & Nuisance Team complaints

- Council correspondence with the premises.




191

¢ NTE VISITS

Southwark’s Licensing department run a Night Time Economy Team (NTE) that operates on both
Friday & Saturday nights. All NTE visits to Thai Silk are detailed in Appendix 1 however highlights of
relevant visits and officer actions are summarised below;

May 2015 16/5/15 - NTE visit at 00:19 - “Had the ‘Please leave Quietly signs displayed’ it was very
quiet we visited at 00:19hrs.”. To note that no issues caused from premises when all patrons inside.
Demonstrating that when patrons inside and doors closed then no public nuisance being caused.

29/5/15 - NTE visit at 22:31 - “RnB style music was being played in the premises...the installation of
lobby doors would ald in reducing sound escape”. Loud amplified music leakage from the premises.

July 2015 31/7/15 - NTE visit at 21:03 - “Visited area and on approach can hear LAM {Loud Audible
Music), esp heavy bass, from The Cut. Nice evening, dozens of people drinking outside on the Styles
House side of the TEL ventilation shaft. Pint glasses everywhere, not being collected. Thai Silk is
blasting music, and the others are equally loud trying to compete. All premises have doors and
windows open.” ] )

21:15 “All doors and windows open on nightclub side. Bass heavy LAM with DJ with amplified
shouting over the mic. ID'd myself to doorman and asked to speak to manager. Spoke to Mr Kah Kit
Yap who said he was the manager. People inside are whooping loudly and shouting to the music and
in my opinion it would be audible in nearby residents homes. Advised Mr Yap to close his windows
and doors and reduce the noise levels. He said he took over the restaurant on 27" May 2015. Mr Yap
closed the doors and windows and as he was talking time | noticed a male hurt himself on the glass
front door as he was expecting it to be open. it appeared as though the doors are normally always
open, as a number of customers seemed surprised to have to open the door. There is a sign at the
front of the premises: "Friendly notice: Thai Silk is now under new management owned by The Royal
China Group®. Facing the premises, the left side is a nightclub and the right side is the restaurant. We
went inside to look around atid it was extremely loud with the DJ shouting over the bass heavy music
and people continually whooping and shouting to the music. Found the rear fire exit wide open,
advised Mr Yap to close immediately as it should be available for emergency use. Private party
| upstairs. Went into staff office. Saw FRA
{Fire Risk Assessment) - it raises a humber
of issues that require action. Dated June
2015. CCTV recordings viewed. Breach of
condition 311 - door to nightclub did not
have sign asking people to leave quietly.
Breach of condition 341 - no evaclation
procedure available with staff records.
Breach of condition 342 - no noise checks.
Mr Yap said he asks people to come
inside after 22:00hrs, Summary at bar but
licence not available. Premises requires
an acoustic lobby for the entertainment it
provides.” NTE officer noted loud
amplified music leakage out of premises
with door open, drinks and patrons
permitted beyond the premises
boundary and witnessed breaches of
existing premises licence conditions.

Aug 2015 7/8/15 - NTE visit at 20:30 -
“Spoke with Andy Yap DPS of Thai Silk.
Fire Risk assessment and staff training
documents provided. Was shown copy of
transfer paperwork. He stated that if DJ




192

style entertainment is being provided then the exterior doors will be closed at 20:3Chrs but if
backgraund only the doors will be closed by 22:00hrs. Qutside area being managed well, staff being
sent ouf to clear empties. Music level not excessive in my opinion. Not as busy as in recent weeks,
not much noise from patrons outside.” :

28/8/15 — NTE visit at 20:15 - “Arrived noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway outside Ev's
bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai silk had their front doors open music was.very
loud. All three venues were playing loud music and have their entire frontage open and people sitting
opposite side of walkway and passageway. There were approximately 100+ people outside at the time
of our visit. Music was entertainment level amplified significant focal public nuisance.” All 3 premises
witnessed causing a local public nuisance from patrons creating noise whilst beyond the premises
boundary and from loud amplified music leaking from the premises with front doors open, Pic
above from NTE officer.

Sept 2015 25/9/15 - NTE visit at 21:00 “Stood outside Styles house at the Hatfields side and music
noise was evident, especially bass. Isabella Street itself was busy with patrons, front doaors of all
premises were open and playing loud music. DPS from Thai Silk recognised me but didn't approach,
shortly after music levels from Thai Silk were reduced and the front doors closed. ¥ Patrons permitted
beyond premises boundary, loud amplified music leaking from premises. Officer suggests
management knew they were operating in breach of public nuisance ficensing objective and only
acted responsibly when saw NTE officer.

e NOISE & NUISANCE TEAM COMPLAINTS

30/4/15 — Complaint to Noise Team at 22:05. Loud Audible Music from licensed premises on Isabella
Street. No visit made by Noise Team to substantiate,

1/5/15 - Complaint to Noise Team made on 8" re 1" May. Alleged public nuisance from
people/patrons leaving premises on Isabella Street. :

23/7/15 — Complaint to Noise
Team at 21:50. Loud Audible
Music from licensed premises on
Isabella Street. No visit made by
Noise Team to substantiate.
Picture opposite sent through as
evidence;

To note that all but one cormplaint
is logged at 2205 or earlier.

Important to note that residents
refused visits from Noise Team
officers and were utllising the
Noise Team service to record -
when disturbance was occurring
so it could be logged on council :
complaint database. This list does not include the numerous direct email complaints received by the
Licensing Team.

‘s COUNCIL CORRESPONDACE WIiTH THAI SILK

{Sept 2014 A draft ‘Isabella Street Action Plan’ is drawn up by Jacks which outlined measures to
prevent continued public nuisance from occurring from Jacks and other 2 premises on Isabella Street.
For the fult content of the action plan please see Appendix 2.

Pec 2014 Emails with Jacks confirming all 3 premises had agreed to adopt measures in action p]an
Thai Silk management had verbally agreed to comply with this Action Plan.)

March/April 2015 Site visit on 6™ March with EPT, Licensing, Highways & representatives from Thal




193

Silk, Jacks & EV. To note that Thai Silk new management team in charge at present was in attendance

at this meeting.

EPT foltow up email dated 5% April outlining current stance with public nuisance, recommended
measures to adopt to prevent public nuisance occurring and following warning of review;

“tt is for management to adequately control noise & patrons over the coming warmer months when al
fresco drinking/dining is likely to be of high demand on a regular basis. Should substantiated
compluaints continue over the corning months then EPT will have no other option than to review the
premises licences which could result in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions
being placed upon the ficence or possibly even revocation.” '

A copy of the full email can be found in Appendix 3.
No correspondence was received back to EPT from this email.

Sept/Oct 2015 After NTE visits on 31% July & 28" August 2015 whereby NTE officers witnessed
substantial public nuisance from Thai Silk, EPT decision to review Thai Silk’s premises licence on
prevention of public nuisance grounds.

CONCLUSION ' .
Southwark Council has carried out investigation against this premises for over 1.5 years, dating from
February 2014 to present. Due to the recent change in management at Thai Silk in spring of 2015,
details of visits and correspondence with the new premises management since this date is only
considered for this review application.

The investigation has totalled numerous officer hours in the office responding to repéated complaints
against the premises, corresponding with and meeting with the premises as well as a numerous
investigative hours spent by officers on the NTE service.

Whilst there are some visits made by the NTE team, as detailed in Appendix 1, that state that Thai Silk
has been compliant with premises licence conditions and Action Plan measures, there has more
importantly however been instances since spring of 2015 of Thai Silk management not adequately
addressing the following;

- Control the amplified music level within the premises and noise leakage from the premises.
- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace to prevent patrons spilling out in Isabella
Street and beyond.

- Management of patrons whilst in the external front terrace from causing a public noise disturbance. .

- Responded to advice from EPT which outlined site specific measures to prevent public nuisance from
occurring.

Repeated witnessed instances of loud amplified music noise and patron noise from Thai Silk has led
EPT to determine that this premises has caused a long standing public ruisance to neighbouring
residents and as such premises management have not proven to operate the business with adequate
regard to the prevention of public nuisance licensing objective. '

On the first meeting of EPT and current Thai Silk management in March 2015 it was made clear of the
nature of on-going public nuisance complaints Southwark had received and verbally warned of
possible review action should the complaints not be remedied through this new management
structure. This warning was followed up in via email to the previous Thal Silk manager on 15/4/15.
Despite this verbal and written warning, substantial public nuisance was witnessed from the premises
on 31/7/15 along with numerous premises licence breaches. The new management had advised the

" NTE officer on this date that they had been in full operation for 2 months.

A month later on 28/8/15 substantial public noise nuisance was witnessed again by NTE officers from




194

toud audible music leaking from the premises while the concertina and front doors were all open.
Patrons were also permitted to take drinks beyond the premises boundary into Isabella Street.

On the 25/9/15 during another NTE visit, a licensing officer noted that “Isabella Street itself was busy
with patrons, front doors of alf premises were open and playing loud music. DPS from Thai Silk
recognised me but didn't approach, shortly after music levels from Thai Silk were reduced and the
front doors closed”, This event demonstrating that the new management structure in place was
conscious of the sensitivity of the area with regards to noise, of the need to lower music levels and of
the recommended guidance to control public nuisance, however remedial action was only taken once
a Southwark officer was present. This incident therefore provides EPT with little confidence that the
new management structure will effectively contral public nuisance from the Thal Silk premises with
the existing suite of premises licence conditions.

EPT now consider that a review of the premises licence is the only option to appropriately address the
public nuisance issues at Thai Silk.

EPT therefore seek to review existing conditions on Thai Silk premises licence and apply further
conditions to prevent neighbouring residents from future public nuisance being created from this
premises.

RECOMMENDATION
EPT consider the main issues creating public nuisance are from loud amplified music from within the
premises and patron noise whilst the external frontage area is in use prior to 10pm.

The level of music noise within the premises when concertina doors are open and the external
frontage area is in use is, through numerous officer visits, considered too loud. This is believed to also
raise the volume of speech from patrons to able to speak to one another, with a cumulative impact of
increased noise.

The vast majority of complaints from residents occur prior to the 10pm after which the external area
closes. As such relevant conditions are required to address this,

From review of the complaints and NTE visits, once all patrons are inside post 10pm the other public
nuisance issues are from noise leakage from premises when the front door is opening for
access/egress and noise from patrons leaving the area. '

To follow is a list of existing conditions to be removed and new conditions to be attached to premises
licence 849435, which EPT consider relevant in order for Thai Silk to effectively contrel public
nuisance. For the Licensing Sub-Committee’s consideration;

REMOVAL OF CONDITIONS;
Removal of 311 “That notices shall be displayed at afl doors to the premises requesting that customers
feave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner”. Spirit of condition to be kept be reworded below.

Removal of 342 - That regular parameter checks around the premises for noise escape or noisy
patrons, and measures to be taken when there Is noise escape, or noisy patron. Spirit of condition to
be kept be reworded below.

Removal of 343 - That restriction shall be put on the use of the outside area after 23:00 hours. Spirit of
condition to be kept be reworded below and outdoor area to cease use at 22:00hrs.

Removal of 344 - That the attendees of private parties and functions are directed by a competent
member of staff to the rear entrance of the premises when leaving the event beyond the hour of
{00.00) 12 midnight.




195

Removal of 345 - That customers are asked or encouraged by competent stajj‘ not to drmk on the
external parts of the restaurant beyond 11pm on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.

Removal of 346 - That the licensee or agent prevent localised nuisance that originated from the Thai
Restgurant premises. ‘

Removal of 347 - The volume of music after 23:00 hours will be reduced to a level that does not go
beyond the premises.

NEW CONDITIONS;

Please note that for all reference to ‘external frontage area’, please refer to Appendix 4 for an
indicative plan.

e Asound limiting device shall be installed, set and maintained, to ensure the maximum levels of
volume and hass of music, song or speech from licensed entertainment permitted by the
amplification system, does not cause a public nuisance in the vicinity of the premises or intrude
Inside the nearest or most exposed noise sensitive premises,

» Al audio and musical equipment used in the premises, or brought into the premises by third
parties which is permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or the Live Music Act 2012, shall be
played through the installed sound limiting device.

e During any licensed entertainment on the premises, permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 or
the Live Music Act 2012, all doors, concertina doors and windows shall remain closed (except for
access or egress).

e Any background music played {for when concertina doors are open) shall remain at a volume that
permits normal conversation and that the volume control of any music is behind the bar/counter
and is in the full control of staff at all times. '

s There will be no patron access ta and from the premises via the use of the rear door, except for
use in case of emergency.

e  Acoustic seals and brushes and self-closers (in accordance with BS 6459 Pt. 1 1984) shall be
installed to all doors so as to minimise sound escape from the premises.

s An acoustic lobby of adequate dimensions and providing sufficient residence time shall be
installed to the front door entrance to minimise sound escape from the premises, ensuring that
all doors open in the direction of escape in case of emergency.

e Sound insulation shall be installed to baffle any intake and extract vents or air extraction systems
to prevent sound escape from the premises.

e The premises shall be adequately ventilated to allow doors and windows to remain closed during
licensed entertainment.

o Al external plant required for the operation of the premises (air handling plant, condensers,
kitchen extraction systems, etc.} shall be designed, installed and maintained to ensure that noise
output from the external plant does not cause a public nuisance or intrude inside the nearest, or
most exposed, noise sensitive premises.

+ Amplified music, song or speech shall not be broadcast in external areas at any time.




196

~ No external areas of the premises, including the external frontage area, shall be used for the
purposes of licensed entertainment.

External waste handling, collections, deliveries and the cleaning of external areas shall only occur
between the hours of 09,00hrs and 23.00hrs.

There shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment to and from the premises
hetween the hours of 23.00hrs and 09.00hrs.

The use of the external frontage area, except for smoking, shall cease at 22:00hrs at which point
all patrons will be instructed to move indoors.

At 22:00, if not already done so, the external terrace canopy shall be deployed to cover the
designated smoking area,

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 22:00hrs.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of external frontage area at
any time.

After 22:00hrs, customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to
smoke must be restricted to the external frontage area, No more than 5 customers will be
permitted to remain in this designated smoking area at any one time,

Clearly legibfe signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting that patrons leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner that is
respectful to neighbours.

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be
seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do riot take drinks outside after 22:00hrs.

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed in the external frontage area, where it can
easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons are not permitted to take drinks off
the premises and into Isabella Street.

When licensed entertainment is being provided the premises management shall carry out regular
checks to monitor the sound level at the closest noise sensitive lacation{s} to the premises and

- shall ensure that the sound level of the entertainment does not cause a public nuisance in the
vicinity of the premises at the/those location(s). A written record of sound level checks shall be
kept and shall contain details of: the time, date and location of each check, the person who
undertook the check and any actions taken as a result of the check. Each check shall be sighed in
the record by the person who made the check. The monitoring record shall be kept at the
premises and made available to officers of the police or council on request.

The premises licence holder shall display telephone numbers for local taxi companies and permit
patrons to wait inside the premises until the arrival of the taxi.

The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local residents to contact
management of the premises as and when necessary. '

A comprehensive Dispersal Policy shall be preduced and implementéd at the premises, with all
staff trained on the most up to date policy. A record of staff training on the Dispersal Policy shall
be kept at the premises and a copy of the policy and training records be made available to the




197

council or police on request,

e  Alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate consumption in the area
around the premises and is supplied in sealed containers that require a tool such as a bottle
opener or corkscrew to be opened. =

e There shall be no new entry or re-entry of patrons to the premises after 01:00hrs, other than
those who temporarily leave to smoke a cigarette.

e That all licensable activity will cease 30 minutes before closing times

Additional comments for committee / responsible authorities to consider;
- Capacity limit for external area i
- SIA security condition for Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.




198

. . Please tick v yes
Have you made an application for review relating to the . - ]
premises before
If yes please state the date of that application Day Month Year

HEERREEE

?you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were
and when you made them : '

N/A




199

Please tick v/

¢ I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities X
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate _

¢ I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my X
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signature_s (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

......-4--.............-‘.....-........---.............“-.....-..........--....--........n-...-.......-....g.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Mark Prickett (Principal Enforcement Officer)

Environmental Protection Team

Regulatory Services

Southwark Council

3rd floor, Hub 2

160 Tooley Street

Post town , Post Code
London SE120QH

Telephone number (if any) 0207 525 0023

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optionaly mark. prickett@southwark.gov.uk '

Nofes for Guidance

1. A responsible authotity includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

2. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

3. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which
are included in the grounds for review if available.

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

6. This is the address which we shall use to cortespond with you about this application.




LK NTE VISITS (28/2/2014 — 7/11/2015) - To note: All visits which have been recorded against Isabella Street (‘The Street’) have been kept as generally these
efer to all 3 licensed premises. Some NTE visits have comments relating to Thai Silk but have been recorded against a different premises on Isabella Street, in
nstances relative Thai Silk comments have been highlighted.

200

APPeNDIX 1

H desc aofficer | name address Adtext _
/2014 | 23:30 | Wesley | THAISILK Railway | Visit to premises with KVD re’ noise complaints.We ohserved the premises from Isabella Street opposite the
NTE McArth | RESTAURA | Arches | premisesentrance for a few minutes. At that time there was minimal soundescape from the premises while
Visit ur NT & BAR . | 94-95, the entrance door was closed. The soundescape when the door is shut is not, IMQ, likely to give rise to
Joan SN.There were not seats placed outside of the premises and there were nopeople congregating outside of the
Street v_,mB_mmm 5 females and 1 male left the premises. They were speaking to eachother at a ‘normal’ _m<m_ and did

not loiter outside of the premises;they remained in [sabella Street for a few moments talking
amongstthemselves, and continued to talk at a normal level that would not,IMO, give rise to SN. It was noted,
however, that when the entrancedoor is opened temporarily to let people in or out the sound escapefrom the
premises rises significantly. When the entrance door wasepened a dance music track {'Break of Dawn' by
Rhythm on the Loose)could cleary be heard outside of the premises. If the doors are everkept propped open
the level of sound escape could possibly give riseto SN IMO.We went to the premises entrance. An IC1 female
door supervisor wascontrolling access and egress to / from the front entrance. 1 1.D’dmyself and asked to
speak to the manager. The door supervisor left andthen returned with an IC4 male who identified himself as
KhalifaRashid (KR) and who stated that he was the manager of the premises. 11.D’d my self to KR and apprised
him of recent noise complaints inregards to the premises. | advised him to ensure that customersentering /
leaving the premises must be managed in such a way so thattheir actions do not give rise to noise nuisance. |
advised him thatstaff should meonitor customer behaviour and ensure that theirbehaviour does not give rise to
nuisance.f told KR that sound escape rises significantly when the entrance dooris open to allow access / egress
and that KR should regularly monitorthe level; of sound escape from the premises. | advised that he
shouldconsider installing a lobby entrance to minimise sound escape from thepremises and that he should
ensure that the entrance door is not keptpropped open at any time.] conducted a full inspection and also
undertook an induction with KR.The premises were compliant but thefollowing issues were noted:1.1
recommended that the perimeter checks required by condition 9503are kept in a written log.2. Some
m3m_.wm._._n< escape routs were partially obstructed by goods /objects.3. The emergency escape routes were
not clearly delineated bysufficient sighage.4. All staff should be trained in the use of the fire extinguishers
atthe premises and be aware of the extinguishers locations.5. The rear fire exit is also used as an exit /
entrance to thepremises, to minimise sound escape it should not be kept propped open.Compliance letter to
follow.




201

Fa _,:mm

2014 | 23:15 THAESILK | Railway Arches 18/ 4/2014 23:20 'FRC premises was closed at the time of visitshutters were down.
NTE Chowdh | RESTAURA | 94-95, Joan )
Visit ury NT & BAR | Street
premis
es
closed
ATOV
21:45 | Mark THE STREET | Street Blpu, Visited area to assess noise from licensed premises. Some musicbreakout from Jacks when premises
NTE Orton Joan Street, door opens te admit patrons, samenoise from patrons cutside speaking whilst smoking and drinking
Visit London butnot excessive. : _

2014 | 21:17 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches | 21:17 - 12/7/16 - IMT & SUE HUNTER THAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR, 94-95 JOAN STREET, LONDON,
NTE Tear 94 To 95, Joan SE1 8DAPremises very quiet no customers inside or outside no music emantingfrom the premises
Visit Street, London,

. SE1 8DD

2014 | 21:45 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches | 21:45-12/7/14 - JMT & SUE HUNTERTHAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR, 94-95 JOAN STREET, LONDON,
NTE Tear 94 To 95, loan SE1 8DA —Saw a few more people in premises and decided to go in a speak to theManager. Mr Po Lee
Visit Street, London, ~ | the owner came to speak to me. | explained that thecouncil had been recieving complaints about

SE1 8DD

noise along the walkwayand outside the premises along there. | said that the complaint wasnot about
his premises but that he should be mindful that when he hasmusic on that his doors should be closed
to prevent noise escape. lasked what time he brings people in from outside and he said 22:00hrs.Mr
Po Lee has been very proactive and has installed a sound limitingdevice at his premises (although not a
condition), He said that DaveSwaby had visited him appx 1 month ago and given advice re pointingthe
speaker away from the door and in towards the premises and that hehad done that, although he said
that his sound limitewr had broken atthe time but he now has it repaired and it is working. ATOV no
peoplenocise or noise from music..




202

00:15 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches 39/7/2014 00:15 JMT & COTTHAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR, 94-95 JOAN STREET, LONDON, SE1

NTE Tear 94 To 95, Joan 8DA(00:15) Premises shutters down could see staff through shuttersclosing up. No noise emanting

Visit Street, London, | from prtemises. Looked like premisesjust closed as a few patrons hanging about outside getting ready

SE18DD toleave. All quiet outside though.Walked back to the car and whilst writing my notes 4 males came

fromthe walkway shouting and jokingh about (3 black males and onw whitemale, they got into an audi
parked directly in front of us). They putthe music from the vehicle loud and then turned it down
anthen itwent up again, One of them went back to the walkway and tehn cameback to the car.
Although | did not see theses males come out oflack’s thaat is where I think they came from as all the
otherpremises weher closed. We left at 00:30.

18:24 | Kristie JACKS Railway Arch 96, | Visited Isabella St area and took some photos. Huge numbers of peopleoutside EV and Jacks (and'to'a

NTE Ashend Joan Street much lesser extent, a few people o/sThai Silk} and we had trouble getting through the crowds. Went

Visit en T"insideJacks and spoke to Michael. Advised we could hear bass from quite adistance and asked for it to
be lowered. He said it is the busiestthey've ever-been. Explained that problems need to be addressed.

22:13 | Kristie | JACKS Railway Arch 96, | Still'a large number of people outside and music can be heard asdoors are open.

NTE Ashend Joan Street :

Visit en .




203

8/2014

20:00 | Wesley | JACKS Railway Arch 96, | 8/8/2014 20:00 WIMVisitto’ _mmcm:m Street with Sarah Zméz_m: szv to observe
NTE McArth Joan Street ncﬂo:._m%mrmsoc_, in: _,mmm_dm to: ._mn_a vV W Thai mu_x o: mnn«om_nr to _mmam:m md.mmﬂ from Hatfield
Visit ur ﬁém_x_:m vmm.ﬁ m.E_mm_._o:m& Qosa :o_mm ooc_o_ cm heard m_.a _:n«mmmma m_m:_*_nm:ﬂz u< ﬁ:mdam_ém
reached gm Junction’ of _mm_um__m mﬁwmmﬁ and Im%m_% ._._‘_mﬁm s_.m_,m munqox_amﬁm_< mm nmov_m QH,_:_A_:@
mao_c:m\ m:n_ socia :mmnamm the ﬁm m.% flsabella Street. The external (terrace) areas ofEV, Jacks
and Thai Silk were all being used to’ nmnmn&\ Isabella Street, whilst busy, was easily traversable and
IMO awheelchair or pushchair would have been able to navigate the streetwithout any problems. On
discussing this issue with SN she agreed withme.RnB style music was being played at Jacks and could
clearly be heardall along Isabella Street and at the junction of Isabella Street andHatfields. The bass
content of the music was very prominent, althoughthe high and mid range frequencies of the music
being played were notexcessive.Crowd noise from Isabella Street could be heard at the entry to
Styleshouse, but was unlikely, IMO; to be the cause of SNN.There were SIA door supervisors at each
premises and what appeared tobe an SIA marshal positioned on Isabella Street directly outside
ofJacks.SN took various photos of the locale. <<m :oﬁmn_ H:mﬁ H:mq. were m_moumou_m o_:z_csm\ smoking,
and socialising in the passage way cmgmm:_mmcm__m Street and the r/0 the tube station.
1/2014 | 01:22 | Kristie | THAI SILK Railway Arches | all isabella st premises closed
NTE Ashend | RESTAURA | 94-95, Joan
. Visit en NT & BAR Street .
12/2014 | 01:10 | Mark CONSTRUC | Isabella Street MAD & MBAIl premises closed and area quiet, no sign of ASB or personsloitering in the area, no music
” NTE Orton TION noise from premises or vehicles.
Visit STREET




204

19/12/2014 19:40 FRC2) Isabella Street SE1 - Visited at 21:50hrs, approximately 8-10people outside

21:40 | Farhad JACKS Railway Arch 96,

NTE Chowdh Joan Street Jacks bar, they were drinking in the passagethoroughfare which was not part of their premises. | went

Visit ury to speak tothe manager Michael Whitfield, by then the SIA staff were gettingpeople inside the
premises. The manager apologised and said that theSIA staff know that they are not allowed outside
after 10pm and theyshould have been inside their space. | have warned the manager toensure this
does not happen again.There were no customers outside EV restaurant, we also visited ThaiSilk and
noticed lots of people‘inithe outside smoking area.

22:29 | Kristie THAI SILK Railway Arches | Visit with JCM. Can hear bass heavy music from Thai Silk, spoke to MrLee who reduced volume

NTE "Ashend . | RESTAURA | 94-95, Joan immediately.

Visit en NT & BAR Street .

23:11 | Kristie THAI SILK . | Railway Arches | With SUe Hunter. Visited Isabella St, Thai Silk bar closed, no issues.

NTE Ashend | RESTAURA | 94-95, Joan

en NT & BAR Street

Kristie

THAI SILK

Railway Arches

Visited Isabella. St with FRC - all premises closed and quiet
NTE Ashend | RESTAURA | 94-95, Joan _
Visit en NT & BAR Street
00:19 | Farhad | EV 97-99 Isabella 17/ 5/2015 00;19 FRCI visited on:Saturday night and checked all three premises Ev’s Bar,Jacks and
NTE Chowdh | RESTAURA | Street, Off Joan | ThaiSilk all three premises-had the “Please’leave Quietlysigns displayed” it was very quiet we visited at
Visit ury NT BAR Street/Hatfields | 00:19hrs. ‘
AND
DELICATESS )
EN
22:31 | Wesley | EV 97-99 Isabella 29/5/2015 22:31 WIMObservation with Adam Burchett {AB) of the area re’ on going
NTE McArth | RESTAURA | Street, Off Joan | noisecomplaint. We stood on Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait &Benson House. The
Visit ur NT BAR Street/Hatfields | weather was dry and cool, with little to no breeze.Traffic on The Cut and Hatfields was light but
AND regular. From where wewere stood we could hear the voices of people walking along The Cut,traffic
DELICATESS noise was louder than the peoples voices. We couldn’t hear anyvoices or music from the direction of
EN Isabella Street.We then went and stood at the entrance to Styles house ({facinglsabella Street) and

could only hear traffic noise {no music or raisedvoices). We.then walked to the junction of isabella
Street andHatfields and looked down Isabella Street. There was no one drinkingwhilst on the public

5



205

footpath / public areas on Isabella Street. As wewalked past EV we noted that there were 12 people
using EV’s terracearea. They were talking at normal conversational levels and notengaging in ASB. RnB
style music could be heard emanating from EV. Thesound escape caused by the music wasn’t very loud
with the entrancedoor shut but the sound level increased significantly when EVsentrance door was
opened for access and egress.We then stood outside Jacks and noted 6 people talking and smoking
inJacks’ terrace area. They were talking at a normal conversationallevel. RnB style music was being
played in the premises (a differentsong to the one being played at EV). The sound escape caused by
themusic wasn’t very loud with the entrance door shut but the sound levelincreased significantly
when Jack’s entrance door was opened foraccess and egress. <<_m H:m: Mﬂooa ocﬁmam hai m:w ”.zo_uo%
was cm_:m ._.:m, mm_wﬁm ﬁm:mnmm_,mm RnB’ m_,n<_m 3cm_n émm cm_:m _u_m<m nthe premises(a Q_mm«m:.ao:m to
the one: _um_am _u_m<ma_ at ._mn_é zo_oo%\ entered. o mxmma d._m_m_ _A E:;ﬁ we were outside of ._.:.m_
Silk.Alt 3 _u_,mE_mmm :ma SIA D\m nozﬁo:_:m .m:ﬁ_,mznmm exits 8 m:o_ w.oammn: _u«mB_mmm ‘We n_a: t
witness any ASB, o:mﬁoama with raised voicesor customers nosmwmmm::m to'drink in'the public areas in
Fa nearlsabella Street.When we walked back to the junction of Hatfields and Isabella Streetit was noted
that the level of sound escape heard from this point wassignificantly lower then when in Isabella
Street itself. We then stoodon Hatfields between Styles House and 1-10 Tait & Benson House
again,and the premises / customers on Isabella Street couldn’t be heard.At ground level the sound

‘escape from the premises is unlikely toconstitute S/N/N IMO, however the installation of lobby doors

wouldaid in reducing sound escape from each premises.We drove away from the area via Hatfields

‘towards The Cut with thefront car windows fully turned down and couldn’t hear any sound

escapefrom the premises on Isabella Street as we left.Photo’s of area taken as attached

5/2015

22:43 Farhad EV 97-99 Isabella 30/ 5/2015 22:43 FRCNe Music mca__u_m :o_uoa< outside very n:_mw no noise witnessed, alsovisited
NTE Chowdh | RESTAURA | Street, Off Joan | outside Jacks bar and Thai silk the area was-all quiet premisewere all open but no'music audible. We
Visit ury NT BAR Street/Hatfields | also visited Styles house anddid not witness any noise all peaceful at the time of our visit at22:43hrs.
AND
DELICATESS
EN
6/2015 | 22:02 | Kristie THE STREET | Street Blpu, With Sue Hunter. Very cold evening, no one standing on Network mm___m:n_ a few people s..mux_:m
“ NTE Ashend isabella Street, through Isabella st, however no nuisancewitnessed from any of the premises.
Visit en London




206

2015

21:09
NTE
Visit

Richard
Kalu

THE STREET

Street Blpu,
Isabella Street,
London

Visited Isabela Street with Farhad Chowdhury.No patrons located on theroad all patrons by in large
were contained in the external frontsmoking/ dining area of the various premises on the street. Spoke
tomanagement of all premises about complaints received of anti socialbehavior along [sabella
Street.We had an interesting conversation with a Ugar Ezgi of Ev, 98 IsabellaStreet. Advised that the
ASB issues was not actually as a resuit ofthe operation of the business along Isabella Street. Advised
that whatis happening is that 2 - 3 Rickshaw drivers are parking up and playingmusic to draw crows
around them and they are getting paid to entertaina crowd. He advised us that he has personally gone
over to theRickshaw drivers in an attempt to move them on as he said it wasaffecting his business with
member so the public crowding the roadwhich left his customers feeling intimidated.We have been
advised that he has CCTV footage which details the issuean the road which supported his report to us
that the Rickshaw driversare responsible for whipping members of the public into a frenzy andplaying
loud music.Action - Can we report this to Police to see if we can get a visiblepolice presence on Isabella
Street to deter the Rickshaw drivers.NTE to monitor Isabella Sreet next weekend.

2015

21:03
NTE
Visit

Kristie
Ashend
en

Thai Silk

Railway Arches’
94 To 95, Joan
Street, London,
SE18DD

With Matt Bourne. Visited area and on approach can hear LAM, esp heavybass, from The Cut. Nice
evening, dozens of people drinking outside onthe Styles House side of the TfL ventilation shaft. Took a
photo o/sThai Silk to show how many people are blocking Isabella St. Pintglasses everywhere, not
being collected. Thai Silk is blasting music,and the others are equally loud trying to compete. All
premises havedoors and windows open.




207

With Matt Bourne. All doors and windows open on nightclub side. Bassheavy LAM with DJ with

/2015 | 21:15 | Kristie | Thai Silk Railway Arches
NTE Ashend 94 To 95, Joan amplified shouting over the mic. ID'd myself todoorman and asked to speak to manager. Spoke to Mr
Visit ~ | en Street, London, | Kah Kit Yap whosaid he was the manager. People inside are whooping loudly andshouting to the music
SE1 8DD and in my opinion it would be audible in nearbyresidents homes. Advised Mr Yap to close his windows
and doors andreduce the noise levels. He said he took over the restaurant on 27thMay 2015. Mr Yap
closed the doors and windows and as he was talking tome | noticed a male hurt himself on the glass
front door as he wasexpecting it to be open. It appeared as though the doors are normallyalways
open, as a number of customers seemed surprised to have to openthe door. There is a sign at the
front of the premises: "Friendlynotice: Thai Silk is now under new management owned by The Rovyal
ChinaGroup". Facing the premises, the left side is a nightclub and theright side is the restaurant.We
went inside to look around and it wasextremely loud with the DJ shouting over the hass heavy music
andpeople continually whooping and shouting to the music. Found the rearfire exit wide open,
advised Mr Yap to close immediately as it shouldbe available for emergency use. Private party
upstairs. Went intostaff office. Saw FRA - it raises a number of issues that requireaction. Dated June
2015. CCTV recordings viewed. Breach of condition8002 - door to nightclub did not have sign asking
people to leavequietly. Breach of condition 9502 - no evacuation procedure availablewith staff
records. Breach of condition 9503 - no noise checks. Mr Yapsaid he asks people to come inside after
22:00hrs. Summary at bar butlicence not available. Premises requires an acoustic lobby for
theentertainment it provides. Will report back to MP1. ,
/2015 | 20:30 | Mark That Sitk Railway Arches | Spoke with Andy Yap DPS of Thai Sitk. Fire Risk assessment and stafftraining documents provided.
NTE Orton 94 To 95, Joan Was shown copy of transfer paperwork.He stated that if DJ style entertainment is being provided then
Visit Street, London, | theexterior doors will be closed at 20:30hrs but if background only thendoors will be closed by
MAD SE1 8DA 22:00hrs. Outside area being managed well,staff being sent out to clear empties. Music level not
& RF excessive inmy opinion. Not as busy as in recent weeks, not much noise frompatrons outside. At rear
of TFL vent there were emtpy drink bottlesand cans with tesco carrier bags (photos attached).
/2015 | 22:15 | Mark Thai Silk Railway Arches | Very quiet, all o/s areas closing or already closed. Bottles and cansin tesco bags at rear of tfl vent.
NTE Orton 94 To 95, Joan Alcohol in tesco bags probablybought from store on the Cut. .
Visit Street, London, ,
MAD SE1 8DA
& RF




208

28/8/2015 20:15 FRCAs we arrived noticed crowds of people standing on the walkway outsideEv's

/2015 | 20:15 | Farhad | Thai Silk Railway Arches
NTE Chowdh 94 To 95, Joan bar, Jacks Bar and Thai Silk drinking and chatting. Thai silkhad their front doors open music was very
Visit ury Street, London, | loud. All three venues wereplaying loud music and have their entire frontage open and peoplesitting
SE1 8DA opposite side of walkway and passageway in the gardens.Security SIA staff seen us and followed us,

. there were approximatelyl00+ people outside at the time of our visit. Music was entertainmentlevel
amplified significant local public nuisance. Sarah Newman and Imade notes and took photos with our
phones and we left at 20:23hrs. -

2015 | 22:40 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches | 22:40 on 11/9/2015 JMT & COT at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, Joan Street,SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT BAR
NTE Tear 94 To 95, Joan AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street,Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA,THAI SILK,
Visit . Street, London, | Railway Arches94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAAIl very guiet — hardly any customers inside
SE18DD either premises — no oneoutside on public walkway. Will visit again later in the evening.
/2015 | 01:20 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches | 01:20 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, JoanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT
NTE Tear 94 To 95, Joan BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA, THAI SILK,
Visit Street, London, | RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DAAIl very quiet — nothing to report
SE1 8DD : .
2015 | 22:45 | Jayne Thai Silk Railway Arches | 22:45 on 12/9/2015 JMT & COT back at JACKS,Railway Arch 96, JoanStreet, SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT
NTE Tear 94 To 85, Joan BAR AND DELICATESSEN, 97-99 IsabellaStreet, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA,THAI SILK,
Visit Street, London, | RailwayArches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SEL 8DAWalked all around premises —all very quiet —no
. SE1 8DD patrons cutside inany of the three premises.
/2015 | 21:20 | Richard | THE STREET | Street Blpu, No members of public located on road. Sound escape from premises wasminimal. SIA staff presence in
NTE Kalu Isabella Street, all premises. Majority of patronswatching the Rugby on TV no issues of concern noted.
Visit London .




209

2015 | 21:00 | Mark EV 97-99 Isabella Monitoring visit to Isabella St SE1. Stood outside mgmm house atthe Hatfields side and music noise
NTE Qrton RESTAURA | Street, Off Joan | was evident, mmumo_m v cmmm _mmcm:m m:mmﬁ itself was UCm< with umﬂ,o:@ j,oa n_oo,.m of mzv«m_ﬁ_mmm
Visit NT BAR Street/Hatfields | were oum: and. _o_m<3m _oca music. AB m:o_ I Em“wmn ,njm _msmﬂ:o::m m:.mmﬁ m:g vammm o:ﬁm_n_m.mmn:
MAD AND premises. . DPS: ?o:._ Thai m__w,.mnom:_mmn_ me cﬁ didn't approach, shortly after music levels fromThai
& AB DELICATESS Silk were reduced and the front:doors closed. | spoke with themanager of Jaks Bar, Will, who stated
EN he would reduce the volume. Weentered EV Bar and spoke with Ugur who immediately reduced the
volumeand came outside to check the volume. He stated he would shortly beclosing the front doors.
As we left Isabella 5t, Jacks Bar had notreduced music volume. At the back of the TFL vent there were
peopledrinking alcohol that appeared to have been bought from Tesco as therewere Tesco carrier
bags with empty bottles and cans in the vicinity.People drinking in this area are not disposing of their
empty bottlesand cans responsibly, leaving them strewn near the vent and in nearbyplanters and on
the ground.
[/2015 | 20:40 | Richard | THE STREET | Street Bipu, Visited Isabella Street at request of David Franklin. Visit carriedout with John. At time of visit no
NTE Kalu isabella Street, patrons were located along thestretch of road. | noted that some patrons wandered out into the
Visit London roadto smoke or talk and SIA staff were very quick in asking patrons tocome back within the front
courtyard smoking areas of their premises.In regards to noise breakout from the premises no
significant concernswere noted and noise appeared to be more in relation to people noiseas cpposed
to amplified music.
2015 | 20:55 | Farhad | EV 97-99 Isabella 17/10/2015 20:55 FRCNobody in the walkway empty all quiet, some people sitting outsidejacks and
NTE Chowdh | RESTAURA | Street, Off Joan | music audible, also some people sitting outside Thai silkbut walkway clear m:g peaceful.
Visit ury NT BAR Street/Hatfields
AND
DELICATESS
EN
2015 | 19:55 | Farhad | THE STREET | Street Blpu, .\.\HP\NEm 19:55 FRCobservations all n_cumﬁ nobody in the walkway or garden area, allquiet. there
NTE Chowdh Isabella Street, were some people sitting outside Jacks and Thai Stk somebackground music but not loud: No crowds
Visit ury Lendon outside.

10




210
APPe~DIX 9

ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014

Drafted and agreed to by members of EV, Thai Silk and Jacks Bar respectively. The aim of this plan is
to alleviate and abate the noise levels disrupting residents of Styles House during months where
patrons of any business operating on Isabella Street may be outside of the premises. This Action plan
has been developed in conjunction with advice from Southwark Council.

The points we wish to address are:

Decrease levels of noise coming from Isabella Street from 6pm to Midnight.
Decrease levels of noise as patrons leave the premises at any-point during opening hours
and up to an hour after premises are closed. '
3. Decrease noise pollution caused by music levels from all premises.
Decrease noise from any patron who may be smcking outside the premises after 10pm.

Below is an outline of the steps all premises on Isabella Street have agreed to take in order to
achieve the above four aims. '

Action Points:

1.1 Introduced two Stewards to patrol Isabella Street on Thursday and Friday nights. These stewards
are trained doormen but are there in an informal capacity to help move customers standing
outside all venues inside or within the boundary outside. They are fully briefed to urge
customers standing in the open to be aware of the residents surrounding them. They will take
action if they feel that any group or individual are creating noise levels that are unacceptable.

1.2 All patrons are inside the premises and the doors are closed no later than 10pm. Closing the
doors and concertina windows will help prevent any extra noise exiting the building after that
time. A ‘

1.3 Encouraging door staff where possible to prompt patrons to stay inside the premises and enjoy
their evening to try and discourage large groups forming outside and around the venues.

1.4 Ensure that music levels are kept at an appropriate level so that patrons are not shouting upon
leaving due to affected acclimatised hearing. The stewards are briefed to make sure that all
music is not audible from Isabella Street at all times of the evening.

1.5 Ensure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights that all members of staff are
aware of the.importance of making sure patrons of all venues on Isabella Street are leaving
quietly, not blocking the street and enjoying the outside areas without causing disturbance to
residents surrounding,

1.6 Put up signs on Isabella Street, surrounding the back of the Underground shaft and in the
attractive leafy areas telling patrons politely to return to the place that they acquired their
heverage and be respectful to the surrounding residents. -

2.1 Stewards are hired to stay up to an hour after closing time to ensure that all patrons leave the
premises and Isabella Street quietly and respectfully.

2.2 Stewards are working throughout the evening to ensure that patrons leave all premises and
Isabella Street quietly.

2.3 Discourage smokers to stand outside the premises in groups.




211

2.4 Bring the music levels down in stages from 1hr before closing so that patron’s ears can re-
acclimatise to an appropriate level of talking when leaving. ‘

2.5 Ensure on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights there are enough members of
staff on duty to moniter patrons leaving in a quiet and respectful manor.

3.1 Stewards are briefed to ‘patrol outside all premises during the evening on Isabella Street to make
sure no music is audible from the road and advise where appropriate each manager to turn the -
music down,

3.2 Make sure that on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday staff in all bars are responsible
for exiting the premises at various points throughout the night and checking that the music levels
are low enough and not audible from Isabella Street.

3.3 Mutual patrolling on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Saturday nights between managers and
staff of all premises on Isabella Street encouraging each other to keep the music at an appropriate
level.

4.1 Discourage any smokers from exiting the main venue to smoke outside for extended periods of
time by prompting their return inside as quiékly as possible after they have extinguished their
cigarette.

4.2 Briefing all doormen and staff on appropriate levels of audible noise from the premises if patrons
are outside after 10pm smoking. Re-iterate no tolerance of unacceptable noise levels to patrons if
they are persistently noisy. '

We expect and hope that if all premises comply and co-operate with these guidelines the noise
radiating from |sabella Street of an evening will be reduced significantly. Stewards are in place as of
29™ August and will be trialled throughout the month of September.




APrem 0N

Subject: FW: Isabella Street
Attachments: ISABELLA STREET ACTION PLAN SEPTEMBER 2014 DRAFT.docx

- From: Prickett, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:36 PM
To
'ev

- Ce: Taylor, Craig; Newman, Sarah; Parkins, Richard; Franklin, David
Subject: RE: Isabella Street

Dear all,

On the back on lan Law’s email below | wish to add further comment with regards the Environmental Protection
Team’s (EPT) stance regarding noise from the licensed premises on Isabella Street;

Firstly, thank you all again for your time on Friday 6™ March to discuss matters,

It was suggested during the meeting that EPT would arrange a visit to agree and set maximum noise levels at the
premises. To clarify EPT will not be providing this service, it is for each premises DPS/Management team to set their
own amplified music & bass levels to ensure that any noise emitted from their premises does not cause noise
disturbance at the closest noise sensitive receptor and/or residential property, so as to comply with the ‘prevention
of public nuisance’ licensing objective detailed under the Licensing Act 2003. EPT are happy to offer advice on how
to accomplish this, but we w1[l not agreeing a set level per se.

| attach the noise management action plan put in place in September 2014. The terms and control measures within
this action plan were agreed to by all 3 premises’ management at the meeting on Friday 6™ March. If this is not the
case for your premises please advise us at your earliest convenience. )

It is noted that all 3 premises licences for EV, Jacks & Thai Silk have differing conditions, specifically with regards to
the time at which the external areas to the front of the arches must close and patrons brought inside. However all 3
premises have agreed to a 10pm closure of external areas, as per the noise management plan mentioned above.
This is the cut off time that is expected to continue for all 3 premises into the foreseeable future, again if this is not
found agreeable please advise.

Visits to Isabella Street were undertaken over the winter months by myself and the licensing department’s Night
Time Economy Team and concerns were still held over noise emissions from all premises. The following list of advice .
is offered to you (on top of the noise management plan) to assist you in managing your premises in compliance with
the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective;

- Close all external areas to patron use at 10pm, only smokers are permitted to use the external area after
this time. Limit the number of smokers allowed outside to a sensible number to prevent large groups
forming {e.g. 5-10 peaple).

- No drinks allowed outside after 10pm — signage erected and security to enforce when present. This prevents
smokers from loitering outside for extended periods. Encourage all smokers to stay within your premises
frontage. A

- When concertina doors/premises frontages are open during the day {up to 10pm), the noise level of any
amplified music, sound or speech should not be audible at the facade of Styles House, both at the base and
at the top residential properties of the tower block. This is for management to assess and in so doing we
would strongly welcome premises management correspondence with residents to build up a working
relationship. It is recommended that when premises’ frontages are open internal noise levels should revert
to background level with internal speakers facing into the arch, not towards the isabella Street frontage.

- Premises management to be aware of the ‘Lombard effect’ — for instance when music noise levels are at 70-
75dB, the conversational volume of patrons inevitably rises in attempt to be above the music level. This

1




- After 10pm, chse all front doors. Nmse Iea kage from premlses strIE occurs when doors are opened for
access/egress. It is strongly recommended that premises management look to install acoustically valid
lobbied entrances with enough residence time to allow one door to be shut before another one opens to
prevent noise !eakage from access/egress.

- As mentioned to you all during our meeting, all 3 premises licences are favourable to the licensee as they were
granted withcut too many restrictive conditions imposed. It is for management to adequately conirol noise &
patrons over the coming warmer months when al fresco drinking/dining is likely to be of high demand on a regular
basis. Should substantiated complaints continue over the coming months then EPT will have no other option than to
review the premises licences which could result in amended opening hours being imposed, restrictive conditions
being placed upon the licence or possibly even revocation.

Kind regards,

Mark Prickett

Principal Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Team
Southwark Council

Tel: 0207 525 0023

- Environmental Protection Team | EH&TS | Community Safety & Enforcement
3rd floor | Hub 2 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH°




ACLER DO 144

ML
| nrociites sk oy

i

oRa3T

J- ey

1.
[atlsl}] Uspuoy

sSBL U

E:

LAINOS 10 yin

B

e} ne’:';'npa.l uas

€

BFL 250

" SPL XSSO

;
UNIT 98 HNIT 87

A4, 348

B N
e
st §

~FFL3.883 |
{mcisung}

¢ OEFLAETY P
1 toisting) 1 '

s

., Spacia / Faithful & Gould

\. e
vigers 3t/ lsedelia Sl Ratway Aiches
Southwark London SE1 ONTiGH

oy
Proposed Ground Floor Plan s?_l“n%_«rb,mmmf

PLANNING Brvisicy

Ctiotsmgrbves Cetin T RPregue
Tpstorms Mty o

£5/9/07 'ub LidKon feviosd, d00FL A leure (aloanied

[ oom
3 AT/0A/0T G B soutmed, coler & wmeavens wlinied | W TH o
4 20/R/OT LRl W00, Surntion & peveeent ety wdated, | BT W T R
3 8/4S0E Haien hubdistlon, thangr e ey o § dbe § R ™ ol 3 T T o U N A
— ) e et N R ==
. d o ey '
i o } Iy s 0w -—Hlk.x - ot

&SI Bitice icmd cbatiad ! x  om e JadR T o/01
A FAIJEY Rateronzow ond yealion: lnaw uarien 5 ™ N i

[ =080 Sri & terer Mgt cllevmonve e oL Py na e

A o e e DRABING. il

T by [MHBER 4953 |12—%

aten [ i, o Cmsiactien




215
APPENDIX B

Licensing Act 2003 suthworK
Premises Licence “ counai

Council

Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Unit

Hub 2, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

Premises licence nhumber | 849435 |

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Thai Silk

Railway Arches 94 To 95
Joan Street

London

SE1 8DA

Ordnance survey map reference (if applicable),

180062531570

Post town Post code
London SE1 8DA
Telephone number

020 7928 5111

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Films - Indoors

Live Music - Indoors

Recorded Music - Indoors

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The opening hours of the premises
For any non standard timings see Annex 2

Monday 09:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00
Thursday 09:00 - 03:00
Friday 09:00 - 03:00
Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 09:00 - 03:00

Page 1 of 8



216

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
For any non standard timings see Annex 2 of the full premises licence

Films - Indoors

Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 00:00
Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00
Live Music - Indoors
Monday 11:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 03:00
Thursday 11:00 - 03:00
Friday 11:00 - 03:00
Saturday 11:00 - 03:00
Sunday 11:00 - 03:00
Recorded Music - Indoors
Monday 09:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00
Thursday 09:00 - 03:00
Friday 09:00 - 03:00
Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
Performance of Dance - Indoors
Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 23:00
Friday 11:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:00 - 23:00
Sunday 11:00 - 23:00
Entertainment Similar to live/recorded music - Indoors
Monday 09:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00
Thursday 09:00 - 03:00
Friday 09:00 - 03:00
Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 09:00 - 03:00

Page 2 of 8




217

Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

Monday 23:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 23:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 23:00 - 03:00
Thursday 23:00 - 03:00
Friday 23:00 - 03:00
Saturday 23:00 - 03:00
Sunday 23:00 - 03:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed on premises
Monday 09:00 - 03:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 03:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 03:00
Thursday 09:00 - 03:00
Friday 09:00 - 03:00
Saturday 09:00 - 03:00
Sunday 09:00 - 03:00
Sale by retail of alcohol to be consumed off premises
Monday 09:00 - 00:00
Tuesday 09:00 - 00:00
Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00
Thursday 09:00 - 00:00
Friday 09:00 - 00:00
Saturday 09:00 - 00:00
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00

Page 3 of 8




218

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Soho Palace Limited

Alliance House

2nd Floor

29-30 High Holborn

London

WC1V 6AZ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
08295405

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Kah Kit Yap

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Licence No. LN/000007196

Authority L.B Haringey

Anti-Social Behaviour, Noise Nuisance &
Licensing Manager

Hub 2, 3rd Floor

PO Box 64529

London, SE1P 5LX

020 7525 5748
licensing@southwark.gov.uk

Page 4 of 8



219

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

100 No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence -

a.At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or

b.At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal
Licence is suspended.

101 Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by, a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

107 Any individual carrying out security activities at the premises must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority. This does not apply where the premises are being used primarily as a Qualifying Club under a
Club Premises Certificate, under a Temporary Event Notice, or primarily as a cinema, restaurant or theatre.
491 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph (1):

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Ligour Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P =D + (D x V), where-

(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence -
(i) the holder of the premises licence:

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence; or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(iv) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(v)"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be
a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually
given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day
("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax;

(2) the permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Page 5 of 8



220

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

136 Suitable beverages other than intoxicating ligor (including drinking water) shall be equally available for
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals supplied in the premises.

288 That the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be maintained in good working condition and
operable at all times.

289 That recordings taken by the CCTV system installed upon the premises shall be kept and made
available for inspection by authorised officers for a period of thirty one (31) days.

340 That SIA registered Door Supervisors will be employed on Saturday evenings after 2000 hours until the
premises close and such registered Door Supervisors shall use all reasonable endeavours to prevent
disorder within and outside the premises.

341 That the premises shall have an evacuation procedure the contents of which shall be made familiar to
all staff and records kept of staff names and dates trained.

311 That notices shall be displayed at all doors to the premises requesting that customers leave the
premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

342 That regular parameter checks around the premises for noise escape or noisy patrons, and measures to
be taken when there is noise escape, or noisy patron.

343 That restriction shall be put on the use of the outside area after 23:00 hours.

344 That the attendees of private parties and functions are directed by a competent member of staff to the
rear entrance of the premises when leaving the event beyond the hour of (00.00) 12 midnight.

345 That customers are asked or encouraged by competent staff not to drink on the external parts of the
restaurant beyond 11pm on Thursday, Friday and Saturday evenings.

346 That the licensee or agent prevent localised nuisance that originated from the Thai Restaurant
premises.

347 The volume of music after 23:00 hours will be reduced to a level that does not go beyond the premises.

348 Alcohol will not be served to persons under 21.

Page 6 of 8



221

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 7 of 8



222

Annex 4 - Plans - Attached

Licence No. 849435

Plan No. (00) 118
Plan Date 14/03/06

Page 8 of 8



&
I CRNC I

— T C?D
% F ®

LIGHTING KEY

ANTI CORROSIVE ENCLOSED FLUORESCENTS
STANDARD FLUORESCENTS (1500mm fwin)

EMERGENCY BULKHEAD LIGHT
EMERGENCY EXIT ILLUMINATED SIGN

28 walt 20 light

28 watt 2D light emergency

LV DOWNLIGHT Aurora DLL 317 ( WC area in white )
80mm cut out
Vinto light to Disabled WC.

LV DOWNLIGHT Aurora DLL 317 (WC area white
emergency)

LV DOWNLIGHT - ADJUSTABLE TO 90 DEGREES
Aurora DLL314
113mm cut out

LV DOWNLIGHT Aurora DLL 317 (satin silver)
low voltage lights. 80mm cut out

K @& “ Vintowall lights 415mm (E=emergency)
© Soundzr/strobs for Diszbled WC alarm
FIRE REQUIREMENTS:

O
©}
®
(o)
D

CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR
SMOKE DETECTOR IN VOID

CEILING MOUNTED HEAT DETECTOR
(RATE OF RISE)

CALL POINT

SOUNDER

FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT:

GENERAL:

A
A

FIRE BLANKET

FIRE EXTINGUISHER: CD = CARBON DIOXIDE TYPE
D= DRY POWDER TYPE
W =WATER TYPE
F = FOAM TYPE
G =CHEMICAL TYPE

FIRE EXITS

ENTRY (P=PUBLIC: S=STAFF)

[r—

223

NVE
\\\ A
-
= EXG 1/2 HOUR
- ESCAFE LOBBY
o 5
~ g
[
o o
£

OFFICE 1
2350]
& #

0 @

””1/””/1///

SSESESOSSY

D OVER

OF DROP

\E‘

o
N
|

©

MIN
_ 850MM
CLEARANCE

13
12
El
8

-@ The copyright In this drawing Is vesied In Whittaker
Prestidge Architects Ltd end may not be reproducad n
any form written consent.

This drawing s io be read In conjunclion with all ather
drawings and information lesued for the contract. All

discrapancias should ba raportad to WRPA hsmsdhmly

Wriltsn dimansions take pracedsncs over

dimensions.

Nathing shown, noted or refarred to on this drawing

confara or purports to confer on any third party, any

benef® or right under

‘The Contracta (Righta of Third Partias) Act 1680,

NOTES

NOTES

1 HOUR COMPARTMENT

DOORS:

FD30S DENOTES 1/2 HOUR
RATED DOORSET FITTED
WITH COMBINED
INTUMESCENT/SMOKE SEAL

'V' DENOTES DOOR FITTED
WITH VISION PANEL, FIRE
RATED AS REQUIRED

'EM' DENOTES DOOR FITTED

WITH HOLD OPEN ELECTRO
MAGNETIC DEVICE

REVISION

whittakerprestidgs architects

6 Bassett Court, Newport Pagnell, Buckinghamshire MK16 0N
T 01808 211033

F 01908 217373

E wpa@wparchltects.co.uk

GLENT
MR N LEE

PROJECT
THAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR

TNE
PHASE 2

LICENSING ARRANGEMENT - MEZZANINE

OONE
{50z 20.06.06
1:100@A4

0616




The copyright In this drawing Is vested In Whittaker
core © L_¥ [JOAN STREET T P T
: [y =y I sy
cxclf e ff s o =N I 5 ) EXG STEP UP disorepanoles should be reported to WPA Immediately.
= ] | I | 1 | — :‘l':lll::r:lglnn.\anllnnl take precadence over scaled
~ o] &l ﬁ 7 Sm- Notring shown, notad orrefarrd to on ths draving
i D {%e @ E [. 2 1[2[3[+[5]6]7[8[® @ T 1T o confar on Ay urd parly, &y
3 o BX v i The Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999,
. DIES - 03 8 E@ e NOTES
] Jj \ S — 2L 2 ! F ﬁ -
i (o &
-
STEPS UP
o N :
: Q
E - il AT
E | D
LIGHTING KEY ! . ®
PREP =
A E===3  ANTI CORROSIVE ENCLOSED FLUORESCENTS (1500mm twin) @ ©c —
10 -
Aar——""1 STANDARD FLUORESCENTS (1500mm twin) 24 I 28 @
B6A
B [E]  EMERGENGYBULKHEAD KITCHEN
= — {1 HOUR COMPARTMENT WALL AROUND KITCHEN)
- EMERGENCY EXIT ILLUMINATED SIGN DITESIN 25
Be E] (EX3 front doors Hanging)  (EX2 rear doors wall mounted) A(” e sink wheel
) £ 11 [ET .
C 28 watt 2D light = d [‘1—2- 1 @ 15
Ce @ 28 watt 2D light emergency O SERVERY HATCH — @ 18
WNLIGHT LL 317 (WC fite) e o ____n‘_;'»;ﬂ' | — | 16 Boil?
LV DO GHT Aurora DI 7 area in white Ire shutter )
D @ o oot 19 D m 2 o 2 |5 LANDLORD AREA
®  Vinto lightto Disabled WC. © . | @ g
H o°
De &, LVDOWNLIGHT Aurora DLL 317 (WC area white ]
) emergency)
LV DOWNLIGHT - ADJUSTABLE TO 90 DEGREES ﬁ
H —@: Aurora DLL314 (satin silver to restaurant plus 2no polished brass) W
113mm cut out waite: ]
J “©  LVDOWNLIGHT Aurora DLL 317 (s sver) statlon !
low voltage lights. 80mm cut out T !
K @ E Vintowall lights 415mm (E=emergency) [D |
d
© Sounder/strobe for Disabled WC alam [D
FIRE REQUIREMENTS:
CEILING MOUNTED SMOKE DETECTOR
O |
@ SMOKE DETECTOR IN VOID [D
(H)  CEILING MOUNTED HEAT DETECTOR
(RATE OF RISE)
[O]  CALLPONT 1 '
!
!
<)  SOUNDER — B 6 E ; 4 !
2 ’
'
i
FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT: N REFUSE &> |
= 1
F/IB FIRE BLANKET - D STO RE | II
'
cD :l
A\ FIREEXTINGUISHER: CD = CARBON DIOXIDE TYPE '.
D =DRY POWDER TYPE —_— !
W=WATER TYPE TAURANT [D
F=FOAM TYPE
C=CHEMICAL TYPE AREA REVISION DATE
= - (70 COVE
RAL: q
GENERAL: | walter statlon ” linen 5u§b’d CU [D
7 i FIRE EXITS q 9 CU e
ﬁ ENTRY (P=PUBLIC: S=STAFF) 1 |Z15 8] [:D
L 7 g
) L Kl g CD
: - aipgs
1 Z 4
r ==t : "
' : wp.
| (T o Vg
WAITING y whittakerprestidgearchitects 3
o 6 Bassett Court, Newport Pagnell, Buckinghamshire MK16 OuUN
: = L — T 01608211033
F 01908217373
L i i E wpa@wparchitects.co.uk
9 I [:D CLIENT
— ! t d MR N LEE
W PROTECT
THAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR
j 94/85 JOAN/ISABELLA STREET SE1 8DA
_ . - TILE
PHASE 1
LICENSING ARRANGEMENT PLAN
Vs ; J
= / 2 [TSCALE BATE
= 4500 / L 1:50@A1 i—m—l—m e —
e~ .
ABELLA STREET il N
[TFROUECT ZONE TEVEL DRG.NO. REVISION
0438 (00) 118

vece




225
APPENDIX C

From: Franklin, David

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 4:25 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA. EV RESTAURANT BAR AND
DELICATESSEN, 97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA.THAI SILK,
Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA

| write this representation as the responsible authority for the Licensing Authority in support of the 3
review applications submitted by the responsible authority for public nuisance (EPT) for the
premises JACKS, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, SE1 8DA, EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN,
97-99 Isabella Street, Off Joan Street/Hatfields, London, SE1 8DA,THAI SILK, Railway Arches 94 To 95,
Joan Street, London, SE1 8DA. The grounds for this representation is under the licensing objectives
for the prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

| have read the review applications and attached list of the visits made by the Council’s Night Time
Economy Team to the area and to all three premises, licensing officers are frequently one of the
officers making up the NTE team and officers have concerns that the popularity of the venues have
given rise to issues of public nuisance and public safety. Licensing Officers have been involved with
meeting with the management of the three premises with the EPT officer and have encourage the
premises operators to take control of the outside areas of their premises and to work collectively to
reduce the potencial for public nuisance associated with the operation of the venues.

Firstly the problem of noise from patrons in the street is not only a problem that relates to each of
the individual premises by is also a cumulative problem when patrons from each of the premises are
outside at the same time as each other. The noise from these patrons collectively and noise escape
from each of the premises in the playing of loud music again collectively leads to a greater potential
of nuisance than one premises.

| therefore submit that the premises reviews should be considered both individually and collectively,
and would suggest that the conditions proposed by the Environmental Protection Team should be
imposed on each of the premises with a view of, not only reducing the potential for each individual
premises to be responsible for a public nuisance, but to reduce the potential from all three premises
collectively.

| support the conditions that are being recommended by the EPT that both deal with individual
circumstances for each premises and offers a number of conditions that, if placed on all the
premises, would deal with the collective effect on the licensing objectivities of the premises
operations, however would suggest the following in additions:

Restrictions on the use of the outside area needs to be constantly monitored and patrons challenged
when a potential for nuisance arises, for instance when patrons outside they are outside and have
become excited an noisy, or patrons drinking outside the designated area or are outside after the
time the designated area is closed. Additionally a dispersal policy for each of the premises needs to
be enforced. For this | would recommend that adequately trained staff in dealing with individuals
and crowd control employed specifically for these tasks to ensure crime and disorder, as well as
public nuisance, is prevented as the new conditions could create the potential for conflict between
the patrons and the staff enforcing the premises licence terms and conditions. | Therefore | would
recommend that each premises has a condition along the lines of:

That two SIA registered door supervisors will be engaged when the premises are in
operation Thursday, Friday and Saturday and will be employed at all times after 17:00 until the



226

end of business and all patrons have vacated the premises. They will be engaged to monitor
admission and re-admissions to the premises, security, protection, screening, dealing with conflict
and ensure that conditions related to the use of the outside area are adhered to and that the
dispersal policy for the premises is implemented.

While some of the noise is related to people noise outside the premises, there has also been noise
from musical entertainment provided at the premises witnessed before 23:00 hours that had the
potential to give rise to a public nuisance in the area, therefore it is recommended that the Licensing
Sub-Committee considerers the removal of the allowance for live and recorded music under section
177(6) of the licensing Act 2003 and a statement of this placed on the licence in line with section
15.55 of the S182 Statutory Guidance to Local Authorities similar to the following;

Following this review of the premises licence the suspension of the conditions relating to the
provision of live or recorded music is lifted under section 177A(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, all the
conditions imposed shall apply under section 177A(4).

| would also advised that should members impose the conditions recommended by the EPT that
references to the Live Music Act 2012 are removed as this Act has now been superseded with
regards to live music and this Act only now relates to performances of dance.

Additionally, there have been concerns from visiting officers with regards to the number of patrons
outside the premises and the potential for overcrowding in the restricted space allowed outside
each premises for the consumption of alcohol. | therefore recommend that a finite number of
patrons is defined for the outside area and that there is a clear passage maintained through the
outside area to allow the safe passage of other patrons arriving or leaving the venue. In order to
facilitate this | would suggest that:

That all patrons drinking outside the premises shall be seated and the seating arranged to give
adequate passage to patrons leaving and arriving at the premises.

| also wish to comment on one condition recommended by the EPT, “There shall be no drinks
permitted to be taken outside after 22:00 hours” is not enforceable as it allows patrons who
purchase drinks before 22:00 hors to remain outside to finish their drinks. Officers visiting the
premises at a later time will not be able to differentiate between patron who may have brought
drinks outside before or after 22:00 hours. | would recommend that the condition should be
amended to read as follows:

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken outside after 21:40 hours and consumption of drinks
in the outside area of the premises shall cease at 22:00 hours.

Similarly the condition that relates to signage “Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed
at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not
take drinks outside after 22:00hrs” is modified to read:

Clearly legible signage will be prominently displayed at all patron exits, where it can easily be seen

and read, requesting to the effect that patrons do not take drinks outside after 21:40hrs and
informing patrons that drinking outside shall cease at 22:00hrs.

Regards



227

David Franklin
Responsible Authority for the Licensing Authority



228

MEMO: Licensing Unit

To Licensing Team Date 15 December 2015
Copies Mark Prickett EPT
From Farhad Chowdhury Telephone 020 7525 0398 Fax

Email Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Thai Silk, Railway arches 94-95 Joan Street SE1 8DA

| write in reference to an application made by Mark Prickett from the Environmental Protection
Team to review the Premises Licence in respect of Thai Silk, railway arches 94-95 Joan Street
London SE1 8DA.
Made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003.
| would make the following comments in support of the review:-

1) There is no noise risk assessments carried out under “The Noise at Work

Regulations 2005”. There is no arrangements in place to protect employees from
noise induced hearing loss from exposure to amplified loud music.

The Control of Noise at Work Regulations 2005 require employers to:

e assess the risks to employees from noise at work.

e take action to reduce the noise exposure that produces those risks.

e provide employees with hearing protection if the noise exposure cannot be reduced
enough by using other means.

e make sure the legal limits on noise exposure are not exceeded.

e provide information, instruction and training, and carry out health surveillance where
there is a risk to health.

Please provide details of your noise at work risk assessments.

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director of Environment & Leisure - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373


mailto:Farhad.chowdhury@southwark.gov.uk

229

2) The licensee needs to explain the maximum accommodation limit for inside the
premises and the external areas. Also explain how the crowds will be managed and
how they will limit the capacity.

Submit a full scale drawing of the premises to explain the maximum capacity
figure for each of the areas.

| therefore fully support the Environmental Protection Team’s review under Public Safety.

Kind regards,

Farhad Chowdhury
Principal Enforcement Officer

Licensing Unit - Environment & Leisure, Hub 2, 3rd Floor, PO Box 64529, London SE1P 5LX
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director of Environment & Leisure - Gill Davies

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373



230

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/m—“

Council

Dr Ruth Wallis FFPH

Director of Public Health

Lambeth and Southwark Public Health
1st Floor, Hub 2 160 Tooley Street
LONDON SE1 2QH

Licensing Unit

Hub 2, Floor 3,

160 Tooley Street,
LONDON SE1 2QH

24 December 2015

To whom it may concern:
Re: Application for the review of Thai Silk, Railway Arches 94-95 Joan Street,
London SE1 8DA

As Director of Public Health for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) |
wish to offer my support for the Southwark Council’s Environmental Protection Team review of the
above premises.

The representation is made in respect of the following licensing objectives:

= Prevention of public nuisance

General Comments

Thai Silk has been the subject of a number of complaints from the public regarding audible music
and patron noise. Following numerous visits from Southwark Council’s Night-time Economy Team
and Environmental Protection Team, and following substantial communication between the Council
and EV management, public nuisance continues to be attributed to the apparent noise emanating
from Thai Silk.

Noise pollution has been associated with a range of significant negative effects on health and
wellbeing, including changes in mood, hypertension, and various heart troubles. In addition, it is
probable that the noise pollution is leading to sleep deprivation for local residents, as the records of
both the Council teams’ visits and the noise complaints reported loud noise at various times of
night. Sleep deprivation has also been associated with a range of significant negative effects on
health and wellbeing, including reduced cognitive ability, depression, obesity, heart disease,
hypertension and diabetes.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



231

K
Lambeth ""ﬂ/w“

Council

Recommendation
Based on the evidence supplied by the Environmental Protection Team suggesting Thai Silk’s
repeated breaches of their alcohol license, leading to continued noise pollution, | support the

application to review Thai Silk’s premises license.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH
Director of Public Health - Lambeth and Southwark

PLEASE RETURN ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO richard.pinder@southwark.gov.uk.

Lambeth & Southwark Public Health
Director: Dr Ruth Wallis BM FFPH



232
APPENDIX D

From: Morris, Adele

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 8:16 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Noakes, David
Subject: RE: Thai Silk Review Joan Street

Dear Charlie

I would like to add my support to the review of the licence for Thai Silk restaurant on Joan
St. All of the restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for
several years, and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by
residents and by myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more
than one occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence and playing music with the doors open. This list is not exhaustive.

Best wishes

Councillor Adele Morris

Cathedrals Ward Liberal Democrat Councillor
Opposition Spokesperson for Regeneration

Vice Chair of Licensing Committee
Member of LGA Environment, Economy, Housing and Transport Board

Tel
twitter.com/AdeleCathedrals

http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/



http://adelemorris.mycouncillor.org.uk/

233

From: Noakes, David

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 09:39 PM

To: Jerrom, Charlie; Linforth-Hall, Maria; Morris, Adele; 'licensing@southwark.gov.uk.'
<licensing@southwark.gov.uk.>

Subject: Re: Thai Silk Review Joan Street

Charlie,
I would like to add my support for the license review of Thai Silk in Joan Street.

| have been a ward councillor for Cathedrals Ward for almost 10 years and although | cannot
give you specific details about dates, times and particular breaches, | am aware as a result of
correspondence from constituents in Styles House of the long standing issues and complaints
they have suffered from and made about the licenced establishments in Joan Street and
Isabella Street.

These include noise nuisance from patrons drinking outside into the early hours, music and
the use of Isabella Street and Joan Street as an extension of their premises.

| believe that breaches of the licenses have been observed by the noise team and licensing
officers and that it is time that the unacceptable impact on residents' amenity is addressed by
more effective and robust conditions.

Councillor David Noakes

Liberal Democrat Councillor for Cathedrals Ward

Deputy Leader of Southwark Liberal Democrat Council Group
Opposition Spokesperson for Health

Vice Chair of Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub Committee

Tel. no. 020 7525 1326
E-mail david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:licensing@southwark.gov.uk.
mailto:david.noakes@southwark.gov.uk

234

From: Linforth-Hall, Maria
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Jerrom, Charlie
Subject: RE: Thai Silk Review Joan Street

Dear Charlie,

All of the restaurants and bars in Isabella St have been causing problems for residents for
several years, and there have been numerous complaints made to the Council both by
residents and by myself about this. This includes me writing to the Chief Executive on more
than one occasion.

The issues are largely related to noise and antisocial behaviour, and are caused by a lack of
adherence to the licensing conditions. This includes allowing patrons to crowd and block the
highway, drink outside beyond the permitted hours, drink in areas which are not covered by
their licence and playing music with the doors open. This list is not exhaustive.

Regards
Maria

ClIr Maria Linforth-Hall

Liberal Democrat Councillor

Cathedrals Ward

Opposition Spokesperson for Adult Social Care
Vice Chair of Planning Sub Committee B
Southwark Council

The Members’ Room

160 Tooley Street

London SE1 2QH

Tel: 020 7525 0332

Mobile

E-mail: maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk



mailto:maria.linforthhall@southwark.gov.uk

235
Party 1

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 3:46 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street SE1 8DA

EV at 97-99, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks at 96, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk at 94-95, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

I would like to support the review of these premises on Isabella Street SE1 8DA, and
make the following comments:

The sound limiting device on the speakers is useless as Jacks has supposedly used one
for the last year and that doesn’t seems to work. I propose that we ask for the bars to
remove their very loud speakers and have new speakers installed under 100 watts
power, that way the music won't be able to be played too loud.

[ also think that the furniture put outside the boundary area should be disposed off (for
Ev and Thai Silk, although the benches opposite Thai Silk came from Jacks). It
encourages drinkers to stay on late into the night and early morning.

The bar should be responsible to clean up around the full area early in the morning, they
should not wait for the council cleaner to spend hours cleaning their broken glasses
None of the bars should be allowed to empty their bottles bin late at night; this noise is
extremely loud.

[ think that the very late license that Thai Silk has for it’s ‘private club’ needs
monitoring. How can you be sure that only smokers will be allowed back in after 1am?




236
Party 2

Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2015 11:51 PM
To: Regen, Licensing
Subject: Review of Licenses - EV, Jack's Bar, Thai Silk; all on Isabella Street

I would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614
Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349
Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435

I would like to support the review of these premises, and thank the enforcement
teams for all their observations over the last year. I particularly want to support the
‘New Conditions’ they would like to impose on the businesses and give the following
account to justify my support of these conditions. I would also like to request
two other conditions. One is related to the position of any speakers inside the
premises, I think they should be placed well inside the premises and not on the
external walls right near the entrance; this would help retain the noise inside the
premises and stop leakage as people leave. The second condition is related to the
location of the premises in a Saturation Zone; they should be asked observe this
‘legislation’.

The first complaint I made regarding the noise from these bars was in 2011; the
complaint can be seen on the SE1 Forum. Since then I have been in constant
communication with the council about the noise and crowding; particularly over the
last two years as the bars have become very popular. I have also gone downstairs
to the bars in the evening and asked for the music to be turned down. Each of the
bar has a deep ‘terrace’ of about four metres, EV has three arches, Jacks one and
Thai Silk has two so this gives an idea of the width of the terraces; they are all much
larger than the average outside space enjoyed by most bars in London. Over the
years the ‘spill over’ from the terrace has increased dramatically, to the point that it
is not possible to walk down the middle of the road. I once went down and did a
quick head count and counted 356 people standing beyond the terraced areas, there
must have been about the same number out on the terraces. The noise created by
such a large number of people out in the open is so loud, that I cannot have any
windows open in the summer, and can’t use my kitchen window at all during the
evenings. Add to this the bass from loud music and it has become impossible to rest
in my own home.

Picture: Dozens of people sitting out on the terraces, and hundreds of people out on
the road and opposite pavement



237

On 15 August 2014, the Environment Protection Team visited my flat as a direct
response to my complaints and found the following:

Please find below a summary of the Environmental Protection Team's inspection of
area in the vicinity of the licensed premises in the arches on Isabella Street (EV,
Jacks and Thai Silk) and the result of the noise impact assessment at Fia i Styles
Hous S V0. 15 - 23.00hr on Friday 15th August
2014.

Mark Prickett and Sarah Newman of the Environmental Protection Team were in
attendance.

21:15 - Arrived on site.

Music and bass noise audible on corner of Isabella Street and Joan Street.



238

21:20 - 21:25 - We walked the length of Isabella St.

Thai Silk - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from within
premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 40 patrons beyond the external (plant
potted lined) boundary on Isabella St .

Jacks - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 65 patrons beyond the external
front terrace, mostly stood on Isabella St. and around high tables and chairs.

EV - Front doors and concertina doors all open. Loud audible music from
within premises heard on Isabella St. Approximately 20 patrons on Isabella St and
20 patrons in the section of chairs and tables on the opposite side of Isabella St.
related to EV.

Jacks had largest number of patrons on Isabella Street.

All 3 premises were playing music at a volume that emanated beyond their premises
boundary.

There were approximately 200 persons in the open either on the terraces of the
premises, on Isabella St or on the landscaped area at the other side of the street,

21:30 - A
11th floor communal/staircase balcony which faces north (towards Isabella St)

Patron and music noise from Isabella St were the dominant noise sources. The bass
beat from the music being played in the bars was clearly audible above passing
trains on the viaduct above the licensed premises.

Within the kitchen/lounge. (Window by kitchen sink facing north overlooking Isabella
St. Lounge windows x 2 facing east towards Southwark Tube Station. Balcony on
south facade.)

Music and patron noise from Isabella St were clearly audible when the windows
were open in kitchen/lounge. The TV was on when we arrived, this could be heard
above the external noise, but an increase in TV volume would have been required if
anyone wanted to watch it with the windows open. With both the kitchen/lounge
windows and window vents closed the music and patron noise were audible with all
other electrical equipment turned off. The ticking of a decorative clock was the
predominant noise source and was louder than the external noise.

A reduction in external noise levels was noticed at around 22:00. On viewing from
the window it could be seen that the majority of patrons had left the area or were
now within the premises' external boundaries and under the canopies. There were
approximately 5 persons left on Isabella Street.



239

The internal noise levels were not sufficiently intrusive to be considered a statutory
nuisance due to noise. However, the external noise levels at the facade constituted a
substantial public nuisance due to noise.

Indicative noise monitoring;

Short term noise readings of approximately 5 minutes each were taken in the
habitable rooms of N

NB: Readings taken after 22:00 when activity on Isabella St had reduced. Could
expect up to 10dB increase in levels when Isabella St at peak usage.

22:02 - In the bedroom with windows and vents shut (facing north towards Isabella
St) 29/30dB(A).

When train passed this rose to 33-35dB(A).

Bedroom with window partially open - 50-53dB(A). Other noise sources were also
prevalent during the assessment including road traffic, helicopters & trains.

22:15 - On the communal balcony facing north towards Isabella St - 66-68dB(A).
22:30 - In the kitchen/lounge with windows and vents shut - 36-38dB(A).

In the kitchen/lounge with one east facing lounge window partially open - 50/51dB.
Summary of the discussion with the complainant

The resident advised that she suffers from mild tinnitus.

The resident reported they are predominantly disturbed by both music and patron
noise during busy weekends (Thurs - Sat) between the hours of 18.00 - 00.00hrs.

The resident does not want the licensed premises closed but would appreciate a
more considerate operating approach and improved control over the number of
patrons beyond the boundaries of the premises, in Isabella St and on the land on
the other side of the street.

22:45-23:00 - Walked back along Isabella Street.

EV - Full frontage open. Music from premises clearly audible on Isabella St.
Concertina doors were closed at 23.:00 with some tables and chairs being put away.

Jacks - 22:45 - Concertina doors closed with approximately 45 patrons remaining in
the external area. Noise from both patrons and music was clearly audible on Isabella
St. The main doors were open with no acoustic lobby installed. At 23.:00 the outdoor
area was closed, tables and chairs were put away and the front door closed.



240

Thai Silk - Premises still trading but all front doors were closed and the external area
vacated. There was occasional noise bleed out when the front door was opened to
permit patrons and smokers to leave and enter.

Besides the noise nuisance, I have always had public safety concerns about
crowding on the street as it is impossible to walk down there with ease during
summer months, particularly on Thursday and Friday evenings. All three premises
have put seats and/or tables beyond the terraces and on the opposite pavement and
have made it almost impossible for wheelchair users and people with pushchairs to
get past. The bars’ Waiters and Waitresses serve people at these tables.

Picture: early evening, and this is the pavement on the opposite side of the road,
some customers are sitting on stools put there by EV

Picture: The terraces are full, most premises are keeping the road clear as
instructed by the council, however, they are sending their customers across the road
onto the pavement



241




242

In April 2015 they were asked to move the furniture they have put out beyond their
property/terraces and it is still there. The furniture that has been put on the
opposite side of the road on the pavement is left out all the time and encourages
street drinkers to sit on them late at night. What this has done, is to move the
patrons even close to my block of flats and so the noise is even louder. At one time,
EV even had signs on the tables saying they were reserved for their patrons. Other
tables they have put on the pavement have created a barrier that could prevent an
escape if a lone person was being pursued. It encourages the bars’ clients to hang
around long after the bars are closed, this means that patrons then end up using the
street, or our estate as a toilet. Clearly this is just a nuisance for anyone who lives
in the area.

Picture: furniture on the opposite pavement creating a barrier Picture;
table on the pavement on the opposite side of the road with a reserved sign



In addition to this public safety concern, I have witnessed numerous fights outside
the bars and on occasions the police have been called and attended. This can be
verified with the police (occasionally Lambeth attend as the street is on the
boundary between Lambeth and Southwark).




244

Finally, I think it is absolutely essential that these new conditions are imposed
because the bars have shown very little willingness to abide by their current
conditions despite the many visits by officers who have discussed these issues with
them. They have ignored advice from the Environment Team regarding furniture
and done other things without permission eg chopping (very badly) huge branches
off the trees on the street, installing strip lighting without permission on walls owned
by London Underground and attaching advertising notices on public lampposts

etc. I think this shows a total lack of regard for the area and shows that they
cannot compromise or comply with officers from Southwark Council.

Picture: badly pruned tree Picture: strip lights
installed on our allotment wall  Picture: strip lights installed across the width of
the street



245




246

I have no wish for these bars to close down, but they are very large premises with
large terraces and should be able to run very profitable businesses without taking
over the street and causing a nuisance.



247
Party 3

From S

Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Reviews of licenses 843349, 845614 and 849435 on Isabella St

To whom it may concern,

Regarding the following license reviews:

843349, Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
845614, EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA
849435, Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA

I am writing in strong support of the review of all three licenses and am in full agreement with all of the Licensing Team’s
proposals.

All three establishments have caused me and my neighbours issues for some five years now in the areas of disorder, public safety
and public nuisance. Countless times | have witnessed or heard at street level or from my residence 10 floors up from street level:

e large numbers of heavily intoxicated patrons leaving the venue at closing time and remaining on Isabella St shouting and
singing at a volume high enough to wake me. In warmer months this occurs at least twice every week

e excessively loud music during business hours. In warmer months this occurs at least three times a week
e excessively loud music after business hours on occasion (as recently as after midnight on 29 December 2015)

e dozens of non-smoking patrons outside the venue after the permitted hours. This was the absolute norm until 2014 but
still occurs on a regular basis

e  doors and windows of the venues left open to Isabella St after the permitted hours, again this was the absolute norm until
2014

e physical fights between patrons of the venues on Isabella St, many extremely violent, often attended by police

e The public thoroughfare being used by patrons all year around, to the extent in warmer months where it is difficult to pass
through. | have been verbally abused on two occasions by patrons for requesting that they let me pass while carrying
shopping or luggage

e patrons consuming drugs in the greenery on Isabella St

e rubbish and broken glass left in Hatfields and Isabella St as well as glasses and bottles being thrown over the fence
between Isabella St and the allotments of Styles House

e  patrons urinating in Isabella St, Hatfields and Styles House grounds

At times the three venues have brought some of these issues under control for short periods of time but this has never been long-
lasting. | would also note that on many occasions, specific complaints about breaches of license made by both residents and the
Council have been ignored by the venues as rapidly as the following day.

Yours faithfully



248
Party 4

| would like to make a representation regarding the review of the following licenses:

e EV, 97-99 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 845614

e Jacks, 96 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 843349

e Thai Silk, 94-95 Joan Street, SE1 8DA, License number: 849435
| write to support the review of these premises.

| believe the conditions being suggested are sensible, particularly given that many of
the problems are caused by the noise outside the premises.

| think it should be emphasised that all of the premises concerned are in Southwark’s
saturation zone, which was introduced because of the anti-social behaviour and
alcohol related crime arising from licensed premises.

| support all of the conditions suggested, but have made some additional ones which
| would like the licensing committee to consider:

Consider introducing licensed door people for Thursday, Friday and Saturday
nights.

One of the biggest problems is that people are leaving the premises extremely drunk
and causing problems and disturbance as they leave. Whenever | have had to ring
the police due to fighting it has been as customers are leaving at the end of the
night. It is common for drunken customers to be noisy from Isabella Street all the
way to Waterloo Station (and we can still hear them), which means that residents are
disturbed over a wide area. One of our biggest frustrations is that when trouble
occurs on Isabella Street the staff from the bars take no steps to stop this (and can
themselves add to it, as is shown by the investigation undertaken by officers).

Properly trained door people will be able to deal with the aggression arising from
large groups of drunken people.

Closure of the terrace at 10pm.

| personally think this is still too late and should be 9pm, as the level of noise
experienced is very high and creates a considerable nuisance for local residents. We
have to keep our windows closed most of the year and the noise is constant from
around 5pm on several days of the week. We are hopeful that the other measures
proposed such as limiting the leakage of music will assist with the noise, but
ultimately, having three hundred people stood in the street in summer is going to be
incredibly noisy and is creating a nuisance. Only the closure of the terrace at an
earlier time will limit this (as well as considering the introduction of a limit on the
numbers allowed outside).

Closure of doors and windows at 11.30pm.
This is far too late and means we will still suffer noise from music turned up too loud

and people talking, eating and drinking. It is somewhat ludicrous that a bar can have
the whole front of its building open, so all of the noise inside leaks out to affect those



249

living nearby. What bar, pub or nightclub is allowed to do this until 11.30pm at night
anywhere else.

| would also like to raise the positioning of the music speakers. They should be
inside the premises and not on the external walls, as allowing the opening of the
front of the building, coupled with allowing speakers by the entrance will clearly
mean a nuisance is likely to be caused.

External waste handling, collections, deliveries of external areas shall only
occur between the hours of 9:00 and 23:00

Currently, bottles are being recycled in batches, which is very loud and in fact loud
enough to wake up local residents. A specific condition should be included to limit
this to the hours of 9:00 and 22:00.

Ev particularly, put away their fold up chairs by loudly banging them closed. They
generally do this at 1am on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday after patrons have left.
Again, this should limited to be carried out shortly after the terrace closes. Ev also
leaves out a large number of chairs and tables, which encourages large groups to sit
outside. Part of closing the terrace needs to include them putting away their chairs
and tables. Jacks bar has fixed seating, which also needs to be considered.

There shall be no drinks permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of
external frontage area at any time.

| would like this to be extended (if it is within the power of licensing legislation to do
so0) to include eating outside being limited to the external frontage area. Currently
people sit at tables right up to the wall of Styles House and people sat eating, even if
they are not drinking can be very loud and causes a nuisance.

Signage that “patrons are not permitted to take drinks off the premises and
into Isabella Street”

| believe patrons will be unclear about what area is meant by Isabella Street. Given
that all three premises have signage boards in the street and seating out there, it will
seem to customers that the whole of the street is part of the premises (which |
believe is part of why we have such problems now). Could this condition be made
clearer?

The premises licence holder shall display a telephone number for local
residents to contact management of the premises as and when necessary

We currently try calling the premises involved and the phone is unanswered. | feel it
would be useful to detail how this telephone number will be answered.

Dispersal policy

| strongly support the introduction of this, but it is unclear what will be included.
Given that this is major concern for residents and a big part of why the premises are



250

causing such a public nuisance, affecting public safety and are a risk to crime and
disorder, more specifics about this would be better.

Alcohol for consumption off the premises is not sold for immediate
consumption in the area

As people leaving the bars drunk and then standing in the street drinking is such a
major problem, a much better condition would be not to allow any sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

Capacity limit

There is a serious public nuisance caused by the large number of drinkers on
Isabella Street and a capacity limit should be introduced. There can literally be
hundreds of people in the street in summer and it has defacto became a
pedestrianized drinking area, which has happened without any agreement from the
Council as it is not part of the current licensing conditions. Without a limit the
situation will just continue. Currently in summer it is impossible to walk down this
street as it is so busy, which really isn’t an acceptable situation in a residential street.
The large number of people also means we have a great deal of broken bottles,
urination and general anti social behaviour that the presence of large numbers of
drunken people bring. This is unacceptable in a town centre, but we aren’t a town
centre we are just a residential street.

Licence review

Local residents had thought that the licence review would mean the bars were more
careful during this period, but this has not been the case. It appears that the
premises are unaware of the nuisance they cause and unclear what needs to be
done to stop it, which is why | believe the conditions need to be more specific. The
attempt at an action plan by Council officers also demonstrates that the bars are
unwilling to really try to improve the situation and the Council needs to impose
conditions upon them.

Recent examples

The period in the week before Christmas was terrible and the noise was incredibly
intrusive, but one of the big problems with the bars is that it is continuous, not just a
one off. We live in a noisy area and are used to it, but the level of noise from the bars
goes beyond what is reasonable. We have just had the fireworks on the Southbank
and it was interesting to note that the noise from the speakers and crowd of 500,000
people was still not as noisy as the bars are, week in and week out.

Over the last week Ev have had live music on two nights, which was in itself
incredibly loud, but wasn’t the only problem as we also had to suffer drunken people
outside making a great deal of noise.

On the most recent Saturday - 2" January | was woken at midnight with people
leaving Ev, who were literally shouting at the top of their voices.



251

A group of around 25-30 people then stood in the street in Hatfields, who were so
drunk they didn’t move when cars came, who then beeped them to move. At one
point 6 cars were in a queue, most of who were beeping repeatedly.

The patrons were so drunk they could not stand up and were falling down onto the
parked cars. At one point around ten people were laying against the cars and across
the bonnets. | could hear glass repeatedly breaking and there was a great deal of
shouting and noise. As is probably clear, | could not sleep while this went on and it
could be heard through my closed window. | eventually called the police because of
the damage they were causing to the parked cars. They dispersed at about 1am, but
| was still kept awake by Ev banging loudly as they put the chairs and tables away
and recycled bottles.

This sort of incident is normal on a Saturday even in winter and is amplified in
summer, as it's a much bigger group who are sat outside. It is normal to be kept up
to 2am or 3am on a Friday and Saturday night in summer. This isn’t a normal level of
disturbance from bars.

Crime and disorder

| am unclear if there is a normal level of violence and fights to be expected from
pubs, but | have withessed numerous fights outside the bars and on occasions have
called the police. This means that not only are we disturbed by the bars, we then
have to get out of bed and ring the police, who often then ring back and want to
discuss the matter. The same is true of the noise team, which is why we don’t bother
ringing anymore and only ring the police if there is a particularly bad fight, as it all
takes up time and energy.

After about 11pm Isabella Street and the streets around can become very
unpleasant and tense. The customers coming out of Ev are generally very drunk but
the customers from Jacks and particularly Thai Silk are much more likely to get
involved in fights. | am unclear why this is the case, but Thai Silk (and to a lesser
extend Jacks) appears to be set up like a night club and is possibly why the
customers are very different. There are often groups of young men, rather than
mixed groups and | have witnessed some unpleasant fights where a group of men
have attacked an individual for example. | have also had the impression that it has
got worse over the last couple of years and there has been more incidents involving
the police.

Finally, | would like to thank Southwark Council officers for the work they have
carried out over the last year in relation to this matter. It is clear that they have tried
to work with the businesses involved to improve the situation and when this didn’t
work they have carried out a detailed investigation, leading to the licence review. We
are very appreciative of their hard work.




252
Party 5

From

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 10:08 PM

To: Regen, Licensing

Subject: Objection to license applications: 850625; 850629; 850630

To whom it may concern,

Our names arj I 2 d \ve reside at

Il Please confirm the date of this email as the date of our letter to you with the deadline
for objections being 4 January 2015 (no time). We are emailing to object against the
following licenses which are currently being reviewed:

Licence number: 850625
Application: JACKS
Address: Railway Arch 96 Joan Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850629
Application: EV RESTAURANT BAR AND DELICATESSEN
Address: 97-99 Isabella Street SE1 8DA

Licence number: 850630
Application: Thai Silk Restaurant & Bar
Address: Railway Arches 94 To 95 Joan Street SE1 8DD

We would like to register our objection to the application of these licences on the basis that
the premises above have become a public nuisance. We live across the road from these
premises and we can confirm we have experienced the following:

- High levels of noise by people leaving the premises during the early hours of
the morning which has increased in the time since the bars / restaurants opened.

- High levels of noise by workers in the early hours of the morning,

roughly 1am/2am and sometimes 5am in the morning on numerous occasions. The
noise | refer to is the emptying of hundreds of empty bottles into bins in the closing
hours and by the waste collectors. The noise has woken me up on more than one
occasion and again seems to have got worse as the years have progressed.

- High volumes of rubbish which left outside of the restaurants. The rubbish is
literally left outside the premises opposite my house and I can confirm that as a result
of the rubbish being left, vermin has been seen by me and neighbours of mine by the
bins (although I do not have hard evidence of this). Given the huge amount of
rubbish generated | would expect this would be collected on a daily basis at a
reasonable hour during the day but it isn’t.

- As recent as Saturday 2 Jan 2016, | was kept awake by loud music, screaming
and shouting outside EV that went on well past midnight which as | understand is in
breach of their licence. Cars were hooting their horns too. Following that was the
smashing of the bottles into the bins that again took place into the early hours of
Sunday without any regard to the residents.


x-apple-data-detectors://5/
x-apple-data-detectors://6/
x-apple-data-detectors://7/
x-apple-data-detectors://8/
x-apple-data-detectors://9/

253

We have lived in the same street sincejjjjjiiij so | am in a good position to demonstrate how
the area was before and after the above premises were granted their licences.

It doesn’t give us pleasure to complain about this as we have used the bars on a number of
occasions (without the staff knowing us/ our address) and we have always enjoyed ourselves
at the bars. Sadly however, no thought or consideration is given to local residents, the
majority of whom have lived there for more than 20 years (if not longer).

Best regards,



254 _
Party 6

ECETVER

Review of licensing of Thai Silk
Tack’s Bar and BV situate at 95, 96 & 97-99 JAN 2015
Isabeila Street respectively.

London

1/1/2016
Dear SirMadam

T would like o add my voice to the proposed alterations to the licensing of the above premises, Which as I
understand it seek to control the neise and nuisance to local residents and other properties nearby.

1 have lived with the very nuisances that I forecast would be a result of Southwark applying such long and
lax licensing in the first place and they were the basis of my original objections .

The noise from loud music, crowds of drunks and merrymakers is beyond belief at times, especially the _
shrieking:and screaming of high pitched female voices, throw in foul language of loose tengues and we have
Tsabella Strest . This continues under my bedroom window whilst the customers wait for their minicabs to
arrive until 1-1.30 am. T then suffer all the noise and disturbance from minicabs revving their engines,
pumping-out poisonous fumes and the slamming of their doors by patrons of Tsabella Street who care not
one jot that there ate bedrooms overlooking the street, Some of the men urinate in the closest setni-
concealed point they can which is oftentimes owr block enfrance. -

1.have had repair bills for iny car for a total of £750 over three incidencences and foolishly remonstrated
with & group of young drunks renning over my car from front to back. 1 said “foolishiy” because one of the
drunks turned nasty and five against one old man was not good odds. Forfunately there was a peacemaker
amongst the group.. :

My neighbour hasjust had her'car repaiied after damage caused by-a drink who got drunk in one of the
bars in TsabeHa Street and decided it would be a good thing to jump up and down on her rocf causing over
£3000 worth-of damage, -shie ot her car back from the repairers just before Christmas. The calptit was
caught by good neighbouts and has had to pay that bill. So wanton damage to cars is still current, -

The bars have been allowed to take over.the street completély, turning what was an Emergency Access
Road with locked gates at cither end into their private gardens and dining areas making it difficult for
pedestrians to traverse the sireet. I dread to fhink what Will happen'if 4 sérious five breaks out there,

I now have bright strip lights shining across the strect into my bedroom.

Tf all this was happening in the third world ene would blamie corrupt officials for allowing it to happen but
this is‘Southwark and Southwatk maintains the highest standards in there officials so why has nothing been
dene about these encroachments by the above businesses. BT o - :

T support any measutes that brings an end to these abuses. - -

Yours sicerely, HERE




295 APPENDIX E

o Ame
/.

Council

PO MAN LEE

Licensing Unit

Direct Dial - 020 7525 5748
Facsimile - 020 7525 5705
Lic: 010355

20 July 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

LICENSING ACT 2003 —
PREMISES LICENCE & DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS)
Re: THAI SILK RESTAURANT & BAR

| have been advised by staff at the above premises on Nick Po Man Lee that
(listed as DPS) no longer works at the premises. | was informed that Mr Kah Kit
Yap is to be the new DPS.

As you have not made an application to vary the designated premises supervisor,
no alcohol sales are permitted at your premises.

You should be aware that one of the mandatory conditions placed upon every
premises licence that authorises the retail sale of alcohol is that

“No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence

a) At atime when thereis no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect
of the Premises Licence; or

b) At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.”

You must therefore make an application to vary the premises designated
supervisor to a person who holds a personal licence. | have included a form with
this letter. Until such time that an application has been made to this office, you
are not authorised to sell alcohol.

Failure to act will mean that you are operating in contravention of the Licensing
Act 2003 and this could lead to formal enforcement action being taken. This
could result in the suspension or loss of your licence.

| would make clear that it is the practice of the Council’s Licensing Unit to
send officers to visit premises to check to see if unauthorised activities are
being provided. Licensing officers will gain admission to the premises in

Licensing Unit - EH & TS, Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Leisure - Deborah Collins



256

the same way as ordinary members of the public, and will not necessarily
make themselves known to the staff or publican at the time of the visit.

If you require further clarification of any matter raised within this letter please
contact this office.

A copy of this letter will be forwarded to the Metropolitan Police Service.

Yours sincerely,

Kirty Read
Processing Manager
licensing@southwark.gov,uk

Cc: P.C. Clements
Metropolitan Police Service
Licensing Officer
Southwark Police Station
323 Borough High Street
London SE1 1JL

Licensing Unit - EH & TS, Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk
Strategic Director Environment & Leisure - Deborah Collins



257

Council

Kah Kit Yap

Thai Silk

Railway Arches 94 To 95
Joan Street

London

SE1 8DD

Licensing Unit
Direct Line: 020 7525 5754
Direct Fax: 020 7525 5705

5 August 2015

Dear Mr Kah Kit Yap

RE: THE LICENSING ACT 2003 — WARNING LETTER
(Thai Silk, Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London, SE1 8DD)

On 31 July 2015 at 21:15 Licensing Enforcement Officers carried out an
inspection to determine whether the licensable activities at the above premises
were carried out in accordance with your authorisation.

In addition to the above, the Officers also considered ‘risk assessment’ criteria
that would help determine the frequency of future inspections to your premises.

During the inspection the officers witnessed the following:

1. The premises licence was not kept at the premises, as required
under section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Breach of condition 8002 — at the time of visit the door to the bar did
not have a notice requesting customers to leave quietly

3. Breach of condition 9502 — an evacuation procedure with staff
training records was not available at the time of visit

4. Breach of condition 9503 — at the time of visit there was considerable
noise escape and Mr Yap admitted that he did not conduct any
perimeter checks to monitor sound levels.

Each of the matters listed above potentially constitutes a breach of the licence
issued by the Council under the Licensing Act 2003.

You must ensure that licensable activities and hours of operation are in
accordance with those listed on your premises licence. You must also ensure
that the conditions attached to your licence are adhered to. A further visit will be
made to check on these matters.

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Deborah Collins
Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373



258

If compliance is not achieved the Council may take formal action that may affect
your licence or lead to a prosecution. A person found guilty of an offence under
the above section is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not
exceeding 6 months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

| hope this warning will ensure that compliance is achieved and no further action
will be required.

Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation. Should you wish to discuss this
matter with a Licensing Enforcement Officer Please contact us by email at
licensing@southwark.gov.uk or by telephone on 020 7525 5754 between the
hours of 9.00 and 17.00, Monday to Friday. Alternatively you can write or visit us
at the above address.

Yours sincerely,

R Atenden

Kristie Ashenden
Principal Licensing Officer
kristie.ashenden@southwark.gov.uk

c.c Southwark Police Licensing Office
southwarklicensing@met.police.uk

Licensing Unit - Environment & Housing, Hub 2, Floor 3, 160 Tooley Street, London, SE1 2QH
Switchboard - 020 7525 5000 Website - www.southwark.gov.uk

Strategic Director Environment & Housing - Deborah Collins

Register to vote. Complete the forms delivered to your home. Information: 020 7525 7373


mailto:licensing@southwark.gov.uk

EV Reataurant Bar, Jacks and Thai Silk

Telephone
Exhange

Cokmba Howge

=EV:RestauantBar————
[ e

D

Council

APPENDIX F égﬂt‘fi

ate 6/1/2016

y——

BIUE] RSUARSE
eBEIDS WISHINOT

BIZ O EOT

Dok b Street

SEAHE

——

Scale 1/1368

——————————————————————————————————————————————

Rowland Hill House

——

4 WISLEZR]] SRS
A
]
I ?
P |

Dorcas Mills




This page left intentionally blank.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to
Andrew Weir - Tel: 020 7525 7222

Name No of Name No of
copies copies
Members Officers
Councillor Renata Hamvas (Chair) 1 Debra Allday, Legal team 1
Councillor Sandra Rhule 1 David Franklin, Licensing team 1
Councillor Charlie Smith 1 Dorcas Mills, Licensing team 1
Mark Prickett, Environmental
Reserve Protection Team 1
Farhad Chowdhury 1
Councillor David Hubber By Email | Sarah Bradbury, Public health
Andrew Weir (spares) 7

Total printed copies: 16

Dated: 19 January 2016




	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003: EV Restaurant, 97-99 Isabella Street, London SE1 8DA
	Appendix A - EV review_Redacted
	Appendix B premises lic
	Appendix C_Redacted
	Appendix D_Redacted
	Appendix E - map

	6 Licensing Act 2003: Jack's Bar, Railway Arch 96, Joan Street, London SE1 8DA
	Appendix A - Jacks application for the review
	Appendix B - premises licence
	premises licence
	Jacks Plans

	Appendix C - responsible authorities rep_Redacted
	Appendix D - other persons reps_Redacted
	Appendix E - advisory docs
	WJM01733
	lic email

	Appendix F - windmill email
	Appendix G - map

	7 Licensing Act 2003: Thai Silk, Railway Arches 94 To 95, Joan Street, London SE1 8DD
	Appendix A - Application for the review_Redacted
	Appendix B - premises licence
	Appendix C - responsible authority rep
	Appendix D - other persons doc_Redacted
	Appendix E - warning letters_Redacted
	Warning - breach of conditions
	Warning - no DPS
	LICENSING ACT 2003 –
	PREMISES LICENCE & DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS)
	“No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence
	A copy of this letter will be forwarded to the Metropolitan Police Service.
	Kirty Read
	Processing Manager


	Appendix F - map

	 
	16.01.27 Open Distribution




